CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA
February 12, 2024 7:00 pm
City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
*hkkkkkhkkkhkkhkkhkkkkikkkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkkhkkkhkkhkikkkikkikkikkik

Zoom details for City Council Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

NS =

SRl

MOMENT OF SILENCE
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER
LATE FILE

o  APPT00478 02 12 2024

o COMMO0536_02_24 2024

e COMMO00537_02_12_ 2024
o ODNCO00165 02 12 2024

PUBLIC COMMENT
MAYOR'S COMMENT

Edward
Noymer

Or One tap mobile:
US: +19292056099,81299990548#

Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099

Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

8 Lucey Dr. Historical 3/15/2027 P&D
Newburyport Commission
Update Regarding ODNC164 10 30 2023

Zoning Amendment Global R3 Multi-Family
Email from Stephanie Niketic re: ODN00164

A Zoning Ordinance to establish the State/High Overlay District (SHOD)

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL
BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

APPLO00174_02_12_2024
APPL00175_02_12_2024
APPL00176_02_12_2024
APPL00177_02_12_2024
APPL00178_02_12_2024
APPL00179_02_12 2024
APPL00180_02_12 2024
APPL00181_02_12 2024
APPL00182_02_12_2024
APPL00183_02_12 2024
APPL00184_02_12 2024
APPL00185_02_12_ 2024

January 29, 2024 (Approve)
8. COMMUNICATIONS
e COMMO0534 02 24 2024 Administration Memo re: COMMO00529 01 29 2024 (P&D)

(Jim McCarthy letter to request an update codified sign ordinances)

Agave Parket Application (L&P)
Angies Parklet Application (L&P)
Angry Donut Parklet Application (L&P)
Bar 25 Parklet Application (L&P)
Brine Parklet Application (L&P)
Carmine Parklet Application (L&P)
Loretta Parklet Application (L&P)
NU Kitchen Parklet Application (L&P)
Oregano Parklet Application (L&P)
Paddle Inn Parklet Application (L&P)
Port Tavern Parklet Application (L&P)
Anchor Pizza Parklet Application (L&P)


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

9. TRANSFERS

10. APPOINTMENTS

e APPT00463 02_12 2024 Andrea 183 High St. Community 3/15/2027 CS
Weetman Newburyport Preservation Act
Committee
e APPT00464 02 _12 2024 Kristen 16 Olive St. Library Board of 3/15/2027 CS
Donahue Newburyport Directors
e APPT00465 02_12 2024 Caroline 4 Coombs Cir. Library Board of 3/15/2027 CS
McCarthy Newburyport Directors
e APPT00466_02_12 2024 Larry Giunta 139 Crow Lane Zoning Board of 7131/2027 P&D
Newburyport Appeals
e APPT00467_02_12 2024 Kim Turner 27 High St. Public Arts 03/15/2025 CS
Newburyport Committee
e APPT00468 02 12 2024  Nicole Whelan 12 Lafayette St. Public Arts 3/15/2025 CS
Newburyport Committee
e APPT00469 02 12 2024  Shanna Sartori 2 Garden St. Public Arts 3/15/2025 CS
Newburyport Committee
e APPT00470_02_12 2024 Katherine 9 Garden St. Public Arts 3/15/2025 CS
Moran Newburyport Committee
e APPT00471 02 12 2024  Peter Carzasty 35 Temple St. Public Arts 3/15/2024 CS
Newburyport Committee
e APPT00472_02_12 2024 Cynthia 12 Market St. Cultural Council 3/1/2027
Schartman Newburyport
e APPT00473 02_12 2024 Paula Estey 3 Pine St. Cultural Council 3/1/2027 CS
Newburyport Liaison on Public
Arts Committee
Confirmatory Dennis Morel 83 Bow Ridge Rd.  Building Inspector ~ 2/15/2027 P&D
e APPT00474_02_12 2024 Lynn
Re-Appointment Kevin Wallace 40 Oak St. Fruit Street Local 3/15/2027 P&D
e APPT00475 02_12 2024 Newburyport Historic District
Commission
Re-Appointment Robert Currier 3 Summit PI. Affordable Housing  3/15/2026 P&D
e APPT00476 02 12 2024 Newburyport Trust
Re-Appointment Andrew Port 61 Water St. Director of Planning  3/15/2026 P&D
e APPT00477_02_12 2024 Newburyport & Development

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO
APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

BUDGET& FINANCE
FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report
Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $27,046 to Fire: Injured-on-Duty $27,046 (COTW)
Fire Dept.: CIP Radio Equipment $13,000 to
Fire Maint-Buildings & Grounds $13,000

e COMMO00531_01_29 2024
e TRANO00177 01 29 2024
TRAN00180_01_29 2024



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16

TRAN00178_01_29 2024
TRAN00179_01_29 2024
ORDRO00532_01_29 2024

ORDR00528_01_08_2024
APPT00462_01_29 2024

APPL00169_01_08_2024
APPL00173_01_29 2024

ODNCO00164_10_30_2023

COMMO0532_01_29 2024

MAYOR'S UPDATE

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMO0533_02_12_2024
COMMO0535_02_12_2024

TRANSFERS

ORDERS

ORDRO00536_02_12_2024
ORDRO00537_02_12_2024
ORDRO00538_02_12_2024
ORDRO00539_02_12_2024

ORDINANCES

. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Budget & Finance
In Committee:

COMMO00531 01 29 2024

Parking: RRFA-Paid Parking Fund $33,006 to PKG LPR System $33,006
DPS: General Fund Free Cash $43,300 to

Roadway & Sidewalk Improvements $43,300
Gift Acceptance $10,012 Newburyport Black History Initiative

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Local Acceptance of G.L. 41 s.110A
Murphy Hesse Toomey & Lehane
50 Braintree Hill Office Park Suite 410
Braintree, MA 02184

LICENSES & PERMITS

5K & 13.1 YuKan Sports 6/9/24, 7/21/24, 9/29/24 Riverwalk Brewing
Plum Autoworks 2nd Hand Motor Vehicle License

City Solicitor  1/31/2025

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
Zoning-Amendment-Global-R3-Multi-Family (COTW)

PUBLIC WORKS & WORKS
Email from Councillor Zeid re Phillips Dr.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA

FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

Middle Street Plummer Spring Bridge - Proposed next steps

Development Agreements Documents re:
Zoning Amendment Global R3 Multi-Family

SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

Early Voting 2024

Youth and Recreation Center Design Approval

Grant Acceptance Firefighter Safety Equipment $14,100.66
Grant Acceptance EMPG $4600.00

FY?2024 Mid-Year Budget Report

TRANO00177 01 29 2024

Mavyor: Gen Fund Free Cash $27,046 to Fire: Injured-on-Duty $27,046 COTW

3



e TRANO00180 01 29 2024

Fire Dept.: CIP Radio Equipment $13,000 to

TRANO00178 01 29 2024

Fire Maint-Buildings & Grounds $13,000
Parking: RRFA-Paid Parking Fund $33,006 to PKG LPR System $33,006

L]
e TRANO00179 01 29 2024

DPS: General Fund Free Cash $43,300 to

ORDRO00532 01 29 2024

Roadway & Sidewalk Improvements $43,300
Gift Acceptance $10,012 Newburyport Black History Initiative

[ )
o ORDR00533_01_29 2024
o ORDR00534_01_29 2024

Community Services
In Committee:
e COMMO00525 01 08 2024
e ORDRO00515 11 27 2023
e ORDRO00474_07_10 2023

General Government
In Committee:
e ORDRO00528 01 08 2024

NHS Statement of Interest VVote
Nock Statement of Interest VVote

Letter from Joe Morgan re: Frog Pond Restoration Project
Gift Acceptance Morrill Foundation $110,000
Plan Approval Bartlett Mall Improvement Project (COTW)

Local Acceptance of G.L. 41 s.110A

e APPTO00462 01 29 2024

Murphy Hesse Toomey & Lehane City Solicitor 1/31/2025

e ORDRO00527_01_08_2024

Licenses & Permits
In Committee:

e APPL00169 01 08 2024

50 Braintree Hill Office Park Suite 410
Braintree, MA 02184
Council Rules 2024

5K & 13.1 YuKan Sports 6/9/24, 7/21/24, 9/29/24 Riverwalk Brewing

e APPLO00173 01 29 2024

Plum Autoworks 2nd Hand Motor Vehicle License

Planning & Development
In Committee:

e ODNCO00164 10 30 2023

Zoning-Amendment-Global-R3-Multi-Family (COTW)

e COMMO00529 01_29-2024
e COMMO00530_01_29 2024

Public Works & Safety
In Committee:

e COMMO0O0532 01 29 2024

Letter from Jim McCarthy re: Request to update codified sign ordinances
Update Regarding Zoning Studies & Amendments (COTW)
Related to Storey Ave & “MBTA Communities”(COTW)

Email from Councillor Zeid re Phillips Dr.

e COMMO00527_01_08 2024
o ORDRO00449 04 24 2023

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

18. ADJOURNMENT

Letter from Philip Cootey
Approving Shared Streets Grant, High Street Traffic Calming



LATE FILE ITEMS




APPT00478_02_12_2024









COMMO0536_02_12_2024

CI1TY OF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET ¢ P.O. BOox 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

(978)465-4400
MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the City Council (P&D/COTW)
FROM: Andrew R. Port, Director of Planning & Development
CC: Sean R. Reardon, MAYOR
RE: Update Regarding ODNC164_10_30_2023

Zoning Amendment Global R3 Multi-Family (COTW)

DATE: February 8, 2024

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide a brief response to several questions or concerns that have been
raised regarding the above referenced matter, either at or since the Planning and Development (P&D) Committee
meeting held this week. That meeting concluded with a unanimous committee recommendation to bring this
zoning amendment out of committee for a Council vote Monday night. | will be in attendance and also understand
that our City Solicitor, Karis North from MHTL, will be available on Zoom should there be any questions for her in
relation to this matter. Please note that the following responses are informed by my exchange with Karis regarding
a few particulars. Primarily in the interest of time, | am summarizing the salient points here, but she can elaborate
or speak to these areas further if desired/requested Monday night.

Deadline for Council Action

Pursuant to the Zoning Act the Council has until Tuesday (2/13/2024) to vote on the proposed zoning amendment
(i.e. 90 days since the closed joint public hearing). We are approaching this deadline primarily because it took
longer than anticipated to secure the Global agreement relative to a deed restriction for residential use only. After
speaking with Karis, we both agree and recommend that if the Council wishes to adopt the proposed zoning
amendment, it should do so at Monday night’s meeting (2/12/2024) using a waiver of rules to address the Council’s
now conflicting requirement that the same matter also be voted a second time (“second reading”) at the
subsequent Council meeting on 2/26/2024. While an argument could be made that the Council acted on first
reading at the 2/12 meeting, within the 90-day statutory timeframe (thus still reasonably “informed” by the
Planning Board’s advisory report, as intended by the statute) we recommend that the entire Council adoption
process be completed within the 90-day timeframe.

Process for Review and Approval of Development Agreements

While a Development Agreement (DA) was executed between the Mayor and local developer in advance of Council
review of the proposed zoning change(s), this was in no way intended to diminish the role and authority of the
Council to adopt or reject proposed zoning amendments. The City Council still ultimately determines whether or

not to adopt proposed zoning ordinances or amendments. Rather, all parties are looking to ensure the best

Page 1 of 4



possible outcome for residential development at the so-called “Global” gas station site at the intersection of State
Street and High Street. The terms of the DA, and the more recent Agreement with Global, are merely intended to
memorialize minimum standards for the nature and scope of development at this site as a first “layer of
protection” for the City and abutters.

There is an “order of magnitude” difference between the scope of a DA appropriate for this project and site
(smaller and less complicated) as compared to “Waterfront West.” | would anticipate significantly more Council
involvement to reach a mutually agreeable arrangement on the terms for overall development there. Having said
that, Karis herself reviewed the form of the DA and confirmed that the Mayor has sufficient authority to execute
such an agreement. While these agreements may have commitments or contingencies identified on the City or
developer side, this does not override the Council’s definitive authority to either adopt or reject the zoning
amendment contemplated therein. Accordingly, Section 6 of the DA specifically acknowledges this.

The DA with Grossi, and the related agreement with Global, both function as contracts with various terms and
limited scope, rather than a real estate conveyance per se. As such, while a Council vote is required to accept a
property Deed, Easement, Preservation Restriction (PR) or Conservation Restriction (CR), and the Global agreement
includes reference to a pending deed restriction (to allow only residential uses), the City is not holding the subject
restriction. The developer is simply agreeing to place the restriction on record, as requested by some of the
abutters, if the Council also adopts the zoning amendment both Grossi and Global believe are necessary to
facilitate the desired residential redevelopment of this site.

While the Mayor could consider approving changes to the DA or agreement with Global, again, this latitude does
not and cannot unilaterally limit the authority retained by the City Council relative to the adoption of zoning
ordinances or otherwise. The Executive and Legislative Branches are still “staying within their lanes” as it were.
Contingent agreements are just that. In this instance, while the related agreements point to the same draft zoning
change, with “if this then that” commitments, the zoning amendment itself is still squarely in front of the City
Council. If the Council wishes to reject the arrangement presented, an alternative path can be proposed. However,
it is not clear if an alternative approach to zoning changes, or an extended timeframe for all parties involved, would
produce any better outcome. At the P&D meeting earlier this week, there did not appear to be any substantive
objections to the underlying development plan represented within the DA, and which is the basis for terms agreed
to by the parties to this point.

| defer any remaining debate over the process for future Development Agreements to the Executive and Legislative
branches, respectively. We will continue to assist as necessary, irrespective of the preferred process.

Multiple Constraints & Layers of Protection

Added to terms outlined in the DA are other layers of protection in the City’s favor, including: (a) the recently
obtained Agreement from Global to impose a deed restriction for residential use, pending Council adoption of the
zoning change which contains two elements necessary to facilitate a viable residential development for this site;
and (b) subsequent review of detailed project plans by the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA).

Discretionary Special Permit Approval Required for Multifamily Use

Please note that the use in question (four units is considered “multifamily”) is only permitted via a discretionary
Special Permit. Neither the use, nor allowance of multiple structures (in lieu of a single larger massing) would be
permitted “as of right.” Aside from any parameters defined within the DA, the ZBA will have adequate time and
opportunity to address any concerns, whether as expressed by abutters or board members themselves, through
the review of more detailed building elevations and plans for the site. The Board is also able to require consultant

Page 2 of 4



“peer review” if it feels that additional resources are required to evaluate what is submitted by the developer. The
cost associated with any such review would be paid for by the applicant.

Alternative Approaches to Rezoning Suggested this Week

Suggested Alternative One — Creating a Small Overlay District

Generally speaking, a small zoning or overlay district could be justified, without running afoul of “spot zoning”
(even one covering just two parcels, like the Brown School Overlay District) where there is a reasonable basis for
distinguishing the subject property from surrounding area. While an overlay district for the subject property could
be considered in the alternative, as suggested Tuesday night, and need not be considered “spot zoning,” it is not
clear that this level of complexity, or an entirely new approach, and longer process for all parties involved, is
necessary to ensure the desired outcome for redevelopment of this site. In either event, changing the Council’s
desired approach to an overlay district which is unique to this lot would undoubtedly necessitate a new joint public
hearing with the Planning Board, given the substantive change in scope.

Suggested Alternative Two — Using Two Definitions for Multifamily Use

At the P&D meeting this week, it was also suggested that the Council may wish to address the notion of
“unintended consequences” by limiting the scope of the change to our “multifamily” definition such that it applies
only within the R3 District. Both the Director of Planning and Zoning Administrator recommend against this unusual
suggestion. This would likely cause confusion for anyone looking for clarity in our already long and complicated
ordinances. Having different definitions here, with finer grain details for one or more districts, would seem to bring
unnecessary complexity into our baseline “Table of Uses,” and without sufficient rationale for having different
requirements between those districts. After further discussion, neither Karis nor | consider such a “floor
amendment” (i.e. facilitating the use of two definitions, one applying to the R3 District only) to trigger the threshold
necessitating a new joint public hearing with the Planning Board. This is largely because the scope of the change
would be a reduction in impact rather than an enlargement of impact or scope, which might be of greater concern.
Having said this, we strongly recommend against this approach, absent a better articulated rationale.

Claims of “Spot Zoning”

Consistent with comments earlier herein, reverting the subject Global parcels back to the R3 designation they had
just a few years ago — consistent with the other three corners of this intersection — is in no way “spot zoning.”
Relevant case law can substantiate this.

Appropriate Zoning Designation for the Subject Parcels

It has been suggested that reverting the subject Global parcels back to the R3 designation , which they had just a
few years ago, would be inconsistent with the purposes of the High Street Residential District within which they are
now located. While | was not the author or sponsor of the subject High Street Residential District, | disagree with
suggestion that the zoning map change here would be inconsistent with the intent of this zoning district. The High
Street Residential Districts were established primarily to protect larger estate size lots along High Street from
further subdivision or development. This small corner lot is in no way representative of those larger lots which
extend back from High Street further to the east. In fact, this lot is so much smaller than the minimum area
required in the District (roughly one third) that it is now effectively dimensionally ineligible for even a single family
home. For this reason, | question whether this lot should have originally been included within the High Street
Residential District, and believe the R3 designation to be more appropriate in context. Please consider the form of
development on the other three corners of this intersection. From a land use and urban design perspective, |

Page 3 of 4



believe these are more appropriate reference points for the scale and form of development which would be
appropriate and reasonable for this site. Resident Jim McCarthy, a former Planning Board Chair, addressed this
point well during public comment at the P&D meeting this week.

Origins, Purpose & Benefits of Proposed Zoning Change(s) and Potential “Unintended Consequences”

It is understandable that zoning changes brought forward in parallel with a specific development project may cause
some skepticism regarding the origins, purpose, benefits and beneficiaries of such changes. However, this does not
necessarily mean that the proposed change is without merit. In fact, it is not uncommon for problems with zoning
regulations to be identified or illustrated through consideration of specific development concepts and reviewing
how any existing regulations would apply.

| can assure you that we did not consider the proposed use definition change only in relation to the Global site.
While the development team did identify problems with the High Street Residential District that would preclude
viable residential development of the site at present, and suggested that both elements of the pending
amendment would be necessary in some format to facilitate a viable residential redevelopment of this property,
we conducted our own evaluation of the potential pros and cons to making such changes. We believe that both the
zoning map change for this lot, and the change to allow smaller structures rather than mandating larger ones, are
beneficial to the City overall.

| do not view the pending zoning amendment as something that has the potential to adversely encourage density
or “infill” in our denser neighborhoods so much as it allows the architectural massing on any given individual site
to be broken up. This is often an urban design “best practice.” Putting the developer aside entirely for a moment,
why preclude our own permitting boards from considering a better architectural massing plan for a given site “in
context”?

Zoning Ordinances and maps are not static land use regulations. They are constantly evolving through amendments
and additions based on the ebb and flow of community needs and preferences. No set of regulations can possibly
anticipate every scenario or permutation we might encounter in a community with land uses and property
configurations as diverse as Newburyport. It is important to balance any appropriate rigid requirements with
simplicity, clarity, efficiency and streamlining of overall processes. A substantial portion of development or “infill”
in Newburyport triggers some form of board review (Planning Board or ZBA). As such, while it is understandable
that abutters may want a rigorous review of proposed development plans, | continue to think that the project and
plans we have before us now would facilitate a positive and welcome change to conditions at the Global site for
the immediate abutters, neighborhood, and community at large. Additionally, allowing our boards to consider
smaller massing of structures seems to me a logical and beneficial latitude (not so much for developers as for our
volunteer boards, in their capacity to ensure the protection of Newburyport’s relative scale and community
character). If you have not already done so | encourage you to review the Planning Board’s advisory report and
recommendation for adoption of the proposed zoning change “as amended in committee.” The Board did consider
the relationship between this amendment and Section VI-C as well as other factors, and ultimately recommended
adoption of the proposed zoning change late last year. The Office of Planning & Development also respectfully
recommends adoption of the version “as amended in committee.”

Page 4 of 4



COMMO00537_02_12_2024

From: Stephanie Niketic <niketic@airkiosk.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2024 9:26 PM

To: Heather Shand [Council] <HShand@CityofNewburyport.com>; *City Council*
<CityCouncil@CityofNewburyport.com>

Cc: Novak Niketic <nn@airkiosk.com>; NBPT Mayor <Mayor@ CityofNewburyport.com>; Richard Jones
<RJones@CityofNewburyport.com>; Andrew Port <APort@ CityofNewburyport.com>

Subject: Ordinance 164 Public Comment for 2-12 Council Meeting

Newburyport City Council Planning & Development Committee
Newburyport City Council of the Whole
Re: ODNC 164 - Rezoning of Global Property and Redefinition of Multifamily Uses

Dear Committee Chair Shand, Committee Members, and all City Councillors,

It is troubling that the one committee meeting to discuss and hear this important ordinance was posted
as Hybrid (online), but the public was not allowed online. The public wasn't, but Councillors were
(Donahue, Granas, Harman, Khan).

| have since listened to the recording and thank Councillors who participated in the debate. The P&D
Committee had 90 days, from November 14, to discuss this ordinance with all councillors and hear from
the public. (Last November, then-P&D Chair Cameron said there would be at least two such committee
meetings.) Tuesday's single, and not fully public, meeting brought things down to the wire because of
the statutory requirement for at least one full Council vote by February 13.

| have a question and two comments for your consideration tomorrow.

1. Question. City Administration's February 6 "Deed Restriction" Agreement with Global. Clearly, this
agreement is tied to your approval of ODNC 164. Then it says, "Global agrees to restrict the future
development of the Subject Property to residential uses only by incorporating a restriction within the
first deed for the Subject Property conveyed out to another party." | understand you will have a city
solicitor available at your meeting. Could you please ask, what does this mean? Does it means that, if
you approve ODNC 164, Global will put in place a deed restriction? Is it enforceable? Will the City
enforce it?

2. Comment. "Appropriate Zoning Designation for the Subject Parcels." Planning Director Port has
sent you a lengthy memo (COMM 536) in which he questions "whether this lot should have originally
been included with the High Street Residential District. " Two HSR districts were created in 2017, but
not just to "protect larger estate size lots along High Street from further subdivision or

development." As a resident | was involved in and supported the HSR zoning (my property is in it). This
zoning was also to a) preserve "the ridge," a geologic feature of Newburyport cited in the City's 2017
Master Plan, and b) to preserve and, as possible, restore the residential character of High Street.

The gas station on the corner was never permitted. In 1928 then-mayor Bossy Gillis spent time in jail
for installing it without permits. But his gas station survived and became a "grandfathered use" in a
residential district. That "grandfathering" is over, since Global Qil closed the station in 2018 and legally
abandoned the use in 2020. Now, finally, the restoration of the residential character of that corner is
possible. The 2017 HSR district contemplated this and this parcel's inclusion was intentional.


mailto:niketic@airkiosk.com
mailto:HShand@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:CityCouncil@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:nn@airkiosk.com
mailto:Mayor@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:RJones@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:APort@CityofNewburyport.com

COMMO00537_02_12_2024

3. Comment. Economics of the Proposed Development. The developer's economic need was a feature
of your February 6 meeting. With the pressure on you to "get it done" for the developer. This was also
a consideration in the Planning Board's recommendation: "Given the economic need to create at least
four dwelling units on the site..."

To get to the right place for the City, | can understand that conversation. But please keep in mind that,
under Massachusetts law, the City is not obligated to guarantee profits to a developer, never mind a
property seller. The economics here are, Global listed the property for $1.2 million. 1 don't know if the
developer was able to negotiate below this, but obviously wouldn't be paying more. What | know, as
other abutters do, is that the developer hopes to get $2.5 million for each of the four units, a total

of $10M. The plan, the Development Agreement, is for luxury, high-priced units. To hear, during the
February 6 meeting, that the Councillors sponsoring this ordinance (Donahue, Cameron, Shand) seem to
be unaware of this is disconcerting.

Once again, my husband and | are in favor of the residential redevelopment of this lot. An historic
moment for the city! We just want it to be done right. We are trusting the City Council to ensure this.

Thank you,
Stephanie Niketic, 93 High Street

P.S. Any councillor interesting in photographs, old news articles, documenting the history of this corner,
please let me know. | have this stuff, and it is really interesting.



ODNCO00165_02_12_2024

February 12, 2024

A ZONING ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH THE STATE/HIGH OVERLAY DISTRICT (SHOD)

WHEREAS The lot located at the corner of State and High Street is extremely prominent given it is on the corner of two of the most
prominent streets of the City of Newburyport — State St. and High St.

WHEREAS The lot is so important and unique that it, alone, attracted the attention of the Newburyport City Council in 2021 to consider
declaring its current state as an abandoned gas station a nuisance property. The City Council ultimately did not do this. Instead, it reached
an agreement with its then landowner to have it redeveloped for residential use.

Therefore, the following is inserted into the Newbutyport Zoning Ordinance:
SECTION XXXIII-A - Purpose

The State/High Cotner Overlay District (“SHOD?”) is established in the interest of respecting the unique and prominent nature of the lots
located at the southeast corner of State St. and High St., defined herein.

SECTION XXXIII-B - Establishment
The SHOD shall encompass the following Lots:

107 State Street (Assessors Map/Lot 33-43)
95 High Street (Assessors Map/Lot 33-42)

The underlying district for the SHOD is unchanged and shall remain High Street Residential A (HSR-A).

SECTION XXXIII-C — Rules and Allowances

Within the SHOD, the provisions of the Residential 3 (“R-37) district as defined in the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, Section III,
Subsection ITI-A shall be in full force and effect, except to the extent that the provisions of the SHOD below are different. In such cases,
the provisions of SHOD shall supersede the provisions of R-3.

The special requirements and allowances for the State/High Overlay District are as follows:

1. Solely for the purposes this overlay district and solely within its confines, “Multifamily” (Use #103) shall be defined as:

One or more building(s) or structure(s) that together contain(s) three (3) or more dwelling units on the same lot, and where at
least one such building or structure contains three (3) or more units.

Where there is more than one dwelling unit in a building, the units must be separated by either common floor-ceiling assemblies
between the dwelling units, or Common Wall Connectors as defined in section II-B, definitions.

2. All uses defined in the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, Section V, Subsection V-D, Table titled “4. Business” are Not Permitted
(“NP”) in the SHOD.

3. Any project permitted under the SHOD shall be subject to Site Plan Review by the Newburyport Planning Board, as defined in
the Newbutyport Zoning Ordinance, Section XV, Subsection XV-D.

SECTION XXX-IITID - Severability

The provisions of this section are severable. If any provision of this section is determined to be invalid for any reason, the remaining
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid




CONSENT AGENDA




CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES
January 29, 2024 7:00 pm
City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport

LR R R S R R A R S R R S R R R R R R R S SR L R R R o o

Zoom details for City Council Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:

US: +19292056099,81299990548#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

1. MOMENT OF SILENCE Remembering Judith Fuller, Mary Brooks, Ronald Goss

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CALL TO ORDER 7:00pm the City Clerk called the roll; the following City Councillors answered present:
Harman, Khan, Lane, McCauley, Preston, Shand, Wright, Zeid, Donahue, Granas and Cameron. 11 present.
LATE FILE

5. COMMENDATION FOR OFFICER JASON KOHANE

With a commendation from Senator Tarr, Representative Shand, Mayor Reardon and Marshal Murray.

PUBLIC COMMENT

7. MAYOR'S COMMENT

N

b

4

CONSENT AGENDA
NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE WILL

BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE
REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

January 8, 2024 (Approve)
January 18, 2024 (Approve)
9. COMMUNICATIONS
e APPLO00173 01 29 2024 Plum Autoworks 2nd Hand Motor Vehicle License (L&P)
e COMMO0528 01 29 2024  Design and Cost Estimates Youth and Recreation Center (CS/COTW)
e COMMO00529 01 29-2024 Letter from Jim McCarthy re: Request to update codified sign ordinances (P&D)
e COMMO0530 01 29 2024  Update Regarding Zoning Studies & Amendments
Related to Storey Ave & “MBTA Communities” (P&D/COTW)
e COMMO0531 01 29 2024 FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report (B&F)
e COMMO0532 01 29 2024  Email from Councillor Zeid re Phillips Dr. (PW&S)
10. TRANSFERS
e TRANO00177 01 29 2024 Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $27,046 to Fire: Injured-on-Duty $27,046 (B&F)
e TRANO00178 01 29 2024 Parking: RRFA-Paid Parking Fund $33,006 to PKG LPR System $33,006 (B&F)
TRANO00179_01_29 2024 DPS: General Fund Free Cash $43,300 to
Roadway & Sidewalk Improvements $43,300 (B&F)
e TRANO00180 01 29 2024 Fire Dept.: CIP Radio Equipment $13,000 to
Fire Maint-Buildings & Grounds $13,000 (B&F)

11. APPOINTMENTS
e APPT00462 01 29 2024 Murphy Hesse Toomey & Lehane City Solicitor  1/31/2025 (GG)
50 Braintree Hill Office Park Suite 410
Braintree, MA 02184


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO

APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

APPT00452 01 08 2024

ORDR00529 01 _08 2024

ORDRO00530_01_08_2024

APPT00447 01 08 2024
APPT00457 01 08 2024
APPT00458 01 08 2024
APPT00456_01 08 2024

APPLO00167_12_11 2023
APPL00168_12 11 2023
APPL00170 01 08 2024
APPLO00171 01 08 2024

APPT00446 01 08 2024
APPT00448 01 08 2024
APPT00449 01 08 2024
APPT00450 01 08 2024
APPT00453 01 08 2024

BUDGET& FINANCE
Jill Brennan 24 Webster St., Haverhill Assessor

FY2425 CVA Program Grant Acceptance $16,000

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Christine Chapman 28 Dorothy Lucey Dr. Council on Aging
Charles Griffin 3 Vernon St.  CPC rep/Parks Comm.
Kimberly Emmons 9 Doe Run Dr.  Waterfront Trust
Charles Griffin 3 Vernon St.  Parks Commission

LICENSES & PERMITS
State Automotive Repair Second Hand Vehicle License
RL Currie Corp. Second Hand Vehicle License
LCA Motors Second Hand Vehicle License

2/15/2027
Gift Acceptance $2500 David Volz to DPS Parks Bench Renovation Market Sq.

2/15/2027
2/15/2027
2/15/2026
2/15/2027

GNFD Inc. DBA Newburyport Sunoco Second Hand Vehicle License

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

Elaine King Nickerson 16 Purchase St. Affordable Housing Trust 2/15/2026

APPT00461 01 08 2024
e APPT00445 01 08 2024
e APPT00460 01 08 2024

e APPT00451 01 08 2024
e APPT00454 01 08 2024

e APPT00455 01 08 2024

Biff Bouse 6 Iona Ave. Historical Comm. Rep/CPC 2/15/2026
Thomas O’Brien 11 Moseley Ave.CPC rep/HA 2/15/2027
Thomas O’Brien 11 Moseley Ave. Housing Authority 2/15/2029
Dennis Morel, Jr. 83 Bow Ridge Rd., Lynn Bldg Inspctr. 2/15/2027
Jeffrey Mattheson 12 Hart Rd. Electrical Inspctr. 2/15/2025
PUBLIC WORKS & WORKS

Mark Spencer 129 Merrimac St. Water /Sewer Comm. 2/15/2026
Timothy Rooney 9 Marshview Circle, Asst.Harbormaster/

Seabrook Shfh Const. 2/15/2027
Paul Hogg 4 Wildwood Dr. Shellfish Constable 2/15/2027
Enrico Caruso 34 Russett Hill Rd., Asst. Harbormaster/

Haverhill Shth Const. 2/15/2027
Joseph A. Sederquist 2 Wrightman Rd.,

Wilmington  Asst. Harbormaster/

Shfh Const. 2/15/2027

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

COMMO00528 01 29 2024 removed form the consent agenda at the request of Councillor McCauley.
TRANO0000177_01_29 2024 COTW added at the request of Councillor Zeid.
Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. 11 yes, so voted.

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE

REGULAR AGENDA

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. 11 yes, so voted.

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS



11. COMMUNICATIONS
e APPLO00172 01 29 2024 Frigid Fiver 2/4/24 12pm-1pm
Motion to waive the rules and declare an emergency by Councillor Wright, seconded by Councillor Preston. 10 yes, 1 no
(SZ), so voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. 11 yes, so voted.
e COMMO00528 01 29 2024 Design and Cost Estimates Youth and Recreation Center
Motion to receive and file by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 7 yes, 4 no (BH, SZ, JD,
EC). Motion passes.

12. TRANSFERS

13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

e APPT00459 01 08 2024 Marianne Vesey 10 Kent St.  Human Rights Comm. 2/15/2028
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion passes.

14. ORDERS
e ORDRO00526 01 08 2024 City Council Calendar Amended
Motion to waive the rules, declare an emergence, and approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston.
11 yes, so voted.
e ORDRO00532 01 29 2024 Gift Acceptance $10,012 Newburyport Black History Initiative
Motion to refer collectively ORDR00532 01 29 2024 to Budget & Finance, ORDR00533 01 29 2024 and
ORDRO00534 01 29 2024 to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. So
voted.
e ORDRO00533 01 29 2024 NHS Statement of Interest Vote
Motion to refer collectively ORDR00532 01 29 2024 to Budget & Finance, ORDR00533 01 29 2024 and
ORDRO00534 01 29 2024 to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. So
voted.
e ORDRO00534 01 29 2024 Nock Statement of Interest Vote
Motion to refer collectively ORDR00532 01 29 2024 to Budget & Finance, ORDR00533 01 29 2024 and
ORDRO00534 01 29 2024 to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. So
voted.

15. ORDINANCES

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Budget & Finance

In Committee:

e APPTO00452 01 08 2024 Jill Brennan 24 Webster St., Haverhill Assessor 2/15/2027
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 present (MW), motion
passes.

o ORDRO00529 01 08 2024 Gift Acceptance $2500 David Volz to DPS Parks Bench Reno. Market Sq.

Motion to approve collectively ORDR00529 and ORDR00530 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. 11 yes,
so voted, motion passes.

e ORDRO00530 01 08 2024 FY2425 CVA Program Grant Acceptance $16.000
Motion to approve collectively ORDR00529 and ORDRO00530 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. 11 yes,
so voted, motion passes.

Community Services

In Committee:
e APPT00447 01 08 2024 Christine Chapman 28 Dorothy Lucey Dr. Council on Aging 2/15/2027
e APPT00457 01 08 2024 Charles Griffin 3 Vernon St. CPC rep/Parks Comm. 2/15/2027
o APPT00458 01 08 2024 Kimberly Emmons 9 Doe Run Dr. Waterfront Trust 2/15/2026
o APPT00456 01 08 2024 Charles Griffin 3 Vernon St. Parks Commission 2/15/2027




Motion to approve APPT00447 by Councillor Preston seconded by Councillor Harman. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion
passes.

Motion to approve APPT00457 and APPT00456 collectively by Councillor Preston, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll
call vote, 11 yes, motion passes.

Motion to approve APPT00458 by Councillor Preston seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion
passes.

e COMMO0525 01 08 2024 Letter from Joe Morgan re: Frog Pond Restoration Project
e ORDRO00515 11 27 2023 Gift Acceptance Morrill Foundation $110,000
e ORDRO00474 07 10 2023 Plan Approval Bartlett Mall Improvement Project (COTW)
General Government
In Committee:
e ORDRO00527 01 08 2024 Council Rules 2024
e ORDRO00528 01 08 2024 Local Acceptance of G.L. 41 s.110A
Licenses & Permits
In Committee:
e APPL00167 12 11 2023 State Automotive Repair Second Hand Vehicle License
e APPLO00168 12 11 2023 RL Currie Corp. Second Hand Vehicle License
e APPL00170 01 08 2024 LCA Motors Second Hand Vehicle License
e APPL00171 01 08 2024 GNFD Inc. DBA Newburyport Sunoco Second Hand Vehicle License

Motion to approve collectively APPL00167, APPL00168, APPL00170, and APPL00171 by Councillor Wright,
seconded by Councillor McCauley. 11 yes, so voted

e APPLO00169 01 08 2024 5K & 13.1 YuKan Sports 6/9/24, 7/21/24, 9/29/24 Riverwalk Brewing
Planning & Development

In Committee:

e APPT00446 01 08 2024 Elaine King Nickerson 16 Purchase St. Affordable Housing Trust 2/15/2026

e APPT00448 01 08 2024 Biff Bouse 6 Iona Ave. Historical Comm. Rep/CPC 2/15/2026

e APPT00449 01 08 2024 Thomas O’Brien 11 Moseley Ave.CPC rep/HA 2/15/2027

e APPT00450 01 08 2024 Thomas O’Brien 11 Moseley Ave. Housing Authority 2/15/2029

o APPT00453 01 08 2024 Dennis Morel, Jr. 83 Bow Ridge Rd., Lynn Bldg Inspctr. 2/15/2027

o APPTO00461 01 08 2024 Jeffrey Mattheson 12 Hart Rd. Electrical Inspctr. 2/15/2025

Motion to collectively approve APPT00446, APPT00448, APPT00449, APPT00450, APPT00453, and APPT461 by
Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Lane. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion passes.

ODNCO00164 10 30 2023 Zoning-Amendment-Global-R3-Multi-Family (COTW)
Public Works & Safety
In Committee:
APPT00445 01 08 2024 Mark Spencer 129 Merrimac St. Water /Sewer Comm. 2/15/2026
Motion to collectively approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion passes.
APPT00460 01 08 2024 Timothy Rooney 9 Marshview Circle, Asst. Harbormaster/
Seabrook Shfh Const.  2/15/2027
APPT00451 01 08 2024 Paul Hogg 4 Wildwood Dr. Shellfish Constable 2/15/2027
APPT00454 01 08 2024 Enrico Caruso 34 Russett Hill Rd., Asst. Harbormaster/
Haverhill Shfh Const.  2/15/2027
APPT00455 01 08 2024 Joseph A. Sederquist 2 Wrightman Rd.,

Wilmington _ Asst. Harbormaster/
Shfh Const.  2/15/2027
Motion to collectively approve APPT00460, APPT00451, APPT00454, and APPT455 by Councillor McCauley, seconded

by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion passes.




e COMMO0527 01 08 2024 Letter from Philip Cootey
e ORDRO00449 04 24 2023 Approving Shared Streets Grant, High Street Traffic Calming

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

18. ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 8:30 pm by Councillor Donahue, seconded by Councillor Preston. 11 yes, so voted.



COMMUNICATIONS




COMMO00534_02_12_2024

MEMORANDUM
To: Planning and Development Chair Heather Shand
From: Mayor Sean Reardon and Director of Planning and Development Andy Port
Date: February 5, 2024

Re: Communication 529 on Sign Ordinances

The Administration has reviewed Communication 529 and wants to identify its priorities in updating sign
ordinances, an effort with which we will be happy to collaborate. There are a number of changes we
have identified, and we will also plan to follow the Council initiated discussion to learn of other areas
that may need updating. Our current priorities are as follows:

1. Signs on Public Property in Zoning Ordinance: Provision 1.j under VIII-D - Allowed Signs and
Regulations states that “No signs shall be erected on public property.” This would make it seem
that even the City cannot place signs on its own property, which is not the case. This is also
sometimes misinterpreted as signs must not be placed in the public right of way, which would
not be covered by the Zoning ordinance as it applies only to parcels. The City’s sign ordinances
would already prevent unwanted signs on City property.

2. Conflicts in Sign Ordinance and Zoning Ordinance: There are several places where the language
in the Zoning Ordinance regarding signs conflicts with the Code of Ordinances or has other
provisions that we recommend changing. Section 12-1.3 details the permitting processes for
Temporary Signs and signs for a Residential Open House in a Public Way, which would both be
prohibited under the Zoning Ordinance. It would be best to remove these prohibitions from the
Zoning Ordinance and instead enforce the Sign Ordinance sections only, which are appropriately
comprehensive.

3. Updating the Banner Policy: Our City Solicitor is working on a policy that will more clearly
establish that the banners the City permits in Atkinson Common and Fuller Field should be
thought of as government speech, rather than a public forum, which will allow for content
based approval of these signs. A similar policy will be written for downtown lamppost banners.
The City should also decide if similar hung banners should allowed at the Little River Trail
entrance at Low Street, where banners are sometimes placed. If these banners on public parcels
are determined to be allowable then the Zoning Ordinance will need to be changed accordingly
to resolve any existing conflict in policy.

4. Determine Policies on Wayfinding Signs: The Communication includes a picture of the
Wayfinding signs used in the Industrial Park. We also have wayfinding signs downtown, both in
the form of sign posts and as more historic looking markers. The Administration is currently
working on improving its downtown wayfinding, and believes that well designed and maintained
signs that are consistent with the neighborhood context should be allowed to be incorporated.
We believe the current wayfinding signs in the Industrial Park are consistent with the City’s Sign
Ordinances, but if there are concerns with these signs, we would want any policy on wayfinding



COMMO00534_02_12_2024

signs in general to still allow for certain signage.

Improve Enforcement and Communication on Existing Policies: The current ordinances, as long
as they include clarification to remove perceived overlaps with Zoning, are most likely sufficient
for enforcement purposes, with zoning-based infractions enforced by the Zoning Administrator
and other infractions enforced by a Mayor-designated person downtown and by the DPS
outside it. The City can post contact information for these individuals and better publicize the
process for reporting signage violations.

Coordination with other Bodies: The Ordinances may be revised to include references to the
Parks Commission and other bodies tasked with setting and enforcing these policies on lands
they supervise.




















































































Sidewalk (5 FOOT PASSAGE)

Qeareense FEETeemenscns

Thread Needle Alley (8 FOOT PASSAGE)

Reference Keys

Sqaure =

D 1 Square Foot

Tahles
47.2x27.2x30.5
Chairs
21.7x21.7%28.9

Handicap
Accessible
Table

Planters and

u Lattice Fence

*Stone sidewalk next to
34 State street is
approx. 2' 10" leaving
5'2" for handicap accessibility
(8 foot clearance)

*5' Clearance from inside edge
of street lamp in front of
38 State Street for
handicap accessibility
(8 foot clearance)

*Service of alcohol permitted
within the green boundary

ADE

<5 FEET-->

~ <.Lamp Post

STREET PARKING

Gavnsic) FEETcosnceis





































) @
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {(MM/DD/YYYY)
02/08/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS !SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DCES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: ¥ the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

€O
NAMERCT LYNNE GLYNN

DUFFY INSURANCE AGENCY INC PN e (781) 593-1200 o _}73_{;0):
AboHEss. lynne@duffyins.com o

317 BROADWAY o INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIG #
LYNN ) MA 01904 isurer a: LIBERTY MUTUAL FIRE INS CO 23035
INSURED INSURER B : _ o N SR |
PANDOWN LLC INSURER C :

DBA CARMINE INSURER D : - o B
7 MADISON AVENUE INSURERE : _ - _
GEORGETOWN MA 01833 INSURER £ ]

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 976128 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INER ADDL|SUBR POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WvD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDYYYY) l {MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY : EACH OGCURRENGE $
‘:I DAMAGE TO RENTED
R CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
MED EXP {Any one persan) 3
S —
o S i N/A | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT ARPLIES PER! | GENERAL AGGREGATE $
POLICY Mo LoG ! PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
1
OTHER, 5
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY D S INGLE LIMIT 5
. ANY AUTO ‘ BODILY INJURY {Per person) | §
OWNED [~ | SCHEDULED ; | BaDIL dent]
| AUTOS oNLY ; AUTOS N/A ¥ INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED | PROPERTY DAMAGE 5
|| auTosoNLYy | AUTOS ONLY * {Per accident) L _
5
UMBRELLA LIAB | OCCUR | | EACH QCCURRENCE $ B
EXCESS LiAB | { cLams-MADE N/A AGGREGATE |8
DED | ‘ RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION ! PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY VIN X I STATUTE l ER oo .
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNERIEXECUTIVE E.L EACH ACCIDENT g
A | OFFICERMEMBEREXCLUDED? NiA | NA | WC233SB20PE5013 07/09/2023 | 07/09/2024 L _—
{(Mangatory in NH) _ E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE| § 100,000 ]
if yes, describe under i
CEECRIPTION OF DPERATIONS bslow E.L. DISEASE -poLicy LT | 5 500,000
N/A :
| i ] J

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Scheduls, may be attached if more space is required)

Waorkers' Compensation benefits will be paid to Massachusetls employees only. Pursuant to Endorsement WC 20 03 06 B, no authorization is given to
pay claims for benefits to employees in states other than Massachusetts if the insured hires, or has hired those employees outside of Massachusetls,

This certificate of insurance shaws the palicy in force on the date that this certificate was issued (unless the expiration date on the above policy
precedes the issue date of this certificate of insurance). The status of this coverage can be monitored daily by accessing the Proof of Coverage ~
Coverage Verification Search tool at www.mass.gov/lwd/workers-compensaticn/investigations/.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Newburyport
60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport
il

MA 01950

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

TN e S
ed Lo
Daniel M. Crowlgy, CPCU, Vice President — Residual Market — WCRIBMA

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and loego are registered marks of ACORD









- 330 Lynnway, Suite 105
 lynn, MA 01901
7818428767

February 7, 2024

To Whom it May Concern

Please accept this letter as written consent from Scangas Realty for applicant, Lorefta, to
use street frontage beyond its storefront, in front of the Cuckoo's Nest's unit of our building
located on Pleasant street in Newburyport for outdoor restaurant seating and related
restaurant use If you need any further communication or clarification please contact me by
email at - coLasivee it o by phone at 978.979.1660

Warm regards,

A

Edward P. Schatz
President












































































































APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING




APPT00463_02_12_2024









APPT00464_02_12_2024






APPT00465_02_12_2024









APPTO00466_02_12_2024









APPTO00467_02_12_2024









APPT00468_02_12_2024









APPT00469_02_12_2024












APPTO00470_02_12_2024









APPTO00471_02_12_2024















APPTO00472_02_12_2024









APPT00473_02_12_2024












APPT00474_02_12_2024



APPTO00475_02_12_2024






APPT00476_02_12_2024









APPT00477_02_12_2024


















END OF CONSENT AGENDA

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA




COMMUNICATIONS




COMMO00533_02_12 2024

Town of West Newbury
381 Main Street
West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985

Angus Jennings, Town Manager
978:363-1100, Ext. 111 Fax 978-363-1826
townmanager@wnewbury.org

January 28, 2024

City Council
ATTN: Edward C. Cameron Jr., City Council President
City of Newburyport

RE: Proposed Intermunicipal Agreement, Middle Street/Plummer Spring Bridge
To the Honorable City Council:

As you know, over these past six years, our communities have worked together toward solving
our shared problem of the closure (in summer 2018) of the Middle Street / Plummer Spring
Bridge, following its structural failure. Highlights of our collaboration to date include:

- 2018: Newburyport secured MDOT Small Bridge grant, providing $500,000 of State
funding. The City expended $251,300 from the grant, which allowed engagement of the
design engineer (BSC Group) and significant progress on survey/engineering/permitting.
Roughly half of the grant funds ($248,700) remain available for project construction.!

- 2019: West Newbury secured MassWorks grant for $1,000,000. The Town expended
$292,285 from the grant prior to the expiration of unspent funds on 6/30/23. During this
time, the project successfully completed its design and permitting processes.

- 2020: Intermunicipal Agreement executed (2020), upon endorsement by Newburyport
Mayor and Council,? and upon authorization of the West Newbury Select Board.® IMA
provided, generally, for 50/50 cost share for net (not grant-funded) project costs (based
on the then-current cost estimates, which were appended to the IMA).

- 2021: West Newbury Town Meeting (in May) appropriated $600,000 toward the project.

The IMA expired in September, 2021. Due in part to an updated (spring 2021) construction cost
estimate that significantly exceeded the initial cost estimate, both communities understood that
the increased costs would require new commitments of local, State and/or Federal funding.

Since that time, there have been a number of important milestones:
- The project has secured all required permits. Bid docs are prepared. The project is
“shovel ready,” once the funding gap for construction costs can be filled.
- The Town (in fall 2023) secured an additional $1.5M in State grant funds.*

1 Of the $500,000 MDOT grant, $248,700 was made available only for construction. That funding remains available,
and the original grant expiration date has been extended by MDOT upon Newburyport’s prior extension requests.
These construction funds will expire on 6/30/24 unless further extended by MDOT.

2 By 11-0 vote of Newburyport City Council, August 31, 2020.

3 By 3-0 vote of West Newbury Select Board, June 8, 2020.

4$1,000,000 MassWorks grant awarded 9/21/23. $500,000 MDOT Small Bridge grant awarded 11/7/23.


mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org

- The estimated project costs have also increased, with a detailed cost estimate prepared by
the design engineer in May, 2023, and updated earlier this month to increase
recommended contingency to reflect other recent publicly-bid bridge project costs.

The reflect these milestones, and to ensure that we lock in the existing $1.8M in available,
unspent State funding toward this project (in addition to the nearly $550k in State grant funding
already expended to get the project this far), the time is right to resume work toward a new
IMA. In fact, for reasons outlined, an IMA will be necessary to bring this project to completion.

My office has worked with our Select Board and Town Counsel to prepare proposed
amendments to the prior IMA that was previously in effect between the communities, intended to
reflect the current circumstances, and to secure those intermunicipal agreements that will be
legally required for the project (once fully funded) to move forward. Our draft is in a late stage
of review, and will be sent for your and Mayor Reardon’s consideration in the near term.

The major ingredients of the Town’s proposal will include:

- That the Select Board and the City Council each formally authorize the work to take
place within these public rights-of-way, in a form accepted by Bond Counsel;

- Clarification of each municipality’s role with regard to project procurement, contracting,
contract management, inspections, grants management, and record-keeping;

- Commit each municipality to continued efforts to secure non-local grant funding,
including agreement that the City seeks extension of its remaining 2018 MDOT Small
Bridge funds, and that it applies for a new MDOT Small Bridge grant in 2024;°

- Apportion net (non-grant-funded) project costs 50/50 between the communities,® with
default provisions in the event of non-payment; and

- Ifnecessary or advisable for either community’s financing of the project, a 2/3 majority
vote of the legislative body of the borrowing community to authorize debt for its share of
project costs (or, alternatively, for the Council to grant the Town rights to issue debt for
the portion of the project located in Newburyport, in a form accepted by Bond Counsel).’

Our discussions with Bond Counsel (Locke Lord) and our Financial Advisor (Hilltop Securities)
suggest options to borrow, if doing so proves necessary or beneficial: the Town and City could
each issue debt for its share of the project costs; or, subject the City providing it rights to do so,
and Select Board approval and Town Meeting authorization, the Town could issue debt for full
project costs, with an IMA providing for City reimbursement of its share of debt service over the

51n a January 2024 meeting with MDOT, regarding the Town’s Small Bridge grant, MDOT officials expressed
willingness to consider a new Small Bridge grant application from the City. The max grant award is $500,000, and
MDOT has previously confirmed that the project is eligible for a separate Small Bridge grant each fiscal year.

6 Subject to appropriation by City Council (in Newburyport) and Town Meeting (in West Newbury). Basis for 50/50
split based generally on: 1) land survey documenting municipal boundary at bridge midpoint; 2) consistent with
prior IMA; 3) to align each communities’ interest with regard to securing add’l non-local funding; 4) language in
Mayor Reardon’s project narrative for the Plummer Spring Bridge Replacement that “Both communities will share
the balance of the bridge cost” (Newburyport FY2024-2028 Capital Improvement Program, proposed by Mayor
Sean R. Reardon, May 8, 2023, pg. 45); and 5) basic fairness.

7 Locke Lord has advised that such an approach would be permissible, if agreed by both communities.



term of the IMA (which may be up to 25 years), provided that the term of the IMA exceeds the
term of the debt.

While purely hypothetical, we (with Hilltop Securities) have drawn up borrowing scenarios to
illustrate estimated annual debt service if the current estimated funding gap ($2.1M) were to be
financed, as well as if the City successfully obtained a new $500k MDOT Small Bridge grant to
reduce the estimated funding gap to $1.6M.

If financed over a 20-year term, annual debt service for $2.1M is estimated to be about $153,000
per year. Annual debt service for $1.6M is estimated to be about $118,000 per year. Keeping in
mind that the current estimated funding gap reflects West Newbury’s direct appropriation of
$600,000, with no direct appropriation (yet) by the City — which will need to be taken into
account in determining an appropriate inter-municipal cost share — it appears that project
financing could be apportioned in a manner that each of our communities could bear.

Next Steps
In the next week or two, we expect to send to the Council and Mayor a proposed IMA for your

consideration. Although we have not discussed terms in detail, Mayor Reardon and I have met
on multiple occasions specifically to discuss the bridge, and on those occasions (which,
admittedly, were some time ago), the Mayor expressed clear willingness to work toward a new
IMA (while understanding clearly that its execution would require Council approval).

In order to take advantage of the $1.5M in State grant funding awarded to West Newbury, to
retain (upon MDOT approval of grant extension) the roughly $250k in State grant funding
awarded to Newburyport, to optimize Town efforts to secure Town Meeting approval (on April
29') to extend the sunset date of the $600k in local funds approved in May 2021, and to best
position the project to secure additional State, Federal and/or local funding as needed to allow for
project procurement and contract award, it will be necessary to execute an IMA this spring.

When it meets on February 6" to close the spring Town Meeting warrants, our Select Board will
be asked to include articles regarding the Middle Street Bridge. In order to ensure that our
proposals to our legislative body (Town Meeting) are in coordination and alignment with the
City Council’s considerations of its policy, budgeting and capital budgeting processes, it will be
necessary to work together closely in the coming weeks and months.

I respectfully request that the Council either designate or authorize a member or members of
your body to participate in an effort, with my office (on behalf of, and in consultation with, the
Select Board), Mayor Reardon’s office, our respective staff, and our respective legal and bond
counsels, to refine the IMA as needed to get it in a form suitable for consideration by the full
Council and Select Board. Achieving this by the end of April will optimize our chances of
securing the Town Meeting vote(s) we’ll need to fund our commitments to the project.

We in West Newbury recognize that the bridge project may not rank as highly on the City’s list
of capital improvement priorities as it does for West Newbury, but we also see a shared public
interest in bringing this project to completion at this time. This will maximize available (and



prospective new) non-local funds, honor each municipality’s prior commitments to MDOT and
MassWorks in accepting and expending grant funds; and meet each municipality’s obligation to
maintain the functionality and the safety of its public infrastructure.

We do appreciate and thank you for your anticipated attention to this matter. On behalf of West
Newbury’s Select Board and residents, I look forward to continuing to work together.

Sincerely,

Angus Jennings
Town Manager

Attachments:
- Middle Street Bridge, Funding Summary, WORKING DRAFT, 1/28/24
- Estimated debt service tables, $2.1M and $1.6M, January 2024
- Expired IMA dated Sept., 2021: “Agreement By and Between The City of Newburyport
and the Town of West Newbury Regarding Allocation of Costs for Evaluation, Design
and Repair of The Plummer Spring Road/Middle Street Bridge”

cc: West Newbury Select Board, Finance Committee
The Honorable Mayor Sean Reardon; Chief of Staff Andrew Levine
Wayne Amaral, DPS Director; Jon-Eric White, City Engineer
MassDOT: Paul Stedman, District 4 Highway Director; Jonathan Lee, District 4 Bridge
Engineer; Cassandra Gascon, Community Grants Program Administrator
Eddie Bates & Kristen Pennucci, MassDOT Small Bridge grant program



Jaboupiy umo] ‘sbuiuuar snbuy :224n0s

uodAingmap 03 piomp 1upib

‘T09“ ejuoys “1s3 payipo
26pug []DWS [OAN $Z0Z SIWNSSY S9Y‘T09‘T S IIej10ys "1s3 palipoN

Krewiwing
000°00S S
(rou s0) Aujiqibija
é spunj weidoud e|jnw.o4 agplug |esapa4

103f0.4d auiwialap 03 buiobuo o/
3/9/2 ffo ‘UodAingmapn woif
uonoaiddo 1upib mau p Japisuod | 000005 S Y20z ‘1uess a3pug |jlews 10dsseN

03 ssaubuljjim paipis soy | OaN
Spund [enua10d

sjupib pup

suoilpbudoiddp DURSIXa uo pasog (sovT0T2) $ llejoys 353

000009 S sd34nos Sulpuny Jed0] ;301 -gns
‘(uonplidosddo [pooj jou) ,1unIb
|012p34/2101S,, SO patfliuapl 224n0S

buipun{ “4anamoy (y0OMH# diD) - S
woiboid [p1dp) pZA4 S,U0PIDIY
10ADW Ul papnpul 000°004S
bunaapyy umoj Aq

papuaixa jayunfiou fi ‘bz0Z/0€/9  000°009 S uonendoidde uinas umoy

210p 135uUns ‘Tz0Z AN panoiddy

(jenosdde
[1Puno) A1) 8ulinbau) odAingman

(suoneridoidde |ed0|) spund ajgejieny

G8Z‘T6T‘T S S924nos Suipunyjuess :jejol-qns
Aingmap 3s3M 031 papiomy  000°‘00S S (€20t) 1uels a8pug |[ewsS 1OdsseN
Aingmap 13 o1 papiomy  000°000‘T S (€202) S>4oMmsSsen
S

(papuadxa Ajjeiued

d {
paNexa mou sy Junio | SBC 6L “quet8 INTS ‘6T0C) 1ueJ3 SYIOMSSBIN

(8ururewsau) spuny uoi3onJISUOd

Loam4q | oor'gpr 4 N
papuaixa sayunf1ou fi ‘vz0z/05/9 8TOT queJs a3plig ||ews 1LOdsseiN
a41dxa 03 anp spunf uoiPNJISUOI , (papuadxa) spunj
‘uodAingmap 01 papipomy 00g15¢ S

ugIsap ‘870 WueJ3 93pLig |[ewS LOASSeN
(saueis) spung ajqejieny

0SLe66v  $ (3s9) s1s00 Pafoid TVIOL
000°00T S S221AJ9S SulI@auUISuUl UOIIPNIISUO)
000°00¢ S 193u18u3 uapisay
£2/81/21 031¥adn 05,878 S (%52) Adudduinuod uoipPnuisuo)
’€2/5/5 ‘dnoio 3sg :321n0s ;
000°0SS S Sumiwiad/udisaq
000sTE’s S $1502 UOI119NIISUOD)

SO10N $150) 109l0.id
¥2/82/1 14v4a SNIDIYOM ‘Atewwung Suipuny ‘98pug 19318 3|ppPIN




Town of West Newbury, Massachusetts

$2,100,000 General Middle St. Bridge Bonds; Dated July 15, 2024
20yrs - Level Debt Service
Interest Estimated, Subject to Change

Debt Service Schedule

Est.

50/50

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l Fiscal Total Share
07/15/2024 - - - - - -
01/15/2025 - - 42,000.00 42,000.00 - -
06/30/2025 - - - - 42,000.00 21,000.00
07/15/2025 70,000.00 4.000% 42,000.00 112,000.00 - -
01/15/2026 - - 40,600.00 40,600.00 - -
06/30/2026 - - - - 152,600.00 76,300.00
07/15/2026 75,000.00 4.000% 40,600.00 115,600.00 - -
01/15/2027 - - 39,100.00 39,100.00 - -
06/30/2027 - - - - 154,700.00 77,350.00
07/15/2027 75,000.00 4.000% 39,100.00 114,100.00 - -
01/15/2028 - - 37,600.00 37,600.00 - -
06/30/2028 - - - - 151,700.00 75,850.00
07/15/2028 80,000.00 4.000% 37,600.00 117,600.00 - -
01/15/2029 - - 36,000.00 36,000.00 - -
06/30/2029 - - - - 153,600.00 76,800.00
07/15/2029 80,000.00 4.000% 36,000.00 116,000.00 - -
01/15/2030 - - 34,400.00 34,400.00 - -
06/30/2030 - - - - 150,400.00 75,200.00
07/15/2030 85,000.00 4.000% 34,400.00 119,400.00 - -
01/15/2031 - - 32,700.00 32,700.00 - -
06/30/2031 - - - - 152,100.00 76,050.00
07/15/2031 90,000.00 4.000% 32,700.00 122,700.00 - -
01/15/2032 - - 30,900.00 30,900.00 - -
06/30/2032 - - - - 153,600.00 76,800.00
07/15/2032 90,000.00 4.000% 30,900.00 120,900.00 - -
01/15/2033 - - 29,100.00 29,100.00 - -
06/30/2033 - - - - 150,000.00 75,000.00
07/15/2033 95,000.00 4.000% 29,100.00 124,100.00 - -
01/15/2034 - - 27,200.00 27,200.00 - -
06/30/2034 - - - - 151,300.00 75,650.00
07/15/2034 100,000.00 4.000% 27,200.00 127,200.00 - -
01/15/2035 - - 25,200.00 25,200.00 - -
06/30/2035 - - - - 152,400.00 76,200.00
07/15/2035 105,000.00 4.000% 25,200.00 130,200.00 - -
01/15/2036 - - 23,100.00 23,100.00 - -
06/30/2036 - - - - 153,300.00 76,650.00
07/15/2036 110,000.00 4.000% 23,100.00 133,100.00 - -
01/15/2037 - - 20,900.00 20,900.00 - -
06/30/2037 - - - - 154,000.00 77,000.00
07/15/2037 115,000.00: 4.000% 20,900.00 135,900.00 - -
01/15/2038 - - 18,600.00 18,600.00 - -
06/30/2038 - - - - 154,500.00 77,250.00
07/15/2038 120,000.00 4.000% 18,600.00 138,600.00 - -
01/15/2039 - - 16,200.00 16,200.00 - -
06/30/2039 - - - - 154,800.00 77,400.00
07/15/2039 120,000.00 4.000% 16,200.00 136,200.00 - -
01/15/2040 - - 13,800.00 13,800.00 - -
06/30/2040 - - - - 150,000.00 75,000.00
07/15/2040 125,000.00 4.000% 13,800.00 138,800.00 - -
01/15/2041 - - 11,300.00 11,300.00 - -
06/30/2041 - - - - 150,100.00 75,050.00
07/15/2041 130,000.00 4.000% 11,300.00 141,300.00 - -
01/15/2042 - - 8,700.00 8,700.00 - -
06/30/2042 - - - - 150,000.00 75,000.00
07/15/2042 140,000.00 4.000% 8,700.00 148,700.00 - -
01/15/2043 - - 5,900.00 5,900.00 - -
06/30/2043 - - - - 154,600.00 77,300.00
07/15/2043 145,000.00 4.000% 5,900.00 150,900.00 - -
01/15/2044 - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 - -
06/30/2044 - - - - 153,900.00 76,950.00
07/15/2044 150,000.00 4.000% 3,000.00 153,000.00 - -
06/30/2045 - - - - 153,000.00 76,500.00
Total $2,100,000.00 - $992,600.00 $3,092,600.00 - $1,546,300.00

Hilltop Securities

Public Finance



Town of West Newbury, Massachusetts
$1,600,000 General Middle St. Bridge Bonds; Dated July 15, 2024
20yrs - Level Debt Service
Interest Estimated, Subject to Change

Debt Service Schedule

Est.

50/50

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+ Fiscal Total Share
07/15/2024 - - - - - -
01/15/2025 - - 32,000.00 32,000.00 - -
06/30/2025 - - - - 32,000.00 16,000.00
07/15/2025 55,000.00 4.000% 32,000.00 87,000.00 - -
01/15/2026 - - 30,900.00 30,900.00 - -
06/30/2026 - - - - 117,900.00 58,950.00
07/15/2026 55,000.00 4.000% 30,900.00 85,900.00 - -
01/15/2027 - - 29,800.00 29,800.00 - -
06/30/2027 - - - - 115,700.00 57,850.00
07/15/2027 55,000.00 4.000% 29,800.00 84,800.00 - -
01/15/2028 - - 28,700.00 28,700.00 - -
06/30/2028 - - - - 113,500.00 56,750.00
07/15/2028 60,000.00 4.000% 28,700.00 88,700.00 - -
01/15/2029 - - 27,500.00 27,500.00 - -
06/30/2029 - - - - 116,200.00 58,100.00
07/15/2029 60,000.00 4.000% 27,500.00 87,500.00 - -
01/15/2030 - - 26,300.00 26,300.00 - -
06/30/2030 - - - - 113,800.00 56,900.00
07/15/2030 65,000.00 4.000% 26,300.00 91,300.00 - -
01/15/2031 - - 25,000.00 25,000.00 - -
06/30/2031 - - - - 116,300.00 58,150.00
07/15/2031 70,000.00 4.000% 25,000.00 95,000.00 - -
01/15/2032 - - 23,600.00 23,600.00 - -
06/30/2032 - - - - 118,600.00 59,300.00
07/15/2032 70,000.00 4.000% 23,600.00 93,600.00 - -
01/15/2033 - - 22,200.00 22,200.00 - -
06/30/2033 - - - - 115,800.00 57,900.00
07/15/2033 75,000.00 4.000% 22,200.00 97,200.00 - -
01/15/2034 - - 20,700.00 20,700.00 - -
06/30/2034 - - - - 117,900.00 58,950.00
07/15/2034 75,000.00 4.000% 20,700.00 95,700.00 - -
01/15/2035 - - 19,200.00 19,200.00 - -
06/30/2035 - - - - 114,900.00 57,450.00
07/15/2035 80,000.00 4.000% 19,200.00 99,200.00 - -
01/15/2036 - - 17,600.00 17,600.00 - -
06/30/2036 - - - - 116,800.00 58,400.00
07/15/2036 85,000.00 4.000% 17,600.00 102,600.00 - -
01/15/2037 d - 15,900.00 15,900.00 - -
06/30/2037 - - - - 118,500.00 59,250.00
07/15/2037 85,000.00 4.000% 15,900.00 100,900.00 - -
01/15/2038 - - 14,200.00 14,200.00 - -
06/30/2038 - - - - 115,100.00 57,550.00
07/15/2038 90,000.00 4.000% 14,200.00 104,200.00 - -
01/15/2039 - - 12,400.00 12,400.00 - -
06/30/2039 - - - - 116,600.00 58,300.00
07/15/2039 95,000.00 4.000% 12,400.00 107,400.00 - -
01/15/2040 - - 10,500.00 10,500.00 - -
06/30/2040 - - - - 117,900.00 58,950.00
07/15/2040 95,000.00 4.000% 10,500.00 105,500.00 - -
01/15/2041 - - 8,600.00 8,600.00 - -
06/30/2041 - - - - 114,100.00 57,050.00
07/15/2041 100,000.00 4.000% 8,600.00 108,600.00 - -
01/15/2042 - - 6,600.00 6,600.00 - -
06/30/2042 - - - - 115,200.00 57,600.00
07/15/2042 105,000.00 4.000% 6,600.00 111,600.00 - -
01/15/2043 - - 4,500.00 4,500.00 - -
06/30/2043 - - - - 116,100.00 58,050.00
07/15/2043 110,000.00 4.000% 4,500.00 114,500.00 - -
01/15/2044 - - 2,300.00 2,300.00 - -
06/30/2044 - - - - 116,800.00 58,400.00
07/15/2044 115,000.00 4.000% 2,300.00 117,300.00 - -
06/30/2045 - - - - 117,300.00 58,650.00
Total $1,600,000.00 - $757,000.00 $2,357,000.00 - $1,178,500.00

Hilltop Securities
Public Finance



ORDR195_06_29 2020

CI'TY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

Agreement By and Between
The City of Newburyport and the Town of West Newbury
Regarding Allocation of Costs for Evaluation, Design and Repair of
The Plummer Spring Road/Middle Street Bridge

This Agreement is made as of this _17th day of September 2020, by and between the City of
Newburyport, a Massachusetts municipal corporation with its main office at City Hall, 60 Pleasant Street,
Newburyport, MA 01950 (hereinafter referred to as “Newburyport”) and the Town of West Newbury, a

Massachusetts municipal corporation with its main office at the 1910 Office Building, 381 Main Street, West
Newbury, MA 01985 (hereinafter referred to as “West Newbury”).

RECITALS

Whereas, Newburyport and West Newbury in accordance with M.G.L. c. 40 §4A are authorized to enter
into an agreement with another governmental unit to perform jointly or for that unit’s services, activities or
undertakings which any of the contracting units is authorized by law to perform; and

Whereas, Newburyport and West Newbury desire to enter into an Agreement to share the costs to
evaluate the condition of the Plummer Spring Road/Middle Street Bridge over the Artichoke Reservoir (the
“Bridge”) situated on the border between Newburyport and West Newbury, and to share the costs of designing,
bidding and making necessary repairs to the Bridge (the” Bridge Project”); and

Whereas, Newburyport and West Newbury both desire to work cooperatively in order to complete the
repairs to the Bridge in the most expeditious fashion; and

Whereas, Newburyport has been authorized to enter into this agreement by vote of its City Council and
approval of its Mayor; and

Whereas, West Newbury has been authorized to enter into this agreement by vote of its Board of
Selectmen.















COMMO00535_02_12_2024

DocuSign Envélope ID: A9C17172-3519-4FD7-A3BE-EA51FB15BFFO

Development Agreement

This Agreement is entered into this the 14 fi«ay of _ November , 2023 by and between the City of
Newburyport, 60 Pleasant St., Newburyport, MA by and through its Mayor (“City”) and Clipper City
Development, LLC, a Massachusetts Limited Liability Company, 435 Main Street, Amesbury, MA 01913
(“Developer”).

WHEREAS, the Developer seeks to develop a certain patcel of propetty located in the HSR-A Zoning
District (“HSR-A”) known as the “Mobile Gas Station” site (707 State Street and 95 High Street, Assessors
Map/ Lot 3343 and 3342, respectively) as more fully set forth on the plan attached hereto and which shall
be referred to as the “Concept Plan” more specifically set forth on Exhibit A and consisting of 22,623 sq.
ft. +/-. (the “Premises™).

WHEREAS, the Developer has control of the Premises pursuant to a Purchase and Sale Agreement by
and between the Premises Owner, Global Companies, LL.C and the Developer which is dated May 18,
2023; and

WHEREAS, the Premises have been vacant for more than two years and is the site of a former gas
station which use is no longer appropriate for the site and the existing zoning will not allow for an
approprate economically viable redevelopment of the Premises; and

WHEREAS, Developer and the City desire to facilitate viable adaptive reuse of said Premises for
residential purposes, in a manner consistent with the development patterns in the general area and assure
the redevelopment is done in a manner consistent with the architectural style and density of the
surrounding historic area; and

WHEREAS, the City is desirous of the Developer undertaking the implementation of the Concept Plan
and will assist and support the necessary zoning changes which will allow for the Concept Plan to be
implemented.

NOW THEREFORE for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged and for the mutual promises set forth below, the Parties agree as follows:

1. The Developer shall develop the Premises consistent with and in substantial conformance
with the Concept Plan. It is fully understood and recognized by the City that the Concept
Plan is merely a representation of the development generally and that details and final design
have not yet occurred. Therefore, the City accepts and understands that the final design may
result in minor changes to the actual exact location of the buildings and the detailed design
of the structures. However, generally speaking the layout of the buildings on the lot, the
location of units among buildings, the general patking layout, and the approximate height of
the proposed buildings will all remain consistent with said Concept Plan. The exterior design
of the proposed structures at 95-97 High Street shall be suggestive of the Victorian era
architectural style, with cleanly appointed, not ovetly ornate features, not dissimilar to those
found at the abutting property of 93 High Street. The exterior cladding shall be evocative of
wood, and might have some masonry features. The window configurations/patterns will be

1



DocuSign Envelope ID: A9C17172-3519-4FD7-A3BE-EA51FB15BFFO

consistent with what might have been found in the Victorian era. The principal structure (3
units) will be 3 stories with a mansard style roof, with the third floor within the mansard
roof. The height shall not exceed the 35 foot median roof height limit as permitted in the R3
zoning district. The secondary structure (1 Unit) may not be more than 2 2 stories, and may
have a roof style different from that of the principal structure. It is the design intention that
the secondary structure have the appearance of a renovated carriage house that once
belonged to the principal structure. Ground level outdoor recreational spaces for the
individual units shall be generally located where shown on the conceptual site plan. The
outdoor/recreational space for Unit 2, currently indicated as the middle unit of the principal
structure on the conceptual site plan, shall be located at the second floor level opposite the
high street side. Internal unit configurations may be further adjusted during final design and
permitting, including the location for external points of ingress/egtess to the individual units
(not including proposed garage doors which shall be located as shown).

2. The City will put forth the proposed zoning amendment attached hereto as Exhibit B
without which the Concept Plan cannot be realized. The City will support the plan to
facilitate redevelopment of the former gas station site consistent herewith, and as such make
an effort to encourage an efficient hearing process between the City Council and Planning
Board.

3. Once the City adopts the zoning, if it is adopted, the Developer will commence final design,
and thereafter apply for all appropriate permits with the City in order to implement the
Concept Plan. The proposed four-unit multifamily residential development will require,
upon adoption of the zoning amendment contained in Exhibit B, a Special Permit for use
from the Newburyport Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA). As noted on the Concept Plan in
Exhibit A, the proposed development and any plans submitted to the ZBA shall include only
one driveway access off of State Street, at the southern end of the site, in order to provide a
safe distance from the intersection with High Street. No driveway access or curb cut shall be
permitted to the Premises off of the High Street frontage. All parking required for the four
(4) dwelling units under Newburyport zoning shall be provided on-site (typical).

4. Any notice hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly given if mailed by
certified or registered mail, postage and registration charges paid, by overnight delivery
service with receipt, or by hand delivery to the City of Newburyport and the Developer at
the addresses set forth below:

City of Newburyport

60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport, MA 01721

Attention: Mayor

Attention: Director of Planning & Development



DocuSign Envelope ID: A9C17172-3519-4FD7-A3BE-EA51FB15BFFO

With a copy to:

Karis North

Murphy, Hesse, Toomey & Lehane, LLP
50 Braintree Hill Office Park, Suite 410,
Braintree, MA 02184

To Developer

Clipper City Development LI.C
435 Main Street

Amesbury, MA 01950

Attn: John Grossi

With a copy to:

Lisa L. Mead

Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLI.C
30 Green Street

Newburyport MA 01950

5. Itis the expressed intention of the Developer that each and every term, condition and
provision hereof be fully enforceable and binding on the Premises. Should, however, any
one or more of the provisions contained herein for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal
or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect
any other provision hereof, but each shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or
unenforceable provision had never been included.

6. This Agreement shall be governed and constructed in accordance with the laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Nothing in this Agreement shall affect the rights of the
City of Newburyport, in the exercise of any of its powers under applicable law with respect
to the proposed development of the Property, including, but not limited, to the powers of
the Newburyport Planning Board, City Council and/or Zoning Board pursuant to the
Zoning amendment process and/or the Special Permit Process. Nothing in this Agreement
shall release the Developer from the obligation to satisfy all applicable provisions of law in
the proposed development of the Property.

7. 1f Developer shall default in the performance of any term, covenant or condition of this
Development Agreement, which default shall continue for more than thirty (30) days after
written notice to Developer (or if such default shall be reasonably expected to take more
than thirty (30) days to cure, said longer period of time), Newburyport shall have the right to
(i) terminate this Development Agreement; (ii) withhold any Approvals issued by
Newburyport; or (iii) exercise any other remedy available at law or in equity, including

3



DocuSign Envelope ID: A9C17172-3519-4FD7-A3BE-EA51FB15BFFQ

10.

11.

12.

13.

commencing an action for specific performance. Developer shall reimburse the City its
reasonable legal fees and other expenses in seeking enforcement hereof.

In an effort to mitigate the existing and historic conditions of the intersection lighting system
and walkways at the adjacent intersection, the Developer will pay to the City $25,000 upon
the issuance of the first certificate of occupancy, to be deposited in an account specifically to
improve the intersection lighting and crosswalks at High and State Street. As indicated on
the Concept Plan, the Developer shall install new sidewalks along both High and State Street
frontages of the property including code complaint access ramps at the intersection. All such
work shall be in accordance with relevant City ordinances, regulations and specifications
issued by the Department of Public Services.

This Development Agreement shall be effective as of the date it shall be executed by both
Developer and the City.

In the event the zoning is not approved on or before January 31, 2024, this agreement shall
be null and void.

Prior to the initiation of any court proceeding regarding the terms of this Agreement or
performance thereunder, the City and the Developer agree that such disputes shall be first
subject to nonbinding mediation, for a petiod not longer than sixty (60) days.

This Development Agreement is the entire agreement among the parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous oral and written
agreements and discussions.

This Agreement may be signed in counterparts and when put together shall be deemed the
entire Agreement between the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, this instrument is sealed and delivered as of the date first above written.

City of Newburyport Developer

Clipper City Development LLC

Its M;yor

Its Managér

Name (print legibhy): Name (print legibly)):

Sean

JOHN GROSSI

R, Repron




DocuSign Envelope ID: A9C17172-3519-4FD7-A3BE-EA51FB15BFFO

EXHIBIT A
PREMISES
CONCEPT PLAN




DocuSign Envelope ID: A9C17172-3519-4FD7-A3BE-EA51FB15BFFO

LANDSCAPE
DESIGN GROUP,
LLC.
Landscape Architecture
Planning and Design

254 BAY ROAD
LTON, MASS. 01982

hjcollins@hjcollinslandscape.com
www.hjcollinslandscape.com

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN
FOR
PROPOSED
RESIDENCES

95-97 HIGH STREET
NEWBURYPORT, MA
01950

Ref: Scott Brown Architects
"Proposed Site Plan
Option #9"

Dated October 9, 2023

This document, the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of pr service, is
the property of Landscape Design Group, LLC

Date: 14 OCTOBER, 2023

Revisions

#_ | Due Revision

SHEET _IH_.

Scale: 1"=10-0"




DocuSign Envelope ID: A9C17172-3519-4FD7-A3BE-EA51FB15BFFO

EXHIBIT B
PROPOSED ZONING AMENDMENT

ODNC164_10_30_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

October 30, 2023

(To Be Presented “As Amended” at 11/15/2023 Joint Public
Hearing)

ORDERED:

A ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT TO REZONE LAND AT THE INTERSECTION OF HIGH STREET
AND STATE STREET, AND TO UPDATE THE DEFINITION OF MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL USE TO
PERMIT REDUCED MASSING THROUGH THE USE OF MULTIPLE STRUCTURES

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

WHEREAS, the Newburyport City Council has previously initiated proceedings relative to
continued “blight” on land which contains an abandoned gas station at the intersection of State
Street and High Street; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to facilitate a viable redevelopment project for this land which is both
residential in nature, and more consistent with the surrounding intersection and neighborhood;
and

WHEREAS, the definition of Multifamily use within the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance currently,
and inadvertently, precludes the use of multiple structures in developments of three or more
residential units, for the otherwise beneficial purposes of reducing apparent building volumes,

THEREFORE, LET IT BE ORDAINED THAT the definition for use number 103 within Section V-E of
the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance (List of allowable uses) be amended and revised, pursuant to



DocuSign Envelope ID: A9C17172-3519-4FD7-A3BE-EA51FB15BFFO

Section XII-B (Adoption and Amendment) to read as follows, with deletions -stricken-threugh-and
beld and additions double underlined and in bold as follows:

Section V-E — List of allowable uses

USE

NUM

Multifamily

103

One or more A building(s) or structure(s) that together contain(s) three (3)
or more dwelling units on the same lot, and where at |east one such

building or structure contains three (3) or more units.

wWhere there is more than one dwelling unit in a building, the units must
be separated by either common floor-ceiling assemblies between the

dwelling units, or Common Wall Connectors as defined in section II-B,
definitions.

AND FURTHER, THAT the Zoning Map of said Zoning Ordinance entitled “Zoning Map of the City
of Newburyport,” referenced in Section IlI-C (entitled Zoning Map) is hereby amended pursuant
to Section IlI-D “Changes to Zoning Map” by changing the zoning designation of the following
parcels of land, in their entirety, from HSR-A (High Street Residential A) to R-3 (Residential

Three):

e 107 State Street (Assessors Map/Lot 33-43)
e 95 High Street (Assessors Map/Lot 33-42)

Councillor Jennie L. Donahue

Councillor Edward C. Cameron Jr.

Councillor Heather L. Shand




Agreemgnt

. . g G Febray .
This Agreement is entered into this the ¥ day of Ja 24 by and between the City of Newburyport,
60 Pleasant St., Newburyport, MA by and through its Mayor (“City”) and Global Companies LLC a
Delaware limited liability company authorized to do business in Massachusetts and having an office at
800 South Street, Suite 500, Waltham, MA 02453 (“Global”).

WHERIEAS, Global owns certain parcels of property located ar 107 State Street and 95 High Street,
Assessors Map/Lot 33-43 and 33-42, respectively {collectively, the “Subject Property”), which is the
subject of 2 Development Agreement dated November 14, 2023 between a local developer, Clipper City
Development LLC, and the City; and

WHEREAS, Global intends to sell the Subject Property to said local developer, pursuant to a Purchase

and Sale Agreement by and between Global and John Grossi, the developer’s Manager dated May 18,
2023; and

WHEREAS, Global is willing to impose a use restriction on the Subject Property in exchange for the
City’s adoption of the zoning amendment provided in Exhibit A hereto that restricts the development of
the Subject Property to residential uses only as provided herein;

NOW THEREFORE for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged and for the mutual promises set forth below, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Subject to the Newburyport City Council voting to adopt the zoning amendment currently pending
before it and as provided in Exhibit A hereto, which will facilitate the residential redevelopment of
the Subject Property, Global agtees to restrict the future development of the Subject Property to
residential uses only by incorporating a restriction within the first deed for the Subject Property
conveyed out to another party. This Agreement and this deed restriction shall be enforceable
regardless of whether the applicable zoning on the Subject Property allows non-residential
development. [I# should be noted that the Jannary 31, 2024 deadline for Conuncil action identified within the
initially excecnted Development Agreement will be extended by City and Developer fo allow for twe (2) procedural
Conncil votes on the pending soning amendment in February 2024.}

2. The agreed upon language of the restriction to be incotporated into the deed shall be as follows:

Notwithstanding the soning applicable to the subject property, such property shall be used only for residential
uses, as defined within the City of Newburyport soning ordinances, and no non-residential uses of the subject
property shall be permitted or otherwise allowed. This restriction on use shatl ran with the land, and shall be
binding upon all future mwners, successors, and assigns.

3. Itis intended that this deed restriction shall be enforceable by the City, and evidence of this
Agreement shall be sufficient evidence of the deed restriction in accordance with the above

provisions, regardless of when the restriction is recorded.

4. If the Council does not vote to adopt the aforementioned zoning amendment by April 1, 2024 this
Agreement shall terminate unless extended by the Parties in writing.

Page 10of2



5. The parties hereby agree (a) to allow the exchange of counterpart signatures for the putposes of
timely execution of this Agreement; and (b) that electronic copies of this Agreement and signatures
thereon shall be weated as originals.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is sealed and delivered as of the date first above written.

City of ewburyport

R. Reardon, Its Mayor

Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT A

ODNC164_10_30_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

Octaber 30, 2023

{“As Amended” at the 11/15/2023 Joint Public Hearing)

ORDERED:

A ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT TO REZONE LAND AT THE INTERSECTION OF HIGH STREET AND
STATE STREET, AND TO UPDATE THE DEFINITION OF MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL USE TO PERMIT
REDUCED MASSING THROUGH THE USE OF MULTIPLE STRUCTURES

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as foliows:

WHEREAS, the Newburyport City Council has previously initiated proceedings relative to continued
“blight” on land which contains an abandoned gas station at the intersection of State Street and High
Street; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to facilitate a viable redevelopment project for this land which is both
residential in nature, and more consistent with the surrounding intersection and neighborhood; and

WHEREAS, the definition of Multifamily use within the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance currently, and
inadvertently, precludes the use of muitiple structures in developments of three or more residential
units, for the otherwise beneficial purposes of reducing apparent building volumes,

THEREFORE, LET IT BE ORDAINED THAT the definition for use number 103 within Section V-E of the
Newburyport Zoning Ordinance {List of allowable uses) be amended and revised, pursuant to Section
Xi1-B (Adoption and Amendment) to read as follows, with deletions -stricken-through-and-beld and
additions double underlined and in bold as follows:

Propased 2oning Amendment — R3 Zoning at State & High St, Definition of Multifamily Use {As Amended 11/15/2023) Pagelof2



Section V-E — List of allowable uses

USE

NUM

Multifamily

103

One or more A building(s) or structurefs) that together contain(s} three
(3) or more dweltmg umts on the same lot, and uhﬂg_aﬂgaagngﬂgh

must be separated by either comman floor-ceiling assemblies between
the dwelling units, or Common Wall Connectors as defined in section 1i-B,
definitions.

AND FURTHER, THAT the Zoning Map of said Zoning Ordinance entitied “Zoning Map of the City of

Newburyport,”

referenced in Section [II-C {entitled Zoning Map} is hereby amended pursuant to

Section I1I-D “Changes to Zoning Map” by changing the zoning designation of the following parcels of
land, in their entirety, from HSR-A (High Street Residential A) to R-3 {Residential Three):

e 107 State Street {Assessors Map/Lot 33-43)
e 35 High Street {Assessors Map/Lot 33-42)

Councillor Jennie L. Danahue

Councillor Edward C. Cameron Jr.

Councillor Heather L. Shand

Proposed Zoning Amendment -- R3 Zoning at State & High St, Definition of Multifamily Use (As Amended 11/15/2023) Page 2 of 2




Proposed Zoning Amendment to Rezone Land at the Intersection of High Street and State
Street, and to Update the Definition of Multifamily Residential Use (ODNC00164)
Planning Board Report and Recommendations
December 6, 2023

In accordance with MGL c.40A s.5, the Planning Board submits to the City Council this report
with recommendations concerning proposed Ordinance 164. The Planning Board discussed the
proposed zoning ordinance amendment in a joint public hearing with the City Council’s Planning
and Development Committee on November 15, 2023, and voted unanimously at that meeting to
recommend approval with the amendments presented at the hearing. The Board adopted this
report at its meeting on December 6, 2023.

The proposed ordinance will amend the zoning ordinance in two ways. First, it will change the
zoning map by rezoning a parcel of land on the southeast corner of High Street and State Street
from the High Street residential district A (HSR-A) to the R-3 multifamily district. Second, the
ordinance (incorporating the revised language presented to the Planning Board) will change the
definition of “multifamily” in Section V-E (List of allowable uses) to include uses with more
than one building on the lot, provided that at least one of the buildings contains at least three
dwelling units.

Proposed Zoning Map Amendment: HSR-A to R-3

The parcel! proposed for rezoning is currently zoned High Street Residential District A (HSR-A)
and has been so zoned since the HSR-A district was created in 2017. Prior to 2017, this parcel
and all the abutting and nearby parcels were zoned R-3.

The subject parcel is the westernmost parcel in the HSR-A district and is the only HSR-A parcel
with frontage on two major streets. Apart from the parcel at 93 High Street, all the abutting
parcels are zoned R-3, as are the great majority of the other parcels within 300 feet of the subject
parcel. Notably, the parcels on the other three corners of the intersection of State and High
Streets are all zoned R-3.

The subject parcel differs in its existing use and character from all abutting and proximate
parcels, which are a mix of single-family and multifamily residences. In contrast, the subject
parcel contains an abandoned automobile service station which is out of context with the
surrounding neighborhood. Furthermore, because the parcel is well under the minimum lot area
for the HSR-A district, any reuse of the parcel would require multiple dimensional variances
from the zoning ordinance. Given the small size and substantial non-conformances for this parcel
under the present HSR-A zoning, this parcel is unlike the larger estate-size parcels the City was
seeking to preserve in character when the High Street zoning districts were adopted with larger
dimensional requirements than would be appropriate or feasible for the subject parcel. In fact, the

! The land to be rezoned includes two tax parcels: 33-43 (107 State St.) and 33-42 (95 High St.). However, these two
parcels have long been used as a unit: the former service station building is on lot 33-42 while lot 33-43 contained
the fuel pumps and driveways. Furthermore, neither parcel complies with the minimum lot area requirement of the
HSR-A district, and lot 33-42 does not comply with the minimum street frontage requirement. The two lots are thus
effectively merged, and this report therefore uses the singular word “parcel” to refer to the two tax parcels as a
single entity.



Proposed Ordinance 164 (Zoning Amendment) December 6, 2023
Planning Board Report to City Council Page 2

size and proportions of the subject parcel are more consistent with those found on the other three
corners of the adjacent intersection, which are all zoned R3 (as the subject parcel was just a few
years ago).

“Spot Zoning”

It has been suggested in public comment that the proposed rezoning of this parcel to accommo-
date a future multifamily residential use would constitute improper “spot zoning” because it
would give a special benefit to the landowner that is not available to similar properties. However,
the spot zoning characterization does not apply in this case for several reasons:

e First, the characterization of a zoning map change as “spot zoning” is questionable when
the rezoning is to an existing adjacent zoning district.? As previously noted, the proposed
ordinance would bring the subject parcel into the same zoning district as the majority of
abutting and nearby parcels and thus make it more, rather than less, consistent with the
overall zoning pattern of this part of the City.

e Second, while rezoning the parcel to R-3 will allow a prospective owner to develop the
parcel for a use not currently allowed, the rezoning has been proposed in order to advance
a significant objective of the City, i.e., to remove a blighted use of the property and
replace it with a residential use that will enhance the neighborhood.

e Third, the proposed rezoning will support the purposes of the zoning ordinance, including
“to conserve the value of property, with due consideration for the character of the zones
and their peculiar suitability for particular uses” (Zoning Ordinance, Sec. I-C.2).

Based on these considerations, the Planning Board does not believe that the proposed rezoning of
the subject parcel from the HSR-A district to the adjoining R-3 district would constitute
impermissible spot zoning.

Scale and Impacts of the Proposed Redevelopment

Concerns were raised in public comment about several aspects of the redevelopment concept
plan which is incorporated in the development agreement that has been executed by the City and
the prospective buyer of the property. Those concerns include building height and massing,
setbacks from High Street, increases in the grade of the site, and traffic safety. However, the
Board’s responsibility in this instance is to determine whether it believes that the proposed
rezoning is appropriate, and not to opine on any specific development plan for the subject site.

Concerns about the proposed site development should be addressed by the Zoning Board of
Appeals in its review of a special permit application to be filed after the property is rezoned. The
site plan and architectural elevations proposed at that time should be compliant with applicable
dimensional requirements and otherwise address the Board’s concerns prior to approval. It
should be noted that the Development Agreement includes several design parameters in narrative

2 "Spot zoning has also been found to be less likely at the borders of districts. W.R. Grace & Co.- Conn., 56 Mass.
App. Ct. at 571, citing Coleman v. Bd. of Selectmen of Andover, 351 Mass. 546 , 549 (1967)." Franson v. City of
Woburn, MISC 15-000384 (Mass. Land Ct. Sept. 14, 2016).



Proposed Ordinance 164 (Zoning Amendment) December 6, 2023
Planning Board Report to City Council Page 3

format which further define the permissible scope of development and effectively limit the
potential for incompatible architectural design at this prominent location along High Street.

Potential for Nonresidential Use

The Development Agreement that has been executed by the City and the current prospective
developer specifies a four-unit multifamily residential development of the site. Based on the time
and resources already spent by the developer in negotiating the purchase of the property and
preparing the concept plans, it is highly likely that this site development concept will be
implemented following approval of the rezoning. The Planning Board believes that rezoning the
parcel to the R-3 district will result in a multifamily residential use of the property that is
consistent with the Development Agreement.

However, concerns were expressed during public comment that the parcel could be developed

for nonresidential uses given that the R-3 zoning district does permit — by discretionary special
permit — uses like retail trade and retail services. In order to provide further assurance as to the
future use of the property, Planning Director Port has reached out to both Global and the
prospective buyer to request that a private covenant be recorded to prohibit nonresidential uses of
this property in the future. While perhaps duplicative in the larger context here, this “belt and
suspenders” approach may provide further confidence that only residential use of the parcel
could even be proposed to the ZBA following passage of the subject R-3 zoning map change.

Planning Board Recommendation

Based on its review of the proposed ordinance, the presentation at the public hearing, and public
comments, the Planning Board concurs with the proposed rezoning of the parcel to the R-3
district and recommends that the City Council approve this aspect of Ordinance 164.

Proposed Amendment to Definition of “Multifamily”

The current definition of “multifamily” in Section V-E of the zoning ordinance describes both a
use (a lot containing three or more residential units) and a building type (a building containing
three or more units). The proposed ordinance would amend the definition to provide more
flexibility as to building type, allowing the multifamily use to include multiple buildings if it also
contains at least one multifamily building.

This proposed change to the description of multifamily use was brought forward in conjunction
with the zoning map change as a result of the analysis by the Planning Office of potential
redevelopment plans for the parcel to be rezoned. Given the economic need to create at least four
dwelling units on the site, it was determined that a plan that involved two structures — a main
house and a secondary dwelling similar to a carriage house — would be more consistent with the
character of most properties along the High Street corridor than a single structure with a larger
footprint and mass. It is worth noting here that multifamily use is permitted only by special
permit in all zoning districts (excluding the 40R Smart Growth District) thereby ensuring that
discretionary plan review remains an effective tool should there be projects or sites elsewhere in
the City where a single structure is still preferable.



Proposed Ordinance 164 (Zoning Amendment) December 6, 2023
Planning Board Report to City Council Page 4

In the case of the property that is proposed to be rezoned to the multifamily district, this
definitional change would accommodate the development of a three-unit building and a second
one-unit building, thereby reducing the total visual “massing” compared to providing four
dwelling units in a single larger building.

Relationship to Section VI-C

Prior to and during the public hearing, the question was raised as to how the proposed
definitional change related to the provision in Section VI-C of the ordinance, and specifically
whether the proposed change would “override” Section VI-C. This section of the ordinance
prohibits more than one residential building on a lot except where the Planning Board grants a
special permit to permit two single-family dwellings on a lot.

As amended in April 2021, Section VI-C has two primary components:

“(1) Except as otherwise permitted in this section VI-C or elsewhere in this zoning
ordinance, only one (1) building containing residential dwelling units shall be
erected, placed or converted to use as such on any lot.

(2) In a zoning district where a two-family dwelling is allowed by right or by
special permit, the planning board may grant a special permit to allow two (2)
single-family dwellingson a lot ....”

[emphasis added]

Section VI-C(1) thus contemplates allowing multiple residential buildings on a single lot in
particular circumstances. One of the options to do so is set forth in Section VI-C(2), which
authorizes the Planning Board to grant a special permit to allow two single-family dwellings on a
lot under specific site conditions and subject to specific dimensional and other standards.
Another option that allows multiple residential buildings on a lot is in Section XIV of the
Ordinance (Open Space Residential Development), which authorizes the Planning Board to grant
a special permit for development of a larger parcel that promotes compact and efficient site
development and preserves contiguous open space.

The proposed change in the definition of “multifamily” would add yet another option, giving the
Zoning Board of Appeals the authority to allow, at its discretion, more than one building as part
of its granting of a special permit for multifamily use. It should be noted that other than in the
Smart Growth Overlay District, the zoning ordinance only allows multifamily use by special
permit. Therefore, every application for multiple residential buildings on a lot entails a review
and discretionary special permit by either the Planning Board or the ZBA.

Site Plan Review

Newburyport’s zoning ordinance provides for site plan review by the Planning Board for any
development that contains five or more dwelling units. The definition of “multifamily” includes
uses and buildings with three or more dwelling units. Thus, some uses allowed in the R-3
multifamily district — those with three or four dwelling units — are allowed by special permit
from the Zoning Board of Appeals without site plan review by the Planning Board. Some



Proposed Ordinance 164 (Zoning Amendment) December 6, 2023
Planning Board Report to City Council Page 5

comments received with respect to the proposed rezoning have questioned whether the ZBA can
adequately evaluate such special permit applications.

The Planning Board does not share this concern, for two reasons. First, the number of parcels in
the R-3 district that are large enough to support two residential buildings is very limited, and the
number of parcels in Business districts that have enough area and would only develop three or
four dwelling units is also small. Second, the ZBA always has the authority to require an
applicant for a special permit to pay for the costs of a peer review of the application.

Planning Board Recommendation

The Planning Board recommends that the City Council approve the proposed amendment of the
definition of “multifamily” as amended in the presentation to the Planning Board:

“One or more building(s) or structure(s) that together contain(s) three (3) or
more dwelling units on the same lot, and where at least one such building or
structure contains three (3) or more units.

Where there is more than one dwelling unit in a building, the units must be
separated by either common floor-ceiling assemblies between the dwelling
units, or Common Wall Connectors as defined in section II-B, definitions.”

Respectfully submitted,

Newburyport Planning Board
Rick Taintor, Chair



CI1TY OF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET ¢ P.O. BOox 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

(978) 465-4400
MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of Planning Board and City Council (P&D/COTW)
FROM: Andrew R. Port, Director of Planning & Development
CC: Sean R. Reardon, MAYOR
RE: Update Regarding ODNC164_10_30_2023

Zoning Amendment Global R3 Multi-Family (COTW)

DATE: February 6, 2024

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide a brief update regarding the above zoning amendment, which was
held in committee and carried over from the prior Council session.

As you may recall, the Planning Board and City Council Planning & Development (P&D) Committee held a required
Joint Public Hearing on the proposed zoning amendment on November 15, 2023. At that time, a new “as amended”
version was presented and became the working version of this amendment. This version is posted to the P&D
Committee webpage accordingly, and is attached here for your convenience. The Planning Board closed its portion
of the joint public hearing and subsequently issued an advisory report on December 6, 2023. Although forwarded
to the Council on December 7, 2023 this report was not entered as a late file for the December 12, 2023 regular
Council agenda (last meeting of the calendar year) and carried over to this session along with the amendment. As
such, | have attached hereto a copy of the Planning Board’s report and recommendation for your convenience,
along with a copy of the “as amended” version currently in committee.

The P&D Committee kept this proposed zoning amendment in committee since late last year, pending a
commitment from Global that any future uses of the property would be restricted to residential use only
(contingent of course upon the Council’s commensurate adoption of the proposed zoning amendment making such
residential development feasible). While a Development Agreement is already in place with the local
buyer/developer regarding scale and composition of the proposed residential development (even prior to ZBA
permitting), abutters expressed concern that reverting this land back to the previous R3 zoning designation would
also allow a path to commercial uses of the property. While it is in my view highly unlikely that the ZBA would be in
a position to grant such a discretionary Special Permit for commercial use at this location, it was agreed that we
would seek a “belt and suspenders” approach to ensuring the best possible outcome for this gas station
redevelopment. After roughly two months of exchanges with attorneys on both sides, we have obtained the
attached written agreement from Global to ensure a deed restriction prohibiting non-residential uses pending
Council adoption of the zoning amendment. Once the zoning amendment is adopted, Global would place the
subject permanent restriction into the first conveyance/deed out to the new buyer, thereby closing the loop (while
protecting the interests of both Global and the City, respectively). Following adoption of the zoning amendment,
and closing of their private Purchase and Sale (P&S) Agreement, proposed plans (e.g. building elevations) can be

Page 1 of 2



reviewed in greater detail by the Zoning Board of Appeals during permitting, with such plans to be consistent with
terms contained within the Development Agreement (e.g. maximum number of units, overall site layout, maximum
building height, architectural style, etc.)

| believe that this agreement and update addresses the outstanding concern and request from both Councilors and
abutters. Unless the Council has additional concerns regarding the proposed zoning amendment, or implications
for redevelopment of this site, | recommend that the Committee now advance the “as amended” version of the
zoning amendment for two readings/votes by the full Council. For procedural purposes, | presume that this
memorandum, and materials attached hereto, can be included within the 2/12/24 regular meeting packet/agenda,
at which time they could be either referred to committee (P&D) or simply received and filed (R&F) given that
corresponding action may be taken by the Council that night on the related matter (ODNC164 10 30 2023). In
either case | defer to the Council’s preferences.

Page 2 of 2



ORDERS




ORDR00536 02 12 2024

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

February 12, 2024

Pursuant to the Votes Act of 2022 the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approves
early voting in person at the Senior/Community Center, 331 High Street, Newburyport for the
Presidential Primary, State Primary, and Final Election according to the following schedule:

For the Presidential Primary March 5, 2024
Saturday February 24, 2024: 8 am to 2 pm
Monday February 26, 2024: 8:30 am to 3:30 pm
Tuesday February 27, 2024: 8:30 am to 3:30 pm
Wednesday February 28, 2024: 8:30 am to 3:30 pm
Thursday February 29, 2024: 8:30 am to 6:30 pm
Friday March 1, 2024: 8:30 am to 11:30 am

For the State Primary September 3, 2024
Saturday August 24, 2024: 8 am to 2 pm
Monday August 26, 2024: 8:30 am to 3:30 pm
Tuesday August 27, 2024: 8:30 am to 3:30 pm
Wednesday Aug 28, 2024: 8:30 am to 3:30 pm
Thursday August 29, 2024: 8:30 am to 6:30 pm
Friday August 30, 2024: 8:30 am to 11:30 am

For the Final Election November 5, 2024:

Saturday October 19, 2024: 8 am to 2 pm

Monday October 21, 2024: 8:30 am to 12:30 pm
Tuesday October 22, 2024: 8:30 am to 12:30 pm
Wednesday October 23, 2024: 8:30 am to 12:30 pm
Thursday October 24, 2024: 8:30 am to 2 pm
Friday October 25, 2024: 8:30 am to 10:30 am



ORDR00536 02 12 2024

Saturday October 26, 2024: 8 am to 2 pm
Monday October 28, 2024: 8:30 am to 3:30 pm
Tuesday October 29, 2024: 8:30 am to 3:30 pm
Wednesday October 30, 2024: 8:30 am to 3:30 pm
Thursday October 31, 2024: 8:30 am to 6:30 pm
Friday November 1, 2024: 8:30 am to 11:30 am

And further, the City Clerk is hereby authorized to hire by and through the Police Marshal the
requisite police details for the above-mentioned Primary and Final Elections.

And further, the poll workers on the attached list entitled ‘Poll Workers’ are hereby appointed in
accordance with the Voters Act of 2024.

The City Clerk is hereby instructed to send a notice of this order to the Elections Division of the
Secretary of State and to publish these days and hours on the internet.

Poll Workers

Ronald Booth
Paula Burke
Anne Margaret Bushnell
Veronica Carleo
Susan Carnduff
Gail Clark

Joanne Deorocki
Mary Dissette
Michael Dissette
Raymond Domingo
Karen Eaton
Candace Erickson
Joanne Foley
Gary Gorski
Claudia Gorski
Nancy Harrington
Amber Hewett
Irene Hoover
Susan Keslof
Susan LaBay
Maryann Lawler
Betty Leary
Alastair Lee
Karen Murphy
Mike Murphy
Sue Olsen

Sandra Pilt



ORDR00536 02 12 2024

Scott Purdie
Glenn Richards
Soren Richelsen
Julie Rocco
Kathleen Schoonmaker
Rose Simpson
Phil Stern

Jesslyn Sullivan
Katrina Sullivan
Sheila Taintor
Joseph Teixeira
Anne Wilt

Ann Wilt
Marguerite Wood
Ghlee Woodworth
Dianne Yurkavich

Councillor Edward C. Cameron, Jr.



ORDR00537 02 12 2024

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

AN ORDER APPROVING THE DESIGN WORK FOR THE YOUTH AND
RECREATION CENTER

WHEREAS, the City Council authorized the expenditure of $200,000.00 to engage the firm of
EGA Architects of Newburyport, MA to design the Youth and Recreation Center and they have
completed the Design Development phase; and

WHEREAS, the amount of $80,000.00 has been expended of the $200,000.00 authorization; and

WHEREAS, there is a Design Development partial set attached hereto and labeled ‘Newburyport
Youth Services, 59 Low Street, Newburyport, MA, 01950 Design Development Submission 09-
07-2023, Architect: EGA Architects, P.C. and incorporated herewith and designated ‘Partial DD
set.pdf’; and

WHEREAS, there is a Design Development Cost Estimates spreadsheet dated 1/11/2024 detailing
a total amount of $7,225,138.00 submitted by the firm of PM&G and there is a second estimate in
the total amount of 6,483,926.00 submitted by the firm of South Coast and said spreadsheet is
incorporated herewith and designated ‘Design Development Cost Estimates’; and

WHEREAS, these same cost estimates include a breakdown of costs for the Low Street safety
improvements to allow students to safely access a new Recreation Center as well as the cost to
relocate the Parks Division of DPS to Perry Way; and

WHEREAS, the next step in the process is to move into the Construction Document phase of the
project including Bidding Assistance and Construction Administration.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council hereby authorizes the Administration to proceed to the
remaining sixty percent (60%) of the project for construction documents, bidding assistance and
construction administration as referenced.

Councillor Edward C. Cameron, Jr.

Page 1



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SEAN R. REARDON

60 PLEASANT STREET * P.O. BOX 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

(978) 465-4413 * (978) 465-4452 (FAX)
WWW.CITYOENEWBURYPORT.COM

Ed Cameron, Council President
City of Newburyport

60 Pleasant St.

Newburyport, MA 01950

January 22, 2024

Dear Councillor Cameron,

The Mayor’s office is pleased to present the latest design and cost estimates for a new Youth and
Recreation Center at 59 Low Street. We look forward to the opportunity to review these documents
with you at an upcoming meeting. Since the Council authorized the allocation of $200K to hire EGA to
design the new Rec Center, we have worked diligently to design a building project that supports the
needs of the community and the Department, while remaining fiscally and environmentally responsible.
We are now at 100% Design Development, which is a good time to pause, present the design and
budget, and seek input from the Council and the community, before we move into the Construction
Document phase of the project. To date, we have spent S80K of the $S200K allocation, leaving $120K for
Construction Documents, Bidding Assistance and Construction Administration.

Attached to this memo, you will find a partial Design Development set (the full set is posted to the
Mayor’s page of the City website) and a cost estimate. Of note, we received a cost estimate from
PM&C, the same company who estimated the schematic design, and thought the estimates were
conservatively high. In order to double check the estimate, we also asked a contractor with experience
in these types of building projects for a second estimate. Attached you will find an excel sheet that
compares the two cost estimates. The second tab provides greater detail and breakdown of costs from
PM&C. The cost estimates also include a breakdown of costs for Low Street safety improvements to
allow students to safely access a new Recreation Center, as well as the cost to relocate the Parks
Division of DPS to Perry Way.

Our consultant team looks forward to presenting these plans to the Council and the public, and to
answer any questions about the project. We look forward to continuing this conversation. In the

meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me with any additional questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Kim Turner, Manager of Special Projects



DESIGN DEVELOPMENT COST ESTIMATES
12/5/2023

Item

RENOVATION
Foundations
Superstructure
Exterior closure
Roofing

Interior construction
Staircases

Interior finishes
Plumbing

HVAC

Fire protection
Electrical

Equipment
Furnishings

Special construction
Selective building demolition

SITE WORK

Site prep and demolition
Site improvements

Civil mechanical utilities
Electrical utilities

REMOVE HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (Credere Assoc 2021 costs escalated)

NEW OFFICE AND MECHANICAL ADDITIONS
Foundations
Superstructure
Exterior closure
Roofing

Interior construction
Interior finishes
Plumbing

HVAC

Fire protection
Electrical

Equipment
Furnishings

Special construction
Hazmat removals

GYM

Foundations
Interior construction
Interior finishes
Plumbing

HVAC

Fire protection
Electrical
Equipment
Furnishings

Special construction
Hazmat removals

PROJECT COSTS

Design & pricing contingency
Escalation (July 2024 start)
General conditions

Bonds

Insurance

Permit

Overhead & fee

TOTAL

Amount

R R Y Y ¥ Y Y Y Y Y Y R Ve RV R Vo R 7

v nnnn

v

wv»nuvnunvumnnmennnnnnnnnn

R Y Y Y R Y Y Ve RV R Vo R ¥

v »nuvnununn

PM&C

2,255,568.00
4,000.00
39,600.00
241,125.00
43,637.00
441,530.00
21,500.00
208,919.00
112,304.00
423,876.00
70,400.00
329,296.00
15,000.00
168,117.00

136,264.00

637,854.00
85,395.00
322,984.00
97,075.00
132,400.00

127,920.00

864,699.00
66,261.00
36,399.00

150,890.00
75,047.00

126,000.00
86,487.00
94,184.00

105,334.00
13,588.00
99,691.00

7,000.00
3,818.00

1,369,652.00
187,261.00
23,236.00
109,610.00
42,525.00
233,275.00
25,313.00
124,182.00
37,000.00

587,250.00

1,714,745.00
136,648.00
131,392.00
788,354.00
63,121.00
78,901.00
NIC
516,329.00

6,970,438.00



Item

SITE WORK

Site prep and demolition
Site improvements

Civil mechanical utilities
Electrical utilities

REMOVE HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (Credere Assoc 2021 costs escalated)

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT COST ESTIMATES
1/11/2024

PM&C

Amount

v nununn

w

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION: RENOVATION, NEW CONSTRUCTION, GYM

Foundations
Superstructure
Exterior closure
Roofing

Interior construction
Interior finishes
Plumbing

HVAC

Fire protection
Electrical
Equipment
Furnishings

Special construction
Hazmat removals

PROJECT COSTS

Design & pricing contingency
Escalation (July 2024 start)
General conditions

Bonds

Insurance

Permit

Overhead & fee

PEDESTRIAN SAFETY & INFRASTRUCTURE
Design

Sidewalk construction

RFB installation pedestal mounted (solar)
MOVE PARKS DIVISION TO PERRY WAY
TOTAL

FUNDING SOURCES

Kelley School funds

State earmark Senator Tarr

TOTAL

R RV R Ve RV RV R Vo R Vo R Vo Vo Vo R Vo R Vo RE Vo R Vo RE ¥, 3

v »nnnnn

wn

v n n n

774,118.00
221,659.00
322,984.00

97,075.00
132,400.00

127,920.00

4,353,655.00
257,522.00
75,999.00
392,015.00
118,684.00
612,266.00
405,016.00
249,013.00
762,485.00
109,301.00
553,169.00
59,000.00
171,935.00
587,250.00

1,714,745.00
136,648.00
131,392.00
788,354.00
63,121.00
78,901.00
NIC
516,329.00

148,000.00
35,000.00
85,000.00
28,000.00

106,700.00

7,225,138.00

418,000.00

393,000.00

25,000.00

6,807,138.00

Amount

v nunvmnn

R U ¥ Y Y Y Y RV R Vo R Vo B ¥ RV RV R R 7

v nn v nunn

v nunvnn

SOUTH COAST

666,488.00
164,667.00
501,821.00

144,517.00

4,123,809.00
276,109.00
359,197.00
514,284.00
115,317.00
932,604.00
483,239.00
205,717.00
593,717.00
101,217.00
371,324.00
19,073.00
57,517.00
94,494.00

1,294,412.00
370,561.00
425,628.00
NIC
110,224.00
50,713.00
337,286.00

148,000.00
35,000.00
85,000.00
28,000.00

106,700.00

6,483,926.00

418,000.00

393,000.00

25,000.00

6,065,926.00









NEWBURYPORT YOUTH SERVICES

59 LOW STREET
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT SUBMISSION 09-07-2023

OWNER:

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT
60 PLEASANT ST
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
(978) 465-4413

MEP ENGINEER:

BLW ENGINEERS, INC.
311 GREAT ROAD

PO BOX 1551
LITTLETON, MA 01460
(978) 486-4301

ARCHITECT:

EGA ARCHITECTS, P.C.
12 AUBURN STREET
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
(978) 462-5515

ACOUSTICAL ENGINEER:

CAVANAUGH TOCCI ASSOC.

327 Boston Post Rd # F,
Sudbury, MA 01776
(978) 443-7871

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:

SHELLEY ENGINEERING
PO BOX 1030,

GRAY, ME 04039

(207) 657-8031

INTERIOR DESIGNER:

WELLESLEY DESIGN CONSULTANTS
200 MERRIMACK ST, 4TH FLOOR
HAVERHILL, MA 01830

(978) 965-8185

© EGA, P.C.

One Vernon Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
Phone 978-462-5515
Fax: 978-462-5525

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:
Shelley Engineering
MEP ENGINEER:

BLW Engineers
INTERIOR DESIGNER:

CIVIL ENGINEER:
WDC Interiors

59 Low Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

N
O
2
c
O
o9
<
~=
-
o
>
Y
o
o
S
—
>
O
=
O
Z

Issued For: Date:
DD SET 09/08/2023

THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL
AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.
COPYRIGHT EGA P.C.

Building Key:

Sheet Title:

Cover

Sheet Number:

A-000.0




© EGA, P.C.

One Vernon Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
Phone 978-462-5515

NOTES: Fax: 978-462-5525

1) DEMO ENTIRE EXISTING MECHANICAL SYSTEM

2) DEMO ALL PLUMBING AND PIPING THROUGHOUT
EXISTING BUILDING
CUT AND CAP WASTE LINES BELOW SLAB

3) DEMO ALL ELECTRICAL ITEMS INCLUDING SERVICE,
PANELS, BRANCH WIRING, CONDUIT, WIRING DEVICES
AND

BOXES AS WELL AS ALL LIGHTING

4) DEMO ALL ACOUSTICAL TILE CEILINGS IN ALL ROOMS
AS WELL AS 10" BATT INSULATION LAYING ON TOP OF
CEILINGS

(GARAGE AREAS HAVE NO CEILINGS)

5) DEMO GAS SERVICE AND ALL GAS
LINES.

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:
Shelley Engineering
MEP ENGINEER:

BLW Engineers
INTERIOR DESIGNER:

CIVIL ENGINEER:
WDC Interiors

DEMO EXISTING DOOR
SOLID SURFACE COUNTER AND FRAME
DEMO (E) WINDOWS
INFILL CMU/BRICK . o DEMO (E) WINDOW _
AT GARAGE DOOR I PR / I N
I N/ | FA / ” O
B B o B o \ o ol Y B \ | " B o B o \ B D) O
’ A $ - ]Ejj | IF ERRIREA | : : NN | WSS ° v Vo)
- —————— —— — ] d =TT | T T T M I - }N“_ ——————————— . — — = >
| N { i i n o . 3
I | | ¥ | | | | | | : | | RSN P
[ [ 1] | | | | || [ H PIER
| | ! ] o ! i i H N - <&
1 | | | ~ T ] O
HH | | n X | g ” | : : NEW STL LINTEL || H | S v-S:: QO <:
\ \ NEW STL LINTEL \ / I \ \ \
{ | | B R | || \/ A || AT OPENING || H | o ! Yt
1 Lo | p | an | 1 | \ = &
\ \ I % \ |
H H _ 1 | i H i I N o A ~
| H T ¢ : : i u I >—< B +
[ [ CUT OPENING FOR X DEMO ENTRY | | [ [
H H NEW CORRIDOR VESTIBULE | | [ H + @) o
DEM y || —
0 T H 1 H H | 5 ] &
(E) WINDOWS L H H | [ [ |
AND BLOCK | DEMO HALF WALL DEMO (E) GARAGE T a\
UP OPENINGS — &P | : : ‘ DOOR( ! | : ~ SN
L H ] u H Z‘ vy 2
H H : : ! H Y = O
d u u u B
| ===fp = " _ F=====—} | %{}Eﬂ | () MASONRY f e 2
W MOVABLE PARTIONS PIER | B
HH y INFILL CMU (NIC) CITY TO PROVIDE | O Z
|| AT DEMOLISHED I
Il DEMO (E) GARAGE | | DOOR | z
\ DOOR | ||\
| | | K
| | I:L -
| | | N 4 /
| N /
| | \ \
| A\ /
/ = /= ﬂ ™
y i || DEMO ALL EXISTING GWB E::::::::::::::::::::::: |
A DEMO (E) DOOR AND | | WALLS AND STUDS ===3 T
/ FRAME AND BLOCK | | \I | /
I UP OPENING ] N y |
|| [ %
e
DEMO ELECTRICAL : : : | _
SERVICES MOUNTED | Issued For:
ON EXTERIOR WALL — DEMO 8" CMU WALL || K : : |
A | 1 I
|
| DEMO 4" | 1] | : | | | |
L CONCRETE 1 Bl | | I | | |
L CURB s I o / I \ N ¥ 1N
I / [ Q ( AN \ K g g |
- _ - V. - =y o __ dy - — — — — — — — — — — ||
___________ 1 N T | R—_— i in———— FOLDING - — == —— — — — |
- - T T T T T ——T1m 1T PARTITION _
=1 | | ~
C R Sy | | 4 u E) MASONRY N
) | N / n PIER
\ S | | 3 DEMO (E) GWB / i |
DEMO (E) I i B WALLS L——=—1 11
0 T | | e 1 I | 1 s s s s s s s s b |
WINDOWS ™ y | I_[q1 === 7 = T |
| |
i - H |- I // i // THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL
|| p | p AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED
/ IN IT'S ENTIRETY | | - | ]L - SAW CUT WALL TO ENLARGE AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.
| L | WINDOW OPENINGS DOWN COPYRIGHT EGA P.G.
=== =I:L _______ || | | TO GROUND (6 LOCATIONS) — |
m Ay 3 ll i H DEMO MECHANICAL 1l
M '_|— —7 /) | X UNITS AND ASSOCIATED |
L B Il K }‘ : | | i DUCTWORK | Building K
i ||l Sl | | | M:/ A | iy B S uilding Key:
— | | o |
O N A —_— . \
DEMO (E) WATER e - 2] n /—ﬂ | : | . | : :
SERVICE R A H | Lo LJ\ f
L L [ ZagN| _ I B L | ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
SXOXXX | SOAAOIEAAKK XX XXX X K X SAOAKAAKAKIKK P SOKKAAKAKAK X i j
— - : —t — : : - : : —
STORAGE STORAGE /
CABINETS CABINETS FUR OUT WALL
DEMO EXISTING SHOWER TO RUN DATA AND
POSER TO WALL
AND ASSOC PIPING MOUNTED TELEVISION
Sheet Title:
First Floor Demolition Plan
Floor 1 Plan CDs - Demo Plan Sheet Number:
/4" = 1'_0"




© EGA, P.C.

One Vernon Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
Phone 978-462-5515
Fax: 978-462-5525

S~o
~~
~~
—— = ~<
—————— ~—
—————— Sso
—— —— S~
—————— -~
—— ~—
——————— ~~
—_————— S~a
——— ~~
S~
~~
S~a
S~o
~—

23 Parking Spaces x 500sf = 11,500sf Max Area +/- Tt
Allowance for rounding of 0.49 parking spaces = 249sf
Total Allowable area = 11,749sf

Existing Brick Bldg 5,713 Gross sf

Area of Addition shown = 1,438 Gross sf
Modular Gym = 4,050 Gross sf

Total footprint - 11,201sf OK

Shelley Engineering
MEP ENGINEER:

BLW Engineers
INTERIOR DESIGNER:

WDC Interiors

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:

CIVIL ENGINEER:

_ PAINT
\ PARKING

' < / STRIPS

——
—— —
———
———
——
——
——
——
——

CLERESTORY
WINDOWS, TYP

-~
~~a
-~
~-
-~
~
-~
-~
~~—
-~
-~
-~
-~
-~
-~
-~
-
~—
-
-
—_—
-
-—
-
—_—
~—
—_—
-
—_—
-
—_—
-—

‘ ‘ Modular
' t% Gymnasium

1005

CLERESTO'{ '

WINDOWS, TYP.

7 \ \
= \ \ \ 6" CONCRETE

CURBING TYP.

7
\
\ // ASAPHALT

59 Low Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

Newburyport Youth Services

\
\ _ m
\ Concession —
1002 *— . o
\ e o\ " o w0 :
\ I L Wi | | | ]
fffff == : = —= ) ——— l .
\ ( " 1002h | : - =T ] — T
| 10303 Corridor | == outh
\ \ | 1030B i 71 A
il Al | Prograh
‘ 2T g

. |
N} W | o, o Gubb

| {J
: Vwesrﬁf @" \i:i:_fmg |

B THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL

| e

AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED

Y N Kitchen

" WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
- AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.

O o

SN |

; . — ) / o @ﬂi _;_“' E} - @
/ N Y [012b | 2 on BE
\ ( Toilet | 2 : IS ] SR '
}O(\\1012/ | 5 || Assist| =7 D T Il | L
CURB CUT \— ] ——x 3l 1021 L ok Rei/OEzng'Ch- | - [: | \
(N) BIKE RACK \\ GECH L\A o226 || : = - ‘Mﬁ ZI Hangout | E W i
— — = == 1035 \
] D EJ,J{ i air ﬂ E jﬂ @ ' X Issued For: Date:
— — . _ = ! [ = —
— < . Dl!rector 1 Corr. D ;B | 1 |[o31- | j | | < A DD SET 09/08/2023
L] - 1|022 —|{ 1020 Social | W -+ £ A Ry
| ! DC:U 1025 | L ﬁ:::j ﬂ j:[ Study | \ = | | @ ] 2 Remove existing windows
- E| = 1025 FET TR | 1032 g | LS e | and replace with full height
N ! {;ﬂ : 1 EL - ‘ | 3 : . T = | alum storefront windows
i | = | \ui \ L | 7@ |
= T (1023) LA% - = | Table i1
X 1013 | 1024 | d= | Tennis l @
\ | ' : 36' - 7 347 =1 T =T - |
N EA——ﬁﬂ — | | = I —
/ EMUI[H.ZU g |
/ p n ﬂ%m 3;%Ui HL 2
LA045 | | N 1 _ \
/ - | | L_ ] “‘ — V@GLMS
0.0 o
|
|

| / i/ L - -
- 4 i - ﬁf:!ﬁ
N we) |
- Electric g at — |
A - 1013b | | 4

1 d . -~ COPYRIGHT EGA P.C.
\ \ 1013c 7 4 L 0?’3 Ilﬁ ! - - - . 1 ////
N _ = = } 1 . N ///
\ © | Elec Service | \Y ‘ @ | ' @ @ | o i e
SN | o -~
A c A A S Building Key:
o

e ~« I
/ \ © | |Water Service
- C 0 A 0 A 0
\ /‘\'\ 19} W W W Gate out of Play
N | Area. Tie to fire
< alarm
New Door to
\ ‘ Play Area
‘ Gate out of Play
Area. Tie to fire A
‘ alarm

Sheet Title:

First Floor Overall Plan

Floor 1 Plan CDs
1/8" = 1'-0"

1

Sheet Number:

A-103.0




FIXTURE TYPE LEGEND

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT
WALL WASHER
SURFACE MOUNTED CEILING LIGHT

WALL SCONCE
2'x2' FLUORESCENT TROFFER

2'x4' FLUORESCENT TROFFER

CEILING TYPE LEGEND

GYPSUM BOARD CEILING - NOT
PART OF RATED ASSEMBLY

GYPSUM BOARD CEILING - PART
OF RATED ASSEMBLY - REFER TO
A-6.1

ACOUSTICAL TILE CEILING - REFER

REFLECTE

D CEILING PLAN NOTES:

1. SPRINKLER HEADS ARE NOT SHOWN. SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT
LAYOUT FOR REVIEW & COORDINATION W/ OTHER TRADES.

2. ELECTR
REFER TO

ICAL FIXTURES SHOWN ARE FOR LOCATION & COORDINATION ONLY -
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS.

3. PROVIDE ATTIC ACCESS PANELS TO ALL CONCEALED ROOF TRUSS SMOKE

~ TO A.C.T.KEY
3 FINISHED UNDERSIDE OF

COMPARTMENTS. COORDINATE LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECT IF NOT LOCATED
PER DRAWINGS.

4' FLUORESCENT STRIP
[ 18 FLUORESCENT STRIP

—~ | STRUCTURE - REFER TO
H: TRACK LIGHTS SPECIFICATIONS 4. PLACEMENT & LAYOUT OF EQUIPMENT TO BE AS FOLLOWS
UYL 4 4A.  SPRINKLER HEAD IN A.C.T. - CENTERED IN PANEL
~—| EXTERIOR SOFFIT SYSTEM 4B.  SPRINKLER HEAD IN GYPSUM WALLBOARD - ALIGN WITH NEARBY
A e AL TILELEY 4.C ggg;lglé;UFFffTSUREs CENTERED IN TILE PANEL
QELE ;;E(E; BRE 22,‘;’2@'&'0'\' TYPE ° | OPEN TO ABOVE 4D. REGISTERS, DIFFUSERS, EXIT LIGHTS, SMOKE DETECTORS, ETC -
ox-# CENTERED IN TILE PANEL

4E. LIGHT FIXTURES, ETC. IN GYPSUM WALLBOARD CEILING -
LOCATION INDICATED ON RCP'S

6 LIGHT COVE - REFER TO
= DETAIL X/A-X.X

7 5. G.C. & ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE LOCATION OF EXIT
OTHER? SIGNS SO THAT THEY ARE NOT OBSTRUCTED BY PENDANT MOUNTED LIGHT
FIXTURES OR OTHER CEILING SUSPENDED ITEMS.

CEILING TAG KEY

1A—- MATERIAL - SEE CEILING TYPE LEGEND
~ —=- HEIGHT ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR

© EGA, P.C.

# —=- INDICATED SECOND

~ | CEILING TYPE ABOVE

. FOR ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE TYPES AND SUSPENSION
YSTEM TYPES, REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS.

One Vernon Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
Phone 978-462-5515
Fax: 978-462-5525

n= 1

\‘ \ m
3 e L
LéJ ..
n'd
z o
. 28 Z
r W g, 2
L 1 GC) LLl 6 N p
5 I Woe Ws
= d 2 Z £ O ¢
) Sw p 2 x @
~ Z = o> =z § O £
w o KCRNTT| E O
> R TT - e
= = n m - =
\ O ()] = <=
\ e
e
/ \
P
<v
e
\
‘ - N
\ P
OPEN TO ABOVE ~ . OPEN TO ABOVE .
P AN e Q -
® \ e 2C1 * = V)
\ - \ 8-0" > o)
\ g —
o\ e ‘ ;
>/ N\ m N O
\\ ‘ d -~ BACK LIT MIRROR ,.S: 8 <
\\ g / + —
\ <> - ROOF ACCESS HATCH - "—’: 2
‘\ / o “
. . - BACK LIT MIRROR >—1 i;:
\ - ] / o
g 1B ~=—
‘/ W 0 . \ 8' - Oll H o Q
\ - . (8) FOCAL POINT ;._]
(2) CEILING MOUNTED \ g _ \ @ ACOUSTIC PENDANT Q
BASKETBALL HOOP \ o (2)BLUME 4 (@
SYSTEM 7 o o ¥ UNDER CABINET @)\
e \ - RNy (6)BLUME 3 LIGHTS Z\ Vo) )
\ ‘ e :
\ o o o P o 2C 1A 2C (6) EDGE-LIT 2X2 2C = O
/ - o 8-0" 9-0" 9'-05/8" 8'-0" LIGHT FIXTURE 1-0" - B
- o (10) FOCAL POINT B O
STORAGE CAGE ° o) ACOUSTIC PENDANT
BLUME 4 | QO
e
L BACKLITGLASS — | deen 10 | _ .
| T —
N SHELVES || . RBOVE é _ | !
: ® | ® | | & & i
< ' | | 3 '
1A Al
<varies> 1 ‘ } \\
! | . PAINT (E) TRUSS PAINT (E) TRUSS
L I ’ “~ BRACES. TYPICAL |
2C-1 ey — , -
8-0" ‘ : | | |
. | : | . .
VANITY LIGHT FIXTURE I -, 4‘ & & 55 SANT (©) AN! L? Issued For: Date:
T ~ ~
; - S EACES 13 DD SET 09/08/2023
UNDER CABINET LIGHTS | < J / |
n ___________________ -~ . N N S S s SN D ____i__ I _ Sy PR U R B . Ll i \
':I:i" ' C
1A I | | . g !
o0 l GWB BULKHEAD ! i : : N ) |
| " UNDER : & 39 | &
50-3" | I < i CABINET |
- R LIGHTS : |
-, | OPENTO ABOVE : | N | OPEN TO ABOVE |
; | (@] |
N | L SN EAD OPENI|[TO ABOVE | |
) .
! [
I | !
T
; ~ | | | % & 30 | & THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL
l — UNDER . : AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED
(6) LUMENWERX ' A o CABINET |__| | % OPEN TO | WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
RIM VERSO ® f LIGHTS ! . ABOVE — ‘ ‘ AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.
ACOUSTIC ] o | COPYRIGHT EGA P.C.
8 ] B A
7 6 | @ @ | 3 @ | 1 Building Key:
(6) EDGE-LIT 2X2 1h 1A . 2C '
2 e | LIGHT FIXTURE 100 7-0" (4) BET[“CA'-CO 56x56 g g |
| | |
3 Floor 1
1/8" = 1'-0" Sheet Title:
Floor 1 Reflected Ceiling
Plan
Sheet Number:
A-104.0




1

Floor 2 Plan
3/32" = 1'-0"

N\

-~
-~ —
-
-~ —
~—
-~ —
-
-
-~

8 J |
-402) \ "~
N\ H\
\
\ \ .
N\
\
\
>
\ - \
\
\\ /
X
6 \\
03 \
e & P \
\\ / \ \\\\\\\\\\
A e O s
W\ . | e
- SUPPLY DUCT ABOV QD R o ON G ey T . |
A i —— +
\\ ‘ ",\\\ }*::::::L: [ 74:L:::::: i”4]
)/ / N L s W\
. \\qj . 4
\ D < / 402 |
\ R N - P - |
N =" |
N \ - i
A |
oK \ o g\
N _)v =
3 \ Z , @

\
|
|
|
|
\
|
|
\
|
|
. |
- PN | ‘|
S -~ ™~ i
7 | §
’ 9000 B
_ _ < s |
. PAINT (E) DOUBLE g
i ANGLE BRACE o
! '|
| I | 'l
I N I . I
1 | !
DEMAND | | | | . |
HRY o Mech/Elect st st Mechanical i | .
Ul ech/Elect. orage orage echanica . o
(N) FURRING STRIPS ,
- 2002 2003 2004 2005 < AT 24" O.C. AND .
‘ VLY = ' " !
| 354 SF 260 SF . 230SF - 412 SF | ST | Newseewscle ;
I (2001) = J ; |
n wwmw---— = _b. | o
A4010 . PAINT (E) DOUBLE -
Storage | ANGLE BRACE I
0 ]
] | 2001 | ' 2 x 8 FRAMING AND I
Q ( 610 SF ] A 3/4" PLYWOOD DECK :
oo o Bel | ' AT TOP OF STORAGE .
pen to Below | —————— ! CLOSET E
A = | R
\ X I
:
| - |
18- 6" 17'- 6" -6 6" 18- 6" 18'- 6 3/16" | |
V4 / -
| LN - N
‘ ‘ A ,//
‘* W \ N G L) [ I A\ [ W /’, i
| /// !
Pl |
| \ PAINT (E) : L |
— (N) FURRING STRIPS TRUSSES | - o
| | AT 24" 0.C. AND | : oo
NEW 5/8" GWB CLG | !
!
Sl |
!
|

© EGA, P.C.

One Vernon Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
Phone 978-462-5515
Fax: 978-462-5525

Shelley Engineering
MEP ENGINEER:

WDC Interiors

BLW Engineers
INTERIOR DESIGNER:

CIVIL ENGINEER:
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:

59 Low Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

N
O
2
o
O
v
=
~=
>
o
s
=
—
o
>
-
O
=
O
Z

Issued For:

THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL
AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.
COPYRIGHT EGA P.C.

Building Key:

Sheet Title:

Second Floor Overall Plan

Sheet Number:

A-105.0




GENERAL ROOF PLAN NOTES:

1. R.D. REPRESENTS ROOF DRAIN. O.D. REPRESENTS
OVERFLOW DRAIN. REFER TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR SIZES
AND COORDINATE LOCATIONS WITH TAPERED INSULATION.
REFER TO DETAILS ON A-5.XX.

2. COORDINATE LOCATIONS OF ROOF TOP UNITS, DUCTS,
PENETRATIONS, AND PIPING WITH MEP DRAWINGS.

3. ICE AND WATER SHIELD TO BE CONTINUOUS UNDER ALL
ASPHALT ROOF SHINGLE ROOF EDGES.

4. DS = GUTTER SYSTEM DOWNSPOUT

~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
SN~
~

FUTURE SOLAR PANELS
(NOT IN SCOPE)

g
.....
......
Ny
Ny
[

~
S~
~
~
[T T~~~
... \\\
g >~

.....

.....
.....

Ny
......
=y

NEW AHU

NEW ROOF HATCH

GUTTER
SYSTEM

CUT AND PATCH
L~ (E) ASPHALT SHINGLES
o AT (N) 6" EXHAUST

\L 4'VENT THRU ROUGH

PATCH ROOFING

GUTTER
SYSTEM

(E) ASPHALT SHINGLE
ROOF TO REMAIN. PATCH
AT NEW PLUMBING AND

HVAC AS NEEDED

GUTTER
SYSTEM

@ Overall Roof Plan
1/8" = 1'-0"

© EGA, P.C.

One Vernon Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
Phone 978-462-5515
Fax: 978-462-5525

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:
Shelley Engineering
MEP ENGINEER:

BLW Engineers
INTERIOR DESIGNER:

CIVIL ENGINEER:
WDC Interiors

59 Low Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

Newburyport Youth Services

Issued For: Date:
DD SET 09/08/2023

THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL
AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.
COPYRIGHT EGA P.C.

Building Key:

Sheet Title:

Roof Plan

Sheet Number:

A-106.0




o
402
\‘ Modular
\. Gymnasium
\ 1005
3926 SF
\\
\\
\\ © EGA, P.C.
\
’ One Vernon Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
Phone 978-462-5515
Men's Toilet Fax: 978-462-5525
1003
.
L]
. g
W o g O
m oo 2 % 5 O o
1 Z Fo2z 2o
o Ow o 2 x 2
E 5 >~ =z | O £
QL W
4 23,2 E8
> EFEHugzg kb=
O n > P
Concession ,
1002 | - — - s —
7258 Iy O G | o o &, -
% ] |l & | & | |
- ) 11 | ./_;V 1030b | — B B B - B | f_'_j[ B B
v NSO U . e — WAXXW. 1A L ISR T . . . | RARRRIREIA | | : -
[ | - 1 1 | . 1 | //ﬁ‘ Ik a1
. —-— | -— | | }\ @ =3 B R y
. | Corridor | | } | A 7o)
s | 10308 | | | - | - | L
i | | 372 SF . l | ] e | T O -
g ‘ 3 z oy
| 1'-51/2" 9'-10" ‘ 2'-31/2"2 -3 1/2" | | YOUth' S - (N) WINDOW. SAWCUT > R
| 4 | - | b 2 | OPENING TO EXTEND . O\
| * i + ! P rog ra ho] DOWN TO|GROUND O —
i C 1 I I —l T |
= , ;
| oz 8 | | R — | N — O
‘ | | - = O <
. I | Stair | | (N) WINDOW. SAWCUT B j:",
| ¥ | 5 ‘ WB4 | 1031 | | | OPENING TO EXTEND N
}O\ ) e | @ | 1021 | NI | el Rec/Enrich | 85 SF [CMU-1| (E) MASONRY DOWN TO GROUND o ‘
] L 8 : d i R T oSk | - | | e (exz) >~ BT
(| L — — B I WB4 _ ‘ EX-12
INFILL WINDOW TO MATCH == , .o : | : | I | | 4 = @) o
EXISTING TOOTH NEW BRICK === , e-119R2" | 10'- 3 3/41 | | I = o,
INTO EXISTING. MATCH (E) ﬁ f i : o : | I | | ) ,,_]
MORTAR COLOR. NEW BRICK = . L =
TO MATCH (E) BRICK COLOR, Y ] | - . - Corr. L l \~ | il - | | g'%EVKI'm%Q% I?%Y\I/Ecl:\lLEJ)T Q‘ @)\ a\
TEXTURE AND SIZE = 1020 e | ! =
| 141sF || | b : y . | | | DOWN TO|GROUND Yo' =
CMU-1 | e T [ | = — 1wy h '
| | ‘ Wil X -
121" \\—_— | | A > 10 | | wCe —-é e B
- Director . > Social | o IR J Study | | § B O
1022 | “ 1025 | T 1032 | | z
116" 142 SF | . - 126 SF WB4' if:::j | 399 SF 2
: = L = | | - (N) WINDOW. SAWCUT
n | | | | I | | OPENING TO EXTEND
A S [ R BN N I P [ _____ o W Go Lf._'T-q_r_tJ_-_-_J__ I | | DOWN TO|GROUND
W I | | |
! oo j WB4 . - . X
— ‘ S m H
— ! ==manasie e ! sl .
EX_12 ‘ ! : i’ ‘ l: = i‘ — :1|: — 1: J: — J; C——H ’::::i:%‘, 7 AJ E\l ' | 1 620 SF
| - ‘ T n \ T ~ OPENING 1O EXTEND
Early Ed | e | e @ R E I | L il DOWN TO GROUND
- WC6 1013 ! ' ‘
688 SF | 11'- 11 5/8" | 4 -7 | 18'-27/8" | ‘ | (E) MASONRY w
' ' PIER
| | 7 , iy Issued For:
- . . | 7-8 |
_ | s ‘ | | | T
vt : . | e | 7V
Purpose | \r |
102 —— 5 | Art | o ‘ ~ () WINDOW. SAWCUT
272 SF N . 1024 > | 7412 | OPENING TO EXTEND
| =l < l 835 SF - | ’ ’ | DOWN TO GROUND
il N )
— - WC6 | = X
' =0 ! | | :
| I | | | 5 Storage . |
| WS ol } 7 | 2 < 1034 (N) WINDOW. SAWCUT
| \ - | = = 82 SF | WCE OPENING TO EXTEND
| W O N | | : | DOWN TO GROUND THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL
_ L : WS | AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED
| T\ | E: WC6 | wee WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
| o : i | | AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.
| b %] i | | F =1 b f i i v X | (.—><-Sim COPYRIGHT EGA P.C.
v ! N N | 7]
' ' SOOI '
R O | : - ! O == WL _} B @
: : . . (N) HIGH WINDOWS / | S (N)HIGH WINDOWS A | ] Building Key:
| Ex-12]
| | | EX-12 | |
: 8 |
| |
A-301.0
zn 1 (s ("2

19'-6 1/4" 17'-6" 17'-6" 17'-6" 18'-6" 19'-5 3/4"

\
\
\
% 110'- 0"
>k
Sheet Title:
@ @ @ @ @ @ First Floor Existing Building
VINYL FENCE \\
{1 {1 {1 {1 {1 {1 il il
| Sheet Number:
10' - 5" »L 10'- 0" »L 10'- 0" »L 10'- 0" 10'- 0" 10'- 0" e 10'- 0" = 10' -0 3/4" >F
e . A-201.0

i—D

@ Floor 1 Plan CDs - Existing Bldg and Addition
1/4" = 1'-0"




© EGA, P.C.

One Vernon Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
Phone 978-462-5515
Fax: 978-462-5525

y
L
\ i '
\, L, 22 Z
\ - % Lngn':'mQ
‘ w JcWao oo
A\ \ e’ = &EE’Z.ED%
W m © x 9
\ & wess - Z Fz2 8 OEL
' _ :)=LU§£KQ
P | S m_qc)&_II[I_JD
P - i 5 hLbgs s
e \ ! '
/ \ \\\ - | g | -~ B
i T _ 1] | | Il ]

XXXXX

7'-91/2

SOUND BATT

|
SOUND BATT INSULATION | | INSULATION & | WB4
. ' : OPEN TO BELOW X
85 NN Y Y W ’\MN\NWW\MNW\MNWW\ZW\MMMANYM\MNI /
| i b |
|
|
|
i
|
|
|

-3 1/
¢

é

FRAME CEILING AND

|

T
M1
—

|
|

WB6 |
| WB4
|

|
|
|
| I
] ! — - u A ! ] i ==
- " | \ ] wes - ! — | | | | T : "
| | WC6 : | WC6 |
y -
WB4 OPEN TO BELOW OPEN TO BELOW OPENTO BEI!_OW | |
| |
| |
|
|
|
|

AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.
COPYRIGHT EGA P.C.

Building Key:

O
Q -
oy ln
> N
| D) —
| N <
| , = o <
' ' ‘ £ 55
17' -6 1/2" | 29' - 1" | | c N
T | g | | >~ ]
Mech/Elect. | % | | - % g
2002 il as © yia 11
Storage Storage . |Mechanical | S Q.
| 2003 2004 S1o2005 | o S = b
| | | | 2 & o
i | : | | < > N B
wh4 <] = O
| | | | . 3 >
| i | | WC6 | == EX-12 I D)
20N bt S D e e e . -_-_-_-_! ______________ e = —— B .. _-_-_-_! ______ ] . D B
4019 | | | | ] D) Z.
mewwwwwmg | | WB4 | | z
‘\» SOUND BATT | DN | | |
INSULATION-_____ | Y | | el OPEN TO BELOW
| ! | Il < ] Il Il |
| | ” | |
9 | | | |
- | | | | |
| | : |
_ - | K
OPEN TO BELOW | | | ! lssued For-
Storage - WB4 | il . |
| "2001 1 il = | : 1 |
| | | |
| | i | OPEN TO BELOW | %
OPEN TO BELOW - |
| i | | :
| 16-934" | | | %
WB4 ' "1 | : CMU-1 | N
WC4 | : | : o
| | :
el — e | | ;
: : = i 1 I i
= L - - ‘ | | A | i THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL
| 5
! !
! !
N = ("2
%4010 N

Floor 2 Plan - Callout 1

Vs =100

Sheet Title:

Second Floor Existing
Building

Sheet Number:

A-202.0




WB6
—— PROVIDE SOLID PROVIDE SOLID
e — 48"X70" ILLUMINATED MIRROR, BLOCKING FOR BLOCKING AT
| il REFER TO ELECTRICAL CHANGING TABLE GRAB BARS
7 4 B
f / / |
\ 3' - 4"
AN |
AN
AN
N 1
AN

i \ \

WBG 3._1" 3|_1u _ % W / // / \\\ ‘ ‘

Women's : ﬁ‘ i:—!d J o 4 - 'y : o 5%
Tollet \ / - © H O AN AN AN H ] | o A0 b Pt b
1004 . . & 5 | ‘ | w | ) — > —
315 SF i 7 RINA | | ~ - : | . i

— = 1 /
I \/ e T | % ’ ]
| i A
©

/ )
/
R [ | R | o . I | _ ) ) ) ,
yr . [, | E © EGA, P.C.
" |_ " ON ANGLE |_ n |_
6" _3-0"G.BAR | e o N ANGL ON ANGLE L BASE, REFER TO L BASE,REFERTO o >0 o Qg
- - - VANITY APRON —— — BASE, REFER TO Newburyport, MA 01950
) ~ FINISH SCHEDULE Phone 978-462-5515

Y [ Li—
J‘ Jl‘( | . | 2" Men's Toilet Elevation 3" Men's Toilet Elevation 4" Men's Toilet Elevation 5", Men's Toilet Elevation Fax: 978-462-5525
i ! I T ‘ 3/8" = 1 I_Oll 3/8" = 1 I_Oll 3/8" = 1 I_Oll 3/8" = 1 I_OII
\ ) , _ Q.
. K Men's Toilet Z5
% 1003 z&
_ =
S ==
1-6" 208 SF - c?
/
MIN : / . —— PROVIDE SOLID PROVIDE SOLID
' 3 51/4"  2'-10" 3-0" 3'-0" / 5'- 8" \ — 48"X108" ILLUMINATED MIRROR, BLOCKING FOR BLOCKING AT
< — 4 5 + + ing REFER TO ELECTRICAL CHANGING TABLE GRAB BARS
R~ R
DRINKING \ A | <
FOUNTAIN | A /.
\ (o] / 3| _ 6" 1| _ Ou 3 ,
o : g - — - f L &
N N “ 3-4 , o
5 § T ol /’ u
3 o ° ! | 2 5 0
/ ] ot / . 2 Z
Z BN K - y ’ o W o g o 2
URINAL j— j— - 1 = - 4 | BN Ty b HJJ 3 GC) TR N o
f\ [\ N | Y71 A v - £ w W =
Y i, C y | /X AN AN | A it A e ST i & z Fo9oz2a0¢g
.. L ' "4y o o N CZD Suwp o x 2
[ - = o ! \ 4 O £
- =4 ——— —— [ [ [ [ [T T T T T T I T T Tl I T \\:;://* T OI \\ IiIJ (j)gl.lJu;Jmo
- 3| _ ou 6" L - - - — . l -v- \ ° S E (% & E’ lLI_J g
—1 i N el
2'-91/2" 31" 5'-8" 1-6" {» N O n = <
—r < < L »— L R Y
BASE, REFER TO 3'-0"G.BAR *
-t
FINISH SCHEDULE
1 Floor 1 Plan CDs - Toilets Partial Plan 6 Women's Toilet Elevation 7 Women's Toilet Elevation 8 Women's Toilet Elevation
3/8" = 1'-0" 3/8" =1'-0" 3/8" = 1'-0" 3/8" =1'-0"
4| - 4l|
H = WB4
CTUPWALL 40 | | VANITY LIGHT, REFER TO ELECTRICAL
| v
i : : SOAP DISPENSER N
/ T 7
% — PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING —— PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING —— PAPER TOWEL PROVIDE SOLID O
B CHANGING AT GRAB BARS FOR CHANGING TABLE DISPENSER T BLOCKING AT GRAB BARS ) -
- STATION = Q)
' ) T /
A © FOILE \\\ | a 0
) . N K L P} —
h's / C c
% SPRAY N , P
w | L FOAM INS. / / / 3 O
o ° / | L . / 24"X36" 1 | ‘_Q o <
® WC6 ] % \ / MIRROR
! 14 | . _ N v \ \ _ ‘
o | Z | 10 12 SOAP ol % J } v v / g ol X Dt Yt
o - \ DISPENSER 2o \ ST T T T N , { 4 M ]! 2o 5 ~=—
= \ / e v v 19 r ! EFe————— > < Il - | J | | o )
Y — TOILET) 13 / Jebs A O i
A \ / S " o / \ e PN
z B \\ / = , AN = B ﬁ
© = / AN
< DN L 5 o ’ : ~ 0o O
y yo I}d Ve T > [ 000 i TOILET @ \ ' ey
H H— —t— \ . T — : \ N S -
| | - - / N
l_ n l- n |- n ' } \ X \ ’ X 1 ] L il ' E\
L TSR ne >L . T 6" 3'-0"G.BAR 3 ‘ A e e e ! = @)
O|_31/ " - . 2'0 3'6 GBAR 1'0 :
= =t BASE, REFER TO BASE, REFER TO n - > > (V)
> BASE REFER TO FINISH SCHEDULE FINISH SCHEDULE BASE, REFER TO
oreschon] Tolot Pl CTFLOORING ——— e FINISH SCHEDULE BASE REFERTO_ = O
reschool Toliet Plan reschool Toliet Elevation _ . . . . .
9 1/2" = 10" 10 3/8" = 1'-0" 11 Preschool Toliet Elevation 12 Preschool Toliet Elevation 13 Preschool Toliet Elevation ,Q B
3/8" = 1-0" 3/8" = 1-0" 3/8" = 1'-0" B D)
SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP W/ GENERAL BATH NOTES:
BACKSPLASH & SIDESPLASHES SEALANT - WIPE SMOOTH SEALANT
SEE PLUMBING DRAWINGS
. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE CLEAR DIMENSIONS FROM FINISHED
SEE PLUMBING DRAWINGS SEE PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR 2'-1" FOR FAUCET TYPE I1:ACE OF WALSL TOSFINISHED FACE OF ViALLSOR F?XTURES
FOR FAUCET TYPE FAUCET TYPE CENTERLINE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
L SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP W/ — P.LAMBACKSPLASH &
BACKSPLASH & SIDESPLASHES SIDESPLASHES 2. ALL EXPOSED PIPING (THAT IS NOT ENCLOSED WITHIN A
3 1/2" 34 g G o " - P LAM COUNTERTOP OVER VANITY OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED) IS TO BE INSULATED.
L T 3/4" PLYWOOD SUBBASE g 3/4" PARTICLE BOARD
] i o S SUBSTRATE 3. ALL BLOCKING, OTHER THAN THAT REQUIRED WITHIN
N . / ﬁﬂf . < 7 - SHOWER/TUB ENCLOSURES, BY CONTRACTOR.
CT0T6 00 0 0 0 0.0 0 2560 0 0 0.0 TT0T0 o N
SEE PLUMBING DRAWINGS ] @) ) C | _— APRON ] ] E 3 BLOCKING TYPE AS FOLLOWS: Issued For: Date:
FOR FAUCET TYPE o N - E J | \j{=——5— P.LAM APRON R A. WHERE BLOCKING IS REQUIRED WITHIN NON- ' '
| - | _ P LAM APRON - N COMBUSTABLE CONSTRUCTION, PROVIDE A 20 GA. DD SET 09/08/2023
5 M 1" CONTINUOUS METAL PLATE OR AT CONTRACTORS
2|~ SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP W/ | N '| — REMOVEABLE P.LAM o L P G | EATED 2X3 “_ 23 WOOD OPTION PROVIDE FIRE RETARDANT TREAT WOOD BLOCKING.
- BACKSPLASH & SIDESPLASHES | A / COVER W/ CONCEALED SLOCKING B. WHERE BLOCKING IS REQUIRED OVER RESILIENT
LINE OF CABINET OR APRON | %% £ | FASTENERS g — CONTINUOUS FIRE RETARDANT / COVECTBASE — CHANNELS, PROVIDE 20 GA. CONTINUOUS METAL PLATE.
e . N | . : TREATED 2X WOOD BLOCKING ) 6 X@\
BELOW : - : o S /
= | | S ; . , / B~ CONTINUOUS 2X : 4. ALL BLOCKING SHALL BE ADEQUATE TO SATISFY LOADING
R . | | - ~ & Q STANDARDS OF AT LEAST 250 LBS. PER APPLICABLE CODES.
> : 0 i 3/4" P.LAM COVERED ¢ / — = WOOD BLOCKING
" NOTE: PROVIDE CONTINUOUS R | | ' “ / 1 REMOVEABLE P.LAM COVER W/ CONCEALED 0
BRACKET A —~_ & BLOCKING AT COUNTERTOP | | PLYWOOD BRACKET FASTENERS K CERAMIC TILE 5. PROVIDE BACKSPLASH AND SIDESPLASHES AS REQUIRED OF
(BELOW) i } } (BEYOND) — S CABINET BEYOND W/ FINISHED MATERIAL TO MATCH COUNTERTOPS UNLESS OTHERWISE
. 3/4" P.LAM COVERED PLYWOOD BRACKET o | 8" END PANEL NOTED.
g BEYOND 1
o . L 2'- 6" CLEAR MIN. REFER TO PLANS L i 6" L 8" 93/8" ( ) o 7 REMOVEABLE P.LAM COVER W/ 6. PROVIDE ADEQUATE BLOCKING TO ALLOW FOR SINKS TO BE
CHANGES.
7. FLOORING TO CONTINUE UNDER ALL REMOVABLE BASE
@ Detail Bathroom Countertop Plan - Solid Surface w/ Integral Grab Rail @ Detail Bathroom Countertop Elevation - Solid Surface w/ Integral Grab Rail @ Detail Bathroom Countertop Section - Solid Surface w/ Integral Grab Rail 17 Detail Kitchen Accessible Sink Base Section - P.Lam 18 Detail Bathroom Flash Cove Detail CABINETS. THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL
1" =1-0" 1" =1-0" 1" =1'-0" 1" =1-0" 6" =1'-0" 8. WHERE PLAM IS SURFACE FINISH - PROVIDE ON ALL EXPOSED A%?M’%ﬁ%;ﬁjERDV'VSF%?SNED
SURFACES. AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.
COPYRIGHT EGA P.C.
9. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR CABINET HARDWARE
REQUIREMENTS.

Building Key:

GRAB BAR FOLD DOWN GRAB BARS TOWEL BAR SHOWER SHOWER WAND & BAR ROBE HOOK MIRROR MEDICINE “COORDINATE ELECTRIC IN

TILE WAINSCOT W/
CONTROLS CABINET
_ N ARCHITECT PRIOR TO
/
/

INSTALLATION, DROP TOP OF
PLATE BELOW BULLNOSE OR
2" FROM TOP OF WAINSCOT,
VERIFY TILE HEIGHT WITH
INTERIORS DRAWINGS

f;iE,—i

PAPER
TOWEL
DISPENSER
ELECTRICAL
OUTLET
NURSE CALL
LIGHT SWITCH

SHOWER SEAT

£

J

|
\
T
i

®
TE

6! _ 3"

CURTAIN ROD

Sheet Title:

4'-0", TYPICAL

& BATHS ONLY

3'-71/2"IN TOILETSV

Bath Elevations

ALL HEIGHTS STANDARD UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

Q Bath Mounting Height Key Sheet Number:

A-203.0




&

© EGA, P.C.

————  Floor2 e Floor 2

B B B B B B B B B B B B : == e —— 11'- 6" L e B 11'-6" Newbiryport. MA 01850
| ' Phone 978-462-5515
| | e Fax: 978-462-5525
/1IN i T
/ N ' e e e B o e o e e e e e e e e e e -
N \ | B e St == S
. AN (I e e R St == S
- | bl e e e e B e e S ==
N I I S e e e A e e e e e e e R e e e e s
R | - eSS %% e,
| | | | | || | Floor 1 % % % Floor 1
L , ' ‘ : L e— EL = o ey e | e ————— : e LD , -
T T =TT 0 T ! Ei 0
= === T == T === T == = === T = -l = = L

—

4 Elevation 3 - a @ ClassRoom Wing North Elevation
3/16" = 1'-0" 3/16" = 1'-0"

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:
Shelley Engineering
MEP ENGINEER:

BLW Engineers
INTERIOR DESIGNER:

CIVIL ENGINEER:
WDC Interiors

_Floor 2 Floor 2

I — T T T T T — e - - - = i 116"

59 Low Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

S S | S S LT Foors
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 [ 1] [ 1] I\H \7\\ \ 0!; M H‘ H H H‘ H‘ H‘ H H ‘H H‘ i
| | | et et et et et et et I et et et e < et | e | i

Newburyport Youth Services

@ Classroom Wing East Elevation @ Classroom Wing South Elevation
3/16" = 1'-0" 3/16" = 1'-0"

Issued For: Date:
DD SET 09/08/2023

THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL

L A a0t
Q/A/\‘ 3 = ] W. ‘ ‘ ‘ .
! AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED
|
|
|
|
|
|

AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.
COPYRIGHT EGA P.C.

;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;; I
|
|
i WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
|
|
I

Building Key:

E— J _ e = e e == ;loom"g
=== === === === == === === R e e e e e = ] == =A== =

. L by B Sheet Title:
EEEEEEEEEEE EEEE S EE T S EE T S EE T S E E = S E T E S E T = E T = E S EE T E ETETE L E T e e e ) e e e e
e e e e ) e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e € e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e N e =1 Elevations

— — ==

Sheet Number:

@ %I/?%Erzc;r'rjo\'l'vmg West Elevation A-3 O 1 R O




A 10 8
A 0 A 0 A 0 " ) AQ. p.
w4020 @ 020 020 w029 w029 02
18'-2 1/2" N 18'-2 1/2" |18 -2172" 18'-2 1/2" | | |
9-11/2" 9 -1 g ! 4 ! 4 e p | - | 4 P —" u u T Ly
| | | | | | | E = I i I I I I i it I I u n i 1 i i i i i ||
— ! - j ] | : = ]
| ; ! T
I : : ! | I
' - | | |
S | | et | | | |
i | | ! ! -
e i | | | il
i ALUM STORREFRONT WINDOWS : | | | | | |
W ' - .
I | T T | - i | ©EGA, P.C.
I I [ — | | One Vernon Street
! | | | | Newburyport, MA 01950
| | — i i s
I ! b N .
| / ' Nt ‘
| | A | i
=9 ! | <>\| i de =L 1'/ I—
. \ | ! ! | \ Floor 1 _ i | ! | o i ‘
e S e T e e S S B R m/m? m\lﬁi 07"7 - [T [ ] Im ] H‘Au’\/\'mﬁ;{_l T \\u\'\\\\\\77/\\\\'&\\UHJMG\/ |
=il e e e e e e e et e | e e e e e e e e [ e | e | = = T EEEEE
| == == === = = H NHEH N N == === = == == = N = =TT E I ) et e e e O e 8 GO e et 1 e 0 s el
— r— —
- &
- L]
3/16" = 1-0 S 4-a ] o
3/16" = 1'-0" O o w
- o
S P L@ Zz=
B B ; )
W M —
\
| |
|
| |
\
e =———e — | i
— — I
11 | | I
|
| |
| Eﬂ:ﬁj
) | |
H i |
|
|
I \‘,:A
|

A== =TT u I e e e e e e e e e e e e e I e e e I e e R i e R

59 Low Street

Newburyport, MA 01950

N
O
2
o
O
v
=
~=
>
o
s
=
—
o
2
>
O
=
O
Z

Issued For:

THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL
AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.
COPYRIGHT EGA P.C.

Building Key:

Sheet Title:

Elevations

Sheet Number:

A-302.0




(E) WD DECKING )
W PAINT TRUSSES

(E) PUTRLINS ' WHERE EXPOSED
TRANSITE DECKING : RC-C (&) B0 Do NG ) e STINGLES | TO VIEW TYPICAL
@ B @ (E) WD DECKING NEW CHICAGO GRID (E) WD DECKING
() ASPHALT SHINGLES RC.C TO REMAIN ! éND NEW 5/8" GWB TO REMAIN
AND UNDERLAYMENT | (E) PURLINS (E) PURLINS FILING (E) PURLINS
TO REMAIN AND TRANSITE AND TRANSITE | AND METAL
! - ?EE)CA};"F\’IIE;A-[: EE"'\:/:'L\'ES DECKING TO REMAIN | TRANSITE DECKING
— (E) ASPHALT SHINGLES
(N) SPRAY FOAM | #g%LEJmE\IRLAYMENT (N) SPRAY FOAM | / TO REMAIN
ENTIRE CEILING / | gmgw CEING | NEW SPRAY FOAM
aul - ' (N[ - VA
&5 T | . ! ceowo  Sor0e s | T | i RS
= S (% | L B ( 1 - ai! 1 HANDRAIL 4t - o B ; FIoor2 - | e — — — = — I — — == — — ! | | N Floor 2
ol Z — oo 111 [ ol ik il ! i —El e o con P
' | | | 1T— j | SUPPORTS ' ' : ‘ © (E) LINTEL IER | -
! | | PAINT (E) STL ﬁ \ = l | - (E'\lels'\'lrfrlxll_cli gTPENlNG EQ,NT’é\RLEE"RONT | | | TOREMAN | | | One Vernon Street
| | | TRUSS TO REMAIN | | WINDOW | | | . | . | } | Newburyport, MA 01950
. {N) wD STAIR - - ! ! ' S — ! Phone 978-462-5515
i | | | : / _ v | : . ET—% AL STOREFRONT o = L—I?gggut o | | Fax: 978-462-5525
BRIGK WALL TO | } | » K _ < SYSTEM | | AN 620 SF | | | PROVIDE NEW 1/2" GWB
; ; Art Corridor ~ STORAGE | / . 7o | | | AND FURRING STRIPS
REMAIN | i //1i /// L io 2 | ol oas | _ QP / : \ 7 \K y i /glsD Eg% E JVOA II_:II_NSISH BOTH
ooty N | B | R NS & . A A= — —— .= NI
WD STUD FRAMIN f i r N , ¥ , .
| | | yf QHL/ ﬁ{ - Smeds [T - | | | ﬁ T W | / Jij J’r B e | i
B | [ | = I w1 | S %;L I JL S | | A | F|00"1 a — L : - S — 4%1 —= oI s e v .| e e e B e = kil | : F|00r01 a
T " ——— o S —r £ PR e 3 L T E— | = . e e ey - ——— — - : ] "
(E) FOUNDATION :M:;f \H == \H = === = === == = =] \H 4' (E)FOUNDATION % \IH \H ] \H \H \H === === = = = N = == == = N =TT T
TO REMAN JJ;#fLLg;L\\\***\\W**\\\ \\\ === === =T \\\ \\\ \\H \\:::, | ||| ToRewAN \\\::i??;i“:%**\\\ \\\ \\\ \\\ \\\ =] f\\ﬂ-#\\ \\\ \\\ =l E=ENENE = @ === i
1 £ —+ (E) SLAB TO REMAIN 1 JF R T T m
— || [l H\ e e e e e e e e e e e | e | e =] \H H\ \\\ e =l ol ﬁﬁz il =l =) \\\ \Muu&% screen || || \\\ \\\ \\\ el == m y
e U = =N === === = === === {F—— \-++r+;-H—J -] | | | 32374DOOR // \\ ] / \\\ === =T N i | 5 o i
| AND FRAME DATA AND POWER | % i .§ ¥ oo 2
JBOX AND CABLING ON TRUSS m g 2w g @ o
FOR FUTURE A/V EQUIPMENT Z S =) UZJ 2 ag
= 2Uo28¢
o 0
@ 'I;;//pical1880tion @ 'I;;//picaI1S(e)ction6 §' E % & § E é
4" =1-0" 4" =1-0" O %) = Z
(N) STL LINTEL
AT NEW DOOR
n 1/2' FURRING STRIPS
a0 4019 SIDE OF &) CMU
@ W @ @ WALL EXCEPT AT @
STORAGE SPACES
. 7))
@ e ' QAT gmaronos ' £ st ot S o
Qi , Rra Qe ' i S Bmeee s &
(E) PUTRLINS | (E) PUTRLINS (E) PUTRLINS ! (E) PUTRLINS = y—
AND METAL I . AND METAL AND METAL AND METAL 0.)
TRANSITE DECKING | TRANSITE DECKING TRANSITE DECKING . A TRANSITE DECKING N - (->)
. (N) SPRAY FOAM \ Q4039
NESW SPRgY FOAM | INSULATION AT NEW SPRC/)W FOAM | . | — 8
INSULATION ] | | ENTIRE CEILING INSULATION N (N) SPRAY FOAM <
...... / z | Megg?)rsucm R R i SPRAY FOAM r'_'_' Storage - ) Storage ~ - = 'T INSULATION B b 2
(1 | INSULATION AND BRIGKWALLTO | 2001 2003 - | SEE ROOEPLAN o N
4049 | ‘ e | | o | D STUDFRANNG ReMAN ————_ | <] | 610 SF S 260 SF L o
B . I B B - B Y AL B 1L - ~ Floor 2 n - : 4t ’ ' I Floor 2 >-‘ B t
O T * N AR AN T T T T 1 T 11 [ ] [ 1 T, | R -
. | e @y 1 el . — — &
| | : | | | | ’ | & N | R40 SPRAY FOAM 8« o E\
| | | | ] | w')NADLgVI\G g\T((S)TREE'\;RONT (N) ALUM STORE | | Multi | = | | 5/8" GWB SUPPORTED Z\ V@) -
(E) CMU AND | ' | Study - Corridor @ 2 -~ (E)CMUAND FRONT WINDOW ' Purpose N | Director — ON CHICAGO GRID O
BRICK WALL TO | } - | Art | 1032 | 1030B | & BRICK W(ALL Bo | | | 1093 v {099 | (NOT PART OF ASSEMBLY) B B
REMAIN - REMAIN (BEYOND N .
S o2 - 390 5° s i oo, | | | e B >
| : 835 SF | 1 : : WD STUD FRAMING m ' B
mormacrom | o | w A AT | . N | | | > Z
R i sl B | | | et | =Ny > Z
— -7 L ‘\ | _ //D\\ //E\\ //:\\ _ ml | _ \ %L[g % , - | o B | _ Floor 1 - | l ] WH I ,%wj L BOOH@
P 1l 1] \H === == = g == =T \H === =] \H H‘Jﬁ‘”i":i u = 1 \H === == (g —]
- \H:FH\ H\ I e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e 1 |
[ - u - = — — — ‘ l _

e e e e e ] e e e e e e e e e s e e e e \H \H = 1= == el
A= === === = = = = el = = = = = = = = = t_;f_"‘;_) e | | | || [ = [ = . j

Issued For:

Typical Section7 Typical Section8
@ 1/4" = 1'-0" @ 1/4" = 1'_0"

7 | | |
R ! .
s | | |
. ' ‘
(E) STL BRACE | | |
4 (PAINT) : , THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL
| B | A WITHOUT PRIGR WRITTEN
Mech/Elect. " ' Storage Mechanical ' AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.
2002 Fe.c o | 2001 FC-C 2005 | COPYRIGHT EGA P.C.
- — i i T == * — — — N + — — — — . Floor 2
— | ; ; -l it} iy N i 116
2 | | | Building Key:
N | ]
| ] | ] |
N ATINIATNIATN] 2 P | o = \ | RS
i e [T o g e s | |
i 101 . ¢ 1022 gl ek 0 b b
/ i ! | ;l;l // 4‘ “ | /// n
isee ) EL N | B E + L,
7 1 S S S N — — S | nS— Y E— { | S ) e—— | — 4' — I — ] ——— —  —| v = S | | PN PR S — S, S — } ——1l© iz Floor 1 _
*\H*\ RN e e || e e e e e e | e e e [ | e i ) | e e | | e e e ) | e \*\
e ! ‘ | ! |jﬁ_§{ e
H\*H\* ] E=EEEEEETE i ] ] ] H\ H\ ] i H\ H\ I e e e e e e e === ‘ I e e = Y == ===} IEEEEEEEEL . Building Sections
s e e B B e N = = = = = | | | || | =] | |=| | | \H \H \H

[ T=ITI L — | || === TT= T =T = T T= T = = TT=I T

Sheet Number:

R A-401.0

1/4" = 1'-0"




- | o274 | | 5 170" 131" e 13- 1" 13- 1" e 13- 1" 2"\57/1/2"
51/2" 2" 26'- 0" 26'+ 0" 2|5 1/2" y ] ] ] ]
FUTURE SOLAR PANELS RC-A 2. Q" ) RC-A FUTURE SOLAR PANELS W | W FUTURE SOLAR PANELS RC-A RC-A FUTURE SOLAR PANELS
(NIC) \ | 4" 112" l{ (NIC) (NIC) A" 112" 1"/ 12" (NIC) \
---------- ] — - — - N \ |
: A ey g — * :
. = . th ./["‘" o T — . : . B .
| (/./——U*T’/
' = [ | | l |
| _ | || | © EGA, P.C.
| | | | A One Vernon Street
| | \ | | | & Nowmunpor, A 0155
| | | i i Fax: 978-462-5525
| ! | = | |
| It l | N | |
| [ | [T
! | | ( - | w | | I i N
| 1 | ] | | | |
' B ' ' X | ..
| H l | Modular . l | Modul | T | Lobb %
| ; | Gymnasium 3 | B | | Gyrr?n:sei]l:m I I 1010y = B
al (3 1005 N . . | o o
| - | %2059 I | 1005 | N ¥y &t . &
. ' ; H o . O ¥ o =
| | B o i » i i 4 SEhsa.
| o- C | | | = 54 2go
| | IEI ! | L. o i i g Si5pgs
' | il ' | o L O o T O
! | | | [No Slope] | v l _ l _ Floor 1 g; | i . I i . o ] ) - | [l l - Floor 1 G §' 7 2o % E a
| B~ T T T T T T T T T T T \A\ﬂ B \ i \\é\ T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T \ T \ ) S O \\\ T { \!1 T /’4\1 T !1 o" H ‘%W\ e e S 1/1$1\1 1\1 - \ g \A\ I \4‘\ Tt T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 141 e 1\1 - \I\ I \ — \lJ‘-i\A\ g B o" 6 (|7) )] s m Z ;
o - BLQLQL@LQ@LQLQLQLQLQLQLQLQ@ @@@@@@@@@@@L@\@L@\L@\ @@@P@@@@P@P@@P@P@P@P@@ LQLO\LO\LQLQLQLO\LO\LQLQLQL@P@\L@L@ . . i > (L e A e A ‘ ‘@@%@%@@&Oﬁk@&@g@\@@k@g@& \\O&/‘O‘\VO&/‘C‘)\\\O\\\O&O&O\ S =57
I: i — TIE ﬁL;;+
uH | = HJ’“Wib JE;"@*;?? — f“‘f"’r:ﬁ ‘__a
Al 3| |g" T _W
\
\ \

1 Section 5 2 Section 1
1/4" = 1'_0" 1/4" = 1l_0ll

%
© g
> N
v
(D) Y
0P B S
52'-4
i 13'- 1" 13'- 1" 13- 1" 13- 1" R - L <:
—r > L gl > | > + H
2-014r - — 2
FUTURE SOLAR PANELS RC-A RC-A FUTURE SOLAR PANELS o A -
(NIC) 4" 12" 1"/ 12" (NIC) >_‘
2 =TT | | E\J# B g
. : D —T ERREE . + O
r T ]U Seommas — O 1] 8 — —
[ . 2 3=
T ] ; =
) m b g
| | | s ,D
N\ l E SUPPLY AIR /20 2 q%
o : =
NS 1~ VIEGH DWGS. \\#05y o T 7.
! [jz TPO ROOFING “ z
i E rcs / /» I3N SI\/IUIIEI.A'_IIZIAg’\IIERED POLYISO ﬁ\IPSFfJAI\_\;\ _IIZ_I%,?\IM RC.B P ANRRRRRE
e ; ; = —— e e e -\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:
i Er T T ¥V Floor 2 _— T —
R 5 D I - I Wk o] T [T 1 T T j— |
b I ; m [ 7
s & || :
. - . Modular ! - -
! T 5 —L MODULAR STL Gyrqggglum ! 1 Women's
|- = FRAMING ] | -
| - - 1! Nomen's i Toilet Lobby Vestibule
! :E: & | E: L/// Toilet E ql(‘):‘O:rF y 1010 I 00 lssued For-
| - | A /| 1004 ! A , 551 SF 129 SF
i 1T ' - \r 1 be—-——> N % — J—
- CONCRETE PIER 11 i ] (i T o T o T o h
- |- + AT COLUMN g (T i ' ' \\ —]
s % Igigipigl |- EA ] e
' = ~~' ' - - g ——— Y N S ST — S B — 7Floor1" - - NN} . \ —r - e ree = Il - oL ‘ E|00r1'
. h—ﬂ /V ‘ ? Se e 1‘ : ‘1 eese Sasoso: = ‘ feese e e %‘ Sosat M “1 1 1‘ : ‘1 1 1‘ : ‘1 1 1‘ : ‘1 1 1‘ : ‘1 1 1‘ : ‘1 1 1‘ H H‘ : ‘1 1 1‘ : ‘1 1 1‘ : ‘1 1 1‘ :L‘qu‘j‘: ‘1 1 ‘ ;Q/:é 1| ‘ ! E ! ° J :\“'\j\jj 4\\\2 \7\\\2\/'\ \:Q"\'}\;\‘/ ;“\7\\'7\ ; /\TIH [T [T 11 11 11 H" 11 11 11 T T [T 11 11 11 \\li“"\\""\\i\}: \H \’A/”é,\L °
: = ti
R f}];ii‘j}'_;im_\_‘L\H e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e SRR | e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ot S e
Section 3 Section 2
3 1/4" = 1'-0" 4 1/4" = 1'-0" THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL

AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.
COPYRIGHT EGA P.C.

Building Key:

Sheet Title:

Building Sections

Sheet Number:

A-402.0




WELLESLEY DESIGN CONSULTANTS

200 Merrimack Street
Haverhill, MA 01830
Phone 978-965-8185

Modular
Gymnasium

1005

© EGA, P.C.

One Vernon Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
Phone 978-462-5515
Fax: 978-462-5525

PARTIAL GYMNASIUM
SHOWN, SEE
ARCHITECT'S PLANS FOR
FULL LAYOUT.
(PLAN FOR 4 BENCHES)

FURNITURE NOTES:

1.  THE FURNITURE SHOWN ON WDC DRAWINGS ARE
CONCEPTUAL AND WILL BE SPECIFIED BY THE DESIGNER
AND COORDINATED WITH THE ARCHITECT.

WELLESLEY DESIGN CONSULTANTS

CIVIL ENGINEER:
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:
MEP ENGINEER:
INTERIOR DESIGNER:

2. THE NEWBURYPORT YOUTH SERVICES WILL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR PURCHASING THE FURNITURE PER
THE DESIGNER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

3. THE PLACEMENT OF FURNITURE SHALL BE COORDINATED
WITH THE ELECTRICAL ENGINEERS FOR POWER AND
DATA CONNECTIVITY.

N S — Q.

Vestibule \ (toncessio
; |
\

" 1000 1002
\,

H
BAR LEDGE
[]

BENCH BENCH

v ! I

7]

@@ﬁi\\ — BENCH I B R !U! *******************

101 1 Corridor Corridor @[GROU%STUD D

1030A R R n103n()B o s an |

U ﬁ ﬁ ZZ I T ™ zone %% - | BOOKCASE] | I

: Assist_._ﬁi ____________ R :(q @ @ SOCIAL l
ozt ([ O @< ©> Cuay ) F
2 T T | @ 1035 N }

0 Q|0 ||CQ ) ocus/ L

59 Low Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

Newburyport Youth Services

R D

CUBBIES

[— |

(1]
(=
JY)
O
3 Ryl ek
PLANTERS

1
M
=
o —
ro
o)) -,
O
-
é;;

Corr. Z

1020 Z I |
Director 7 ZZ ir _____ CD 1031 || HUDDLE
1022 ' |

ﬁ Social B | | Stud i
B 1025 1 v OO \
= i 1032 | |
u i~ = ([ _BARLEDGE ]
aﬂj’ -d | N | — ok I I — ﬂ @ @ OCSTDO%CD FI\IOOCC;JKS

N
0= o s ] HUDDLE
| 1013 e _ i B oee i O /
- j _ 40-45 SEATS Q ____%%

| %% (= Multi. == : CART CART CART ) —G—" —
g . Oag ., O 1

5

TACKBOARD

= =

TOYS/BOOKS

THIS MATERIAL IS CONFIDENTIAL
AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM EGA P.C.
COPYRIGHT EGA P.C.

TOYS

—

UI'POS Building Key:

=
==a

\

O
J(D

———|

_
Li

_
| |
| |
| 5
|
Lu Lu ﬂ/\/\pl P === 1
1023 ] 0 m 02 0 | | ° Pl
FLEXIBLE =l @ = @) @ = @ @ < @ | o i o
f 0 L i
SEATING ¥ T o i i | Q ° . I |
8 . Albafoa’o el [ st
HIDEAWAY @ b 2 Storage ||
i 0 I . e
% s z ||| —HH—1 F J | 3 POOL TABLE
o M bof < O 1034 | 2 SIZES W/ QUEING
- Water T ) ' { e ___mD
Electric i Q %% - PAPER ROLLS TVIGAMING AREA pTORARE
1013¢c = 1013b R | . TACKBOARD F 3 | | | ] | Sheet Title:

u . [ | [ - - : ' 1 FURNITURE PLAN

FURNITURE PLAN Sheet Number:
@ 1/4" = 10" ID. 1




CITY OF NEWBURYPORT
GRANT ACCEPTANCE FORM

ORDR00538_02_12_2024

Ordered, that, the City of Newburyport accepts the following grant in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter

44, Section 53A:

Date of Award:

2/6/2024

City Department:

Fire Department

Staff Contact:

Chief Stephen Bradbury

Grant Overview

Grant Type:

State Grant

Funding Agency:

Department of Fire Services
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/department-of-fire-services

Program Name:

Firefighter Safety Equipment Grant Program
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/grants-for-fire-

departments

Project Name:

Firefighter Safety Equipment Grant

Project Description:

The application period for the FY24 Firefighter Safety Equipment Grant ended on December 1, 2023.
The award list for FY24 applicants can be found here: FY24 Firefighter Safety Equipment Grant

Awards. This program is offered annually to fire departments of every city, town, fire district, and
authority of the Commonwealth. $5 million of funding is available through this program to provide
fire departments with equipment that makes the dangerous job of firefighter safer.

Newburyport funds will be used to purchase: leather boots, complete set of gear and helmet.

Award Amount:

$14,100.66

Payment Method:

Cost Reimbursement

Length of Grant:

1 year

Start Date:

Upon execution of grant agreement

End Date:

6/30/2024

Award Acceptance Deadline:

Award acceptance deadline

N/A

Local Match/Required Resources

Local Match (City Funds):
NA

Local Match (In-Kind):
NA

None

Resources Required When Grant Program Ends:

For Office Use Only

City Council Packet Date:

2/12/2024

Emergency Measure?

[ Yes

X No



https://www.mass.gov/orgs/department-of-fire-services
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/grants-for-fire-departments
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/grants-for-fire-departments
https://www.mass.gov/doc/fy24-firefighter-safety-equipment-grant-awards/download
https://www.mass.gov/doc/fy24-firefighter-safety-equipment-grant-awards/download

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

Page 2 of 2



ORDR00539_02_12_2024
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

GRANT ACCEPTANCE FORM

Ordered, that, the City of Newburyport accepts the following grant in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter

44, Section 53A:

Date of Award:

1/26/2024

City Department:

Fire Department

Staff Contact:

Chief Stephen Bradbury

Grant Overview

Grant Type:

Federal Grant (State Pass-Through)

Funding Agency:

Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency (MEMA)
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-emergency-
management-agency

Program Name:

Emergency Management Performance Grants
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/emergency-
management-performance-grant-empg

Project Name:

Annual EMPG Grant

Project Description:

Funding for up to four wet suits (survival suits). The Department of Homeland Security, Federal
Emergency Management Agency’s Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) program
provides state, local, tribal and territorial emergency management agencies with the resources
required for implementation of the National Preparedness System and works toward the National
Preparedness Goal of a secure and resilient nation. The EMPG’s allowable costs support efforts to
build and sustain core capabilities across the prevention, protection, mitigation, response and
recovery mission areas. Funds may be used to support local and/or regional emergency management
activities in the following cost categories: Planning, Organizational, Equipment, Training, and Exercises.
Annual funding is based on the size of the community [Population 15,000-19,999 = $4,600.00].

Award Amount:

$4,600.00

Payment Method:

Cost Reimbursement

Length of Grant:

1 year

Start Date: Upon execution of grant agreement
End Date: 6/30/2024
Award Acceptance Deadline: 3/11/2024 O N/A

Local Match/Required Resources

Local Match (City Funds):
None

Local Match (In-Kind):

The EMPG program has a dollar-for-dollar cost-share requirement. The contribution can be cash (hard
match) or in-kind (soft match). Newburyport’s match reflects staff time dedicated to emergency
preparedness training and exercises.

None

Resources Required When Grant Program Ends:

For Office Use Only



https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-emergency-management-agency
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-emergency-management-agency
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/emergency-management-performance-grant-empg
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/emergency-management-performance-grant-empg

City Council Packet Date:

2/12/2024

Emergency Measure?

[ Yes

] No

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

Page 2 of 2




COMMITTEE ITEMS




Committee Items — February 12, 2024

Budget & Finance

In Committee:
COMMO0531 01 29 2024 FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report
TRANO00177 01 29 2024 Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $27,046 to Fire: Injured-on-Duty $27,046 (COTW)
TRANO00180 01 29 2024 Fire Dept.: CIP Radio Equipment $13,000 to

Fire Maint-Buildings & Grounds $13,000
TRANO00178 01 29 2024 Parking: RRFA-Paid Parking Fund $33,006 to PKG LPR System $33,006
TRANO00179 01 29 2024 DPS: General Fund Free Cash $43,300 to

Roadway & Sidewalk Improvements $43,300
ORDRO00532 01 29 2024 Gift Acceptance $10,012 Newburyport Black History Initiative



CIrYy OF NEWBURYPORT

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
PHONE: 978-465-4404
WWW.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM/FINANCE

SEAN R. REARDON

President and Members of the Newburyport City Council

MAYOR

To: Mayor Sean R. Reardon

From: Ethan R. Manning, Finance Director/City Auditor
Date: January 23, 2024

Subject: FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report

COMMO0531_01_29_2024

ETHAN R. MANNING
FINANCE DIRECTOR/CITY AUDITOR

Attached is the FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report, which provides a summary of budget expenditures for
the period of July 1, 2023, through December 31, 2023. The report covers expenditures within the
General Fund and the Water, Sewer, and Harbormaster Enterprise Funds, along with an update on the

City’s revenue collections.

FY2024 Mid-Year Expenditures

Mid-year expenditures were at 48.6% of the approved budget for the General Fund, 50.6% for the
Water Enterprise Fund, 45.2% for the Sewer Enterprise Fund, and 61.4% for the Harbormaster
Enterprise Fund. It is typical for expenditure levels not to be exactly 50% at mid-year due to major
expenditures occurring throughout the year. Detailed mid-year expenditures by fund and department

are provided in the following reports.

Expenditures Through 12/31/2023

001 GENERALFUND

060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND
TOTAL BUDGETARY FUNDS

REVISED YTD REMAINING
% USED
BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET
$85,024,530 | $41,306,808 | $43,717,722 48.6%
$6,894,013 $3,490,002 $3,404,011 50.6%
$8,185,554 $3,695,996 $4,489,557 45.2%
$540,228 $331,942 $208,286 61.4%
$100,644,325 $48,824,749  $51,819,577  48.5%

While most department/cost centers show expenditures below or near 50% of appropriations, those

exceeding 60% include:

e General Administration (68.6%): Municipal insurance premiums, paid at the start of the fiscal

year.


http://www.cityofnewburyport.com/finance

o Human Resources (60.8%): Workers’ compensation insurance premiums, paid at the start of the

fiscal year.

o Board of Registrar’s (67.1%): Higher election-related expenditures in the first half of the fiscal

year.

e Retirement Board (100.0%): City’s appropriation to the Newburyport Retirement System, paid

on July 1st.

o Harbormaster (61.4%): Seasonal nature of the department leads to higher costs in the first half

of the fiscal year.

Additional funding may be required in some accounts, such as snow and ice, legal services, fuel, utilities,
and overtime. The City is allowed to exceed the budgetary appropriation for snow and ice removal for
public safety, but any deficit must be removed prior to year-end.

FY2024 Mid-Year Revenue

Mid-year revenue was at 47.6% of the FY24 estimate for the General Fund, 50.7% for the Water
Enterprise Fund, 50.9% for the Sewer Enterprise Fund, and 56.4% for the Harbormaster Enterprise Fund.
Detailed mid-year revenue by fund is available in the following reports.

Receipts Through 12/31/2023

001 GENERAL FUND

060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND
TOTAL BUDGETARY FUNDS

ESTIMATE ACTUAL REMAINING % COLL
$81,911,780 | $39,004,245 | $42,907,535 47.6%
$6,521,120 $3,308,845 $3,212,275 50.7%
$8,073,012 $4,106,105 $3,966,907 50.9%
$538,625 $303,822 $234,803 56.4%
$97,044,537  $46,723,017 $50,321,519  48.1%

A full copy of this report is available in the Financial Reports Center.

FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023)


https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/financials

Expenditures:

e Mid-year expenditures were at 48.6% of budget for the General Fund, 50.6% for the Water

City of Newburyport
FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report Overview

Ent. Fund, 45.2% for the Sewer Ent. Fund, 61.4% for the Harbormaster Ent. Fund.

e We anticipate the potential for operating budget transfers in the following line items by

year-end:
Line Iltem Potential Reason
Transfer

Water Consultant Fees $60,000 | To hire an OPM to help with capital planning

Fire Coverage/Overtime $50,000 | Variable, dependent on minimum staffing
coverage for vacation and medical leave

Snow & Ice $50,000 | Variable; $250,918 remaining as of
1/23/2024

Health Insurance $50,000 | Variable based on actual enrollment

Fire Injured-on-Duty $32,000 | Pending medical leave status for former fire
chief

Legal Services $30,000 | Variable based on activity

Sewer Consultant Fees $25,000 | To hire an OPM to help with capital planning

IT Software/Licensing $20,000 | Short-term rentals licensing software

Harbormaster Labor $15,000 | Variable by season

Elections $10,000 | Pending costs of presidential primary

Fire Maint-Buildings $10,000 | Due to boiler replacement

Highway Line Painting $10,000 | Currently 103% spent due to higher costs

Police Injured-on-Duty $5,000 | Variable based on activity

Downtown Parklets $5,000 | Pending final planning for summer parklets

Total $372,000

Revenue:

e Mid-year revenue was at 47.6% of the FY2024 estimate for the General Fund, 50.7% for the
Water Ent. Fund, 50.9% for the Sewer Ent. Fund and 56.4% for the Harbormaster Ent. Fund.

e Overall local receipts for the General Fund were up 18.7% compared to the first half of
FY2023 buoyed by higher than estimated investment income (backing out investment

income, local receipts were up 7.7% year-over-year). Excluding motor vehicle excise, which

is billed in the 2" half of the year, 75.4% expected revenue had been collected as of
12/31/2023 and we, therefore, expect to surpass the FY2024 revenue estimate by fiscal

year-end.

FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023)




e Personal Property Tax collections were at 49.6% of the FY2023 estimate. Revenue is variable
based on business activity; first half collections were down 8.7% year-over-year, however
were up 10.5% from the first half of the year prior.

e Motor Vehicle Excise tax collections during the first half of the fiscal year predominantly
comprise of taxes assessed on new vehicle purchases since tax bills on existing vehicles are
not assessed until the end of February. For the first half of FY2024, collections were down
12.1% year-over-year, indicative of fewer vehicle transactions during that period compared
to the first half of the year prior.

e Meals Excise Tax collections were up 3.1% primarily driven by higher pricing.

e Room Occupancy Excise Tax collections were up 22.8% due to an increased number of
establishments, including short-term rental units.

e Fee collections down 44.0% due to a decrease in tax title receipts (1H tax title revenue for
the past three years: FY22 $29,726, FY23 $83,008, FY24 $72,667).

e Building permits were up 71.3% driven by an uptick in the value of alterations combined
with new construction activity. For context, below is the first half building permit revenue
for the past 8 fiscal years:

Permit Revenue - First Half (July 1 - December 31)
$700,000
$605,015
$600,000 $533,987

$500,000 PATLASS <439 475
$400,000 *374197 $331,361 $311,730
$300,000 $233,511
$200,000
$100,000 I
SO

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Fiscal Year

e Other licenses and permits were down 14.6%, primarily driven by the timing of receipts for
alcohol licenses and Health Department permits.

e Investment income was up 262.3% driven by high interest rates and improved investment
returns compared to the first half of the prior fiscal year.

FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023)



e Miscellaneous recurring revenue was up 125.9%, which fluctuates primarily due to the
timing of receipts from participants in the intermunicipal agreement for Veterans Services,
which comprises the majority of collections in this revenue center.

e The Water Fund was down 7.2% and the Sewer Fund was down 10.0%, however at this time
last year, collections were up 19.4% and 10.3%, respectively for the two enterprise funds.
Both funds surpassed 50.0% of estimated revenue and are anticipated to meet or exceed
the FY2024 revenue estimates. For context, below is the first half water/sewer revenue for
the past 6 fiscal years:

Water/Sewer Revenue - First Half (July 1 - December 31)
$5,000,000
$4,500,000
$4,000,000

$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000

$500,000

S

Water Sewer

o

B FY2019 MWFY2020 mFY2021 mFY2022 mFY2023 ®FY2024

e The Harbormaster Fund was down 2.6% based on slightly reduced activity from the year
prior. Nonetheless, the Fund had collected 56.4% of expected revenue and is, therefore,
anticipated to meet or exceed its FY2024 revenue estimate.

FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023)



City of Newburyport
FY2024 Mid-Year Expenditure Summary

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/  REVISED YTD REMAINING % USED
APPROP. ADJUST. BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET
001 GENERAL FUND
111 CITY COUNCIL 128,120 0 128,120 61,807 66,314 48.2%
121 MAYOR'S DEPARTMENT 450,058 25,000 475,058 223,549 251,509 47.1%
129 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 373,606 329 373,935 256,693 117,242 68.6%
132 BUDGET CONTINGENCY 105,000 (75,103) 29,897 0 29,897 0.0%
135 AUDITOR'S DEPARTMENT 376,329 4,233 380,562 143,911 236,651 37.8%
141 ASSESSORS DEPARTMENT 295,509 2,385 297,894 145,523 152,371 48.9%
145 TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT 421,994 2,983 424,977 192,296 232,681 45.2%
151 INFO TECHNOLOGY DEPT 858,658 8,447 867,105 324,036 543,068 37.4%
152 HUMAN RESOURCES 342,579 3,172 345,751 210,303 135,448 60.8%
161 CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT 334,205 0 334,205 160,388 173,817 48.0%
163 BOARD OF REGISTRARS 72,138 0 72,138 48,414 23,724 67.1%
165 LICENSE COMMISSION 11,691 0 11,691 5,795 5,896 49.6%
171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION 7,200 0 7,200 2,400 4,800 33.3%
175 PLANNING BOARD 7,200 0 7,200 1,800 5,400 25.0%
176 ZONING BOARD 7,200 0 7,200 3,000 4,200 41.7%
182 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 493,770 0 493,770 233,740 260,030 47.3%
191 LEGAL DEPARTMENT 175,000 16,908 191,908 49,402 142,506 25.7%
210 POLICE DEPARTMENT 4,627,016 115,460 4,742,476 2,357,087 2,385,389 49.7%
220 FIRE DEPARTMENT 4,643,268 71,923 4,715,191 2,305,834 2,409,357 48.9%
241 BUILDING DEPARTMENT 194,242 0 194,242 94,317 99,925 48.6%
291 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 20,000 0 20,000 9,121 10,879 45.6%
292 ANIMAL CONTROL 92,184 0 92,184 41,316 50,869 44.8%
293 PARKING CLERK DEPARTMENT 550,099 275 550,374 222,818 327,556 40.5%
300 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT 36,733,619 1,280,871 | 38,014,490 | 15,934,796 | 22,079,694 41.9%
398 ESSEX NORTH SHORE TECH SCHOOL 141,349 0 141,349 67,693 73,656 47.9%
399 WHITTIER VO TECH SCHOOL 611,669 0 611,669 305,836 305,833 50.0%
421 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT 3,871,122 114,516 3,985,637 2,146,127 1,839,510 53.8%
423 SNOW & ICE 330,000 0 330,000 18,715 311,285 5.7%
510 HEALTH DEPARTMENT 230,776 104 230,880 99,955 130,925 43.3%
519 SUSTAINABILITY 2,387,240 776 2,388,016 1,014,285 1,373,731 42.5%
541 COUNCIL ON AGING 374,636 0 374,636 172,613 202,022 46.1%
542 YOUTH SERVICES 462,682 0 462,682 216,293 246,390 46.7%
543 VETERANS' DEPARTMENT 307,294 0 307,294 147,706 159,589 48.1%
610 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 1,489,350 0 1,489,350 730,031 759,319 49.0%
630 PARKS COMMISSION 503,600 5,036 508,636 202,925 305,711 39.9%
691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION 7,200 0 7,200 1,500 5,700 20.8%
710 DEBT EXCLUSION 3,182,660 0 3,182,660 1,238,668 1,943,993 38.9%
720 ORDINARY DEBT SERVICE 1,615,611 0 1,615,611 525,694 1,089,917 32.5%
911 RETIREMENT BOARD 5,352,828 0 5,352,828 5,352,289 539 | 100.0%
914 INSURANCE GROUP 10,524,500 0| 10,524,500 5,304,121 5,220,379 50.4%
990 INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0 734,012 734,012 734,012 0| 100.0%
001 GENERAL FUND Total 82,713,202 2,311,328 85,024,530 41,306,808 43,717,722 48.6%
060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Total 6,520,029 373,985 6,894,013 3,490,002 3,404,011 50.6%
061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND Total 8,071,921 113,633 8,185,554 3,695,996 4,489,557 45.2%
6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND Total 538,625 1,603 540,228 331,942 208,286 61.4%
Total Budgetary Funds 97,843,777 2,800,548 100,644,325 48,824,749 51,819,577 48.5%

FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023)



City of Newburyport
FY2024 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/  REVISED YTD REMAINING
APPROP. ADJUST. BUDGET  EXPENDED  BUDGET
001 GENERAL FUND
111 CITY COUNCIL
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 109,620 0 109,620 55,729 53,892 | 50.8%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 18,500 0 18,500 6,078 12,422 | 32.9%
111 CITY COUNCIL Total 128,120 0 128,120 61,807 66,314  48.2%
121 MAYOR'S DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 359,806 0 359,806 163,298 196,508 |  45.4%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 85,252 25,000 110,252 58,634 51,618 | 53.2%
004 SUPPLIES 5,000 0 5,000 1,617 3,383 | 323%
121 MAYOR'S DEPARTMENT Total 450,058 25,000 475,058 223,549 251,509  47.1%
129 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000 0.0%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 155,974 329 156,303 63,525 92,778 |  40.6%
004 SUPPLIES 5,000 0 5,000 3,009 1,991 | 60.2%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 210,632 0 210,632 190,159 20,473 |  90.3%
129 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION Total 373,606 329 373,935 256,693 117,242  68.6%
132 BUDGET CONTINGENCY
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 105,000 | (75,103)] 29,897 0 29,897 0.0%
132 BUDGET CONTINGENCY Total 105,000 (75,103) 29,897 0 29,897 0.0%
135 AUDITOR'S DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 327,424 0 327,424 129,366 198,057 | 39.5%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 47,200 4,233 51,433 13,850 37,583 | 26.9%
004 SUPPLIES 1,250 0 1,250 294 956 | 23.5%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 455 0 455 400 55| 87.9%
135 AUDITOR'S DEPARTMENT Total 376,329 4,233 380,562 143,911 236,651  37.8%
141 ASSESSORS DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 246,285 0 246,285 117,789 128,496 | 47.8%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 43,284 2,385 45,669 26,719 18,950 | 58.5%
004 SUPPLIES 5,300 0 5,300 375 4,925 7.1%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 640 0 640 640 0| 100.0%
141 ASSESSORS DEPARTMENT Total 295,509 2,385 297,894 145,523 152,371  48.9%
145 TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 362,294 2,983 365,277 170,021 195,257 |  46.5%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 55,850 0 55,850 18,540 37,310 [ 33.2%
004 SUPPLIES 1,750 0 1,750 1,711 39| 97.8%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 2,100 0 2,100 2,025 75|  96.4%
145 TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT Total 421,994 2,983 424,977 192,296 232,681  45.2%

FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023)



151 INFO TECHNOLOGY DEPT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
151 INFO TECHNOLOGY DEPT Total

152 HUMAN RESOURCES
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
152 HUMAN RESOURCES Total

161 CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
161 CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT Total

163 BOARD OF REGISTRARS
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
163 BOARD OF REGISTRARS Total

165 LICENSE COMMISSION
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
165 LICENSE COMMISSION Total

171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION Total

175 PLANNING BOARD
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
175 PLANNING BOARD Total

176 ZONING BOARD
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
176 ZONING BOARD Total

182 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
182 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT Total

FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023)

City of Newburyport
FY2024 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/  REVISED YTD REMAINING % USED
APPROP. ADJUST. BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET 0

220,320 0 220,320 106,819 113,501 48.5%
636,838 8,447 645,285 216,369 428,916 33.5%
1,500 0 1,500 848 652 56.5%
858,658 8,447 867,105 324,036 543,068 37.4%
168,246 0 168,246 74,416 93,829 44.2%
172,933 3,172 176,105 135,533 40,573 77.0%
1,000 0 1,000 79 921 7.9%
400 0 400 275 125 68.8%
342,579 3,172 345,751 210,303 135,448 60.8%
319,705 0 319,705 153,200 166,505 47.9%
4,500 0 4,500 3,614 886 80.3%
8,000 0 8,000 1,886 6,114 23.6%
2,000 0 2,000 1,689 311 84.4%
334,205 0 334,205 160,388 173,817 48.0%
4,638 0 4,638 2,425 2,213 52.3%
67,500 0 67,500 45,989 21,511 68.1%
72,138 0 72,138 48,414 23,724 67.1%
10,691 0 10,691 5,795 4,896 54.2%
1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000 0.0%
11,691 0 11,691 5,795 5,896 49.6%
7,200 0 7,200 2,400 4,800 33.3%
7,200 0 7,200 2,400 4,800 33.3%
7,200 0 7,200 1,800 5,400 25.0%
7,200 0 7,200 1,800 5,400 25.0%
7,200 0 7,200 3,000 4,200 41.7%
7,200 0 7,200 3,000 4,200 41.7%
474,470 0 474,470 228,119 246,351 48.1%
16,300 0 16,300 3,792 12,508 23.3%
3,000 0 3,000 1,828 1,172 60.9%
493,770 0 493,770 233,740 260,030 47.3%




191 LEGAL DEPARTMENT
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
191 LEGAL DEPARTMENT Total

210 POLICE DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
008 CAPITAL OUTLAY
210 POLICE DEPARTMENT Total

220 FIRE DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
220 FIRE DEPARTMENT Total

241 BUILDING DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
241 BUILDING DEPARTMENT Total

291 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
291 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Total

292 ANIMAL CONTROL
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
292 ANIMAL CONTROL Total

293 PARKING CLERK DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
293 PARKING CLERK DEPARTMENT Total

300 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
300 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT Total

FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023)

City of Newburyport
FY2024 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/  REVISED YTD REMAINING % USED
APPROP. ADJUST. BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET 0

175,000 16,908 191,908 49,402 142,506 25.7%
175,000 16,908 191,908 49,402 142,506 25.7%
4,257,449 75,103 4,332,552 2,133,480 2,199,072 49.2%
193,957 35,482 229,439 145,412 84,027 63.4%
63,800 3,519 67,319 24,510 42,809 36.4%
22,085 0 22,085 20,125 1,960 91.1%
89,725 1,356 91,081 33,559 57,522 36.8%
4,627,016 115,460 4,742,476 2,357,087 2,385,389 49.7%
4,342,918 64,305 4,407,223 2,171,942 2,235,281 49.3%
234,000 295 234,295 110,885 123,410 47.3%
62,000 7,323 69,323 19,125 50,198 27.6%
4,350 0 4,350 3,882 468 89.2%
4,643,268 71,923 4,715,191 2,305,834 2,409,357 48.9%
194,242 0 194,242 94,317 99,925 48.6%
194,242 0 194,242 94,317 99,925 48.6%
18,000 0 18,000 7,731 10,269 42.9%
500 0 500 0 500 0.0%
1,500 0 1,500 1,390 110 92.7%
20,000 0 20,000 9,121 10,879 45.6%
83,484 0 83,484 40,182 43,303 48.1%
4,950 0 4,950 470 4,480 9.5%
2,100 0 2,100 600 1,500 28.6%
1,650 0 1,650 64 1,586 3.9%
92,184 0 92,184 41,316 50,869 44.8%
268,999 0 268,999 106,056 162,943 39.4%
252,500 77 252,577 107,833 144,744 42.7%
28,600 198 28,798 8,929 19,869 31.0%
550,099 275 550,374 222,818 327,556 40.5%
36,733,619 | 1,280,871 | 38,014,490 | 15,934,796 | 22,079,694 41.9%
36,733,619 1,280,871 38,014,490 15,934,796 22,079,694 41.9%




City of Newburyport
FY2024 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/  REVISED YTD REMAINING % USED
APPROP. ADJUST. BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET
398 ESSEX NORTH SHORE TECH SCHOOL
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 141,349 0 | 141,349 67,693 73,656 47.9%
398 ESSEX NORTH SHORE TECH SCHOOL Total 141,349 0 141,349 67,693 73,656 47.9%
399 WHITTIER VO TECH SCHOOL
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 611,669 0 611,669 305,836 305,833 50.0%
399 WHITTIER VO TECH SCHOOL Total 611,669 0 611,669 305,836 305,833 50.0%
421 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 2,356,102 24,764 2,380,865 1,172,737 1,208,128 49.3%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 562,520 61,264 623,784 335,325 288,459 53.8%
004 SUPPLIES 250,000 2,412 252,412 191,691 60,721 75.9%
008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 702,500 26,077 728,577 446,374 282,203 61.3%
421 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT Total 3,871,122 114,516 3,985,637 2,146,127 1,839,510 53.8%
423 SNOW & ICE
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 120,000 0 120,000 517 119,483 0.4%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 210,000 0 210,000 18,198 191,802 8.7%
423 SNOW & ICE Total 330,000 0 330,000 18,715 311,285 5.7%
510 HEALTH DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 186,853 0 186,853 88,053 98,800 47.1%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 38,923 0 38,923 7,740 31,183 19.9%
004 SUPPLIES 4,000 104 4,104 4,002 102 97.5%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 1,000 0 1,000 160 840 16.0%
510 HEALTH DEPARTMENT Total 230,776 104 230,880 99,955 130,925 43.3%
519 SUSTAINABILITY
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 134,690 0 134,690 67,204 67,485 49.9%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 2,250,800 776 2,251,576 946,614 1,304,962 42.0%
004 SUPPLIES 1,750 0 1,750 467 1,283 26.7%
519 SUSTAINABILITY Total 2,387,240 776 2,388,016 1,014,285 1,373,731 42.5%
541 COUNCIL ON AGING
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 347,636 0 347,636 162,755 184,881 46.8%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 18,500 0 18,500 7,565 10,935 40.9%
004 SUPPLIES 8,500 0 8,500 2,293 6,207 27.0%
541 COUNCIL ON AGING Total 374,636 0 374,636 172,613 202,022 46.1%
542 YOUTH SERVICES
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 404,137 0 404,137 192,972 211,165 47.7%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 56,545 0 56,545 22,620 33,925 40.0%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 2,000 0 2,000 700 1,300 35.0%
542 YOUTH SERVICES Total 462,682 0 462,682 216,293 246,390 46.7%

FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023)



543 VETERANS' DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
543 VETERANS' DEPARTMENT Total

610 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES

610 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT Total

630 PARKS COMMISSION
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
008 CAPITAL OUTLAY
630 PARKS COMMISSION Total

691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION Total

710 DEBT EXCLUSION
009 DEBT SERVICE
710 DEBT EXCLUSION Total

720 ORDINARY DEBT SERVICE
009 DEBT SERVICE
720 ORDINARY DEBT SERVICE Total

911 RETIREMENT BOARD
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
911 RETIREMENT BOARD Total

914 INSURANCE GROUP
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
914 INSURANCE GROUP Total
921 COMMISSION ON DISABILITY Total

990 INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
010 OTHER FINANCING USES
990 INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT Total

001 GENERAL FUND Total

FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023)

City of Newburyport
FY2024 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/  REVISED YTD REMAINING % USED
APPROP. ADJUST. BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET 0
175,966 0 175,966 81,593 94,373 46.4%
7,268 0 7,268 2,249 5,019 30.9%
124,060 0 124,060 63,864 60,196 51.5%
307,294 0 307,294 147,706 159,589 48.1%
1,090,683 0 1,090,683 493,579 597,104 45.3%
398,667 0 398,667 236,452 162,215 59.3%
1,489,350 0 1,489,350 730,031 759,319 49.0%
342,250 (126) 342,124 151,595 190,529 44.3%
53,000 5,162 58,162 18,881 39,282 32.5%
87,750 0 87,750 20,918 66,832 23.8%
600 0 600 0 600 0.0%
20,000 0 20,000 11,531 8,469 57.7%
503,600 5,036 508,636 202,925 305,711 39.9%
7,200 0 7,200 1,500 5,700 20.8%
7,200 0 7,200 1,500 5,700 20.8%
3,182,660 0 3,182,660 1,238,668 1,943,993 38.9%
3,182,660 0 3,182,660 1,238,668 1,943,993 38.9%
1,615,611 0 1,615,611 525,694 1,089,917 32.5%
1,615,611 0 1,615,611 525,694 1,089,917 32.5%
5,352,828 0 5,352,828 5,352,289 539 | 100.0%
5,352,828 0 5,352,828 5,352,289 539 100.0%
10,524,500 0| 10,524,500 5,304,121 5,220,379 50.4%
10,524,500 0 10,524,500 5,304,121 5,220,379 50.4%
0 0 0 0 0
0 734,012 734,012 734,012 0| 100.0%
0 734,012 734,012 734,012 0 100.0%
82,713,202 2,311,328 85,024,530 41,306,808 43,717,722 48.6%




060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
450 WATER DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
008 CAPITAL OUTLAY
009 DEBT SERVICE
450 WATER DEPARTMENT Total

060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Total

061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
440 SEWER DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
008 CAPITAL OUTLAY
009 DEBT SERVICE
440 SEWER DEPARTMENT Total

061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND Total

6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND
295 HARBORMASTER DEPARTMENT

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
008 CAPITAL OUTLAY
009 DEBT SERVICE

295 HARBORMASTER DEPARTMENT Total

6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND Total

Total Budgetary Funds

FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023)

City of Newburyport
FY2024 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/  REVISED YTD REMAINING % USED
APPROP. ADJUST. BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET 0

2,572,883 1,091 2,573,974 1,356,519 1,217,455 52.7%
1,249,723 155,016 1,404,739 582,886 821,853 41.5%
307,214 720 307,934 155,360 152,573 50.5%
111,655 0 111,655 97,357 14,298 87.2%
440,000 87,157 527,157 88,143 439,015 16.7%
1,838,555 0 1,838,555 1,079,738 758,817 58.7%
6,520,029 243,985 6,764,013 3,360,002 3,404,011 49.7%
6,520,029 373,985 6,894,013 3,490,002 3,404,011 50.6%
2,628,937 1,091 2,630,028 1,374,300 1,255,728 52.3%
1,422,770 106,301 1,529,071 737,343 791,728 48.2%
621,975 5,334 627,309 275,747 351,562 44.0%
108,280 250 108,530 89,764 18,766 82.7%
308,500 657 309,157 44,781 264,376 14.5%
2,981,460 0 2,981,460 1,174,062 1,807,398 39.4%
8,071,921 113,633 8,185,554 3,695,996 4,489,557 45.2%
8,071,921 113,633 8,185,554 3,695,996 4,489,557 45.2%
333,256 0 333,256 212,799 120,457 63.9%
62,250 1,603 63,853 22,558 41,295 35.3%
21,400 0 21,400 10,579 10,821 49.4%
20,390 0 20,390 13,644 6,746 66.9%
20,000 0 20,000 11,789 8,211 58.9%
81,330 0 81,330 60,574 20,756 74.5%
538,625 1,603 540,228 331,942 208,286 61.4%
538,625 1,603 540,228 331,942 208,286 61.4%
97,843,777 2,800,548 100,644,325 48,824,749 51,819,577 48.5%




City of Newburyport
FY2024 Mid-Year Revenue Summary

FY2023 Mid-Year Revenue FY2024 Mid-Year Revenue FY23 vs. FY24 +/-

CATEGORY ESTIMATE 6MO ACTUAL REMAINING % COLL ESTIMATE 6MO ACTUAL REMAINING % COLL S %
Tax Revenue
Real Estate Tax 65,647,367 31,447,383 34,199,984 47.9% 68,118,023 32,412,095 35,705,928 47.6% 964,713 3.1%|( ™
Personal Property Tax 737,943 400,015 337,928 54.2% 735,891 365,048 370,843 49.6% (34,967) -8.7%| L
Total Tax Revenue 66,385,310 31,847,398 34,537,912 48.0% 68,853,914 32,777,143 36,076,771 47.6% 929,745 29% 1T
Local Receipts
Motor Vehicle Excise (1) 2,850,000 467,591 | 2,382,409 16.4%|| 3,075,752 411,153 | 2,664,598 13.4%| | (56,437)]  -12.1%| 4
Other Excise

a.Meals Excise 662,750 500,938 161,812 75.6% 795,250 516,459 278,791 64.9% 15,521 3.1%|( ™

b.Room Occupancy Excise 371,000 294,015 76,985 79.2% 445,000 361,122 83,878 81.2% 67,107 22.8%| ™
Pen & Int on Tax & Exc 300,000 160,924 139,076 53.6% 317,000 164,957 152,043 52.0% 4,033 2.5%| 1T
Payments in Lieu of Taxes (2) 27,000 0 27,000 0.0% 25,000 0 25,000 0.0% 0 nal
Fees (3) 245,000 183,621 61,379 74.9% 295,000 102,852 192,148 34.9% (80,769) -44.0%(
Other Dept. Revenue (4) 70,000 38,353 31,647 54.8% 72,500 30,057 42,443 41.5% (8,296) -21.6%( J
Licenses and Permits

a.Building Permits 700,000 311,730 388,270 44.5% 600,000 533,987 66,013 89.0% 222,257 71.3%| 1

b.Other Licenses & Permits 251,000 248,195 2,805 98.9% 360,000 212,056 147,944 58.9% (36,139) -14.6%(
Fines & Forfeits 7,500 2,395 5,105 31.9% 5,500 1,380 4,120 25.1% (1,015) -42.4%( 1
Investment Income 45,000 105,435 (60,435) 234.3% 69,000 382,010 (313,010) 553.6% 276,575 262.3%| ™
Medicaid Reimbursement 110,000 50,286 59,714 45.7% 127,000 56,701 70,299 44.6% 6,415 12.8%( 1™
Miscellaneous Recurring (5) 200,000 36,007 163,993 18.0% 179,000 81,355 97,645 45.4% 45,348 125.9%| 1
Miscellaneous Non-Recurring 0 38,550 (38,550) 100.0% 0 39,379 (39,379) 100.0% 829 2.2%( 1
Total Local Receipts 5,839,250 2,438,040 3,401,210 41.8% 6,366,002 2,893,468 3,472,534 45.5% 455,428 18.7% 1T
Local Receipts Excluding MV Excise 2,989,250 1,970,449 1,018,801 65.9% 3,290,250 2,482,315 807,935 75.4% 511,866 26.0% 1
Net State Aid 5,588,785 2,981,029 2,607,756 53.3% 6,691,864 3,333,633 3,358,231 49.8% 352,604 11.8% 1
Total General Fund Revenue 77,813,345 37,266,467 40,546,878 47.9% 81,911,780 39,004,245 42,907,535 47.6% 1,737,778 4.7% 1
Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Revenue 6,196,614 3,566,169 2,630,444 57.6% 6,521,120 3,308,845 3,212,275 50.7% (257,324) -7.2% L
Sewer Fund Revenue 7,818,840 4,564,726 3,254,114 58.4% 8,073,012 4,106,105 3,966,907 50.9% (458,621) -10.0%
Harbormaster Fund Revenue 540,360 312,011 228,349 57.7% 538,625 303,822 234,803 56.4% (8,189) -2.6% 4
Total Budgetary Funds 92,369,159 45,709,373 46,659,785 49.5% 97,044,537 46,723,017 50,321,519 48.1% 1,013,644 2.2% 1

(1) Motor vehicle excise tax bills mailed out by end of Feburary.

(2) Payments in lieu of taxes paid in March; category includes any roll back taxes as well.

(3) Municipal liens, off duty fees, registry fees, tax title, fire alarm box fees.

(4) Copies/recordings, zoning/ordinances, business certificates.

(5) Police incident/accident, cell tower lease payments, Animal Control, Veterans' Services, US Fish & Wildlife refuge revenue sharing.

FY2024 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023)



TRANO00177_01_29_2024



TRANO00180_01_29 2024









TRANO00178_01_29 2024



TRANO00179_01_29_2024



ORDR00532_01_29 2024
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

GIFT ACCEPTANCE FORM

Ordered, that, the City of Newburyport accepts the following gift in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44,
Section 53A:

Date of Gift: 1/4/2024
City Department: Office of Planning & Development
Staff Contact: Geordie Vining, Senior Project Manager

Gift Overview

Gift Type: Monetary
Donor: Multiple Donors (see attached list)
Purpose:

Funding support for the Newburyport Black History Initiative (NBHI) to supplement the $53,000
appropriation that was made from the Community Preservation Act in FY2023. The Initiative consists
of the installation of 11-12 historic interpretive signs in the everyday public landscape of
Newburyport’s downtown core area as well as the Rail Trail and Old Hill Burying Ground. More
information on this project can be found at: https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/planning-
development/newburyport-black-history-initiative

Funds donated by the City Improvement Society will cover the cost of layout, fabrication and
installation of the “equal school rights” interpretive sign that will be installed in the northwest corner
of the Bartlet Mall. Funds donated from the Lions Club, First Religious Society, and multiple individual
donors will support the NBHI installation in the Old Hill Burying Ground (the City Council approved
marking the historic Black section of the cemetery in 2023 and these funds will help support
fabrication and installation of a bronze plaque and granite “Once Known” markers at the unmarked
graves that have been identified).

Gift Amount: $10,012.00

For Office Use Only

City Council Packet Date: 1/29/2024

Emergency Measure? L] Yes No

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council January 29, 2024:

Motion to refer collectively ORDR00532_01_29 2024 to Budget & Finance, ORDR00533 01 29 2024
and ORDR00534 01 29 2024 to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
McCauley. So voted.


https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/planning-development/newburyport-black-history-initiative
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/planning-development/newburyport-black-history-initiative

City Improvement Society
Newburyport Lions Club

First Religious Society
Elizabeth Walsh

Elizabeth Lavender

Lois Honegger

Fordyce and Margaret St. John
Kathleen Murray

Regina Correia-Branco
Eleanor Bailey

Sarah and Matthew Hall

Eve Davis Lee

Susan and Bartlett Harvey
Mary Gentile

Linda Harding and Hugh Martinez
Marge and Skip Motes

Jeanne L. Nicholson

Carol and Jeff Kimball

Beverly Gulazian

Lucien and Judy LaCroix
James D. Supple and Mary F. McDonald

$4,762.00
$1,600.00
$250.00
$400.00
$50.00
$100.00
$100.00
$50.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00
$200.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$800.00
$500.00
$50.00
$100.00
$500.00

TOTAL: $10,012.00



Committee Items — February 12, 2024

In Committee:
ORDRO00528 01 08 2024
APPT00462 01 29 2024

General Government

Local Acceptance of G.L. 41 s.110A

Murphy Hesse Toomey & Lehane City Solicitor  1/31/2025
50 Braintree Hill Office Park Suite 410

Braintree, MA 02184



ORDR00528 01 08 2024

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 8, 2024

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport votes to accept the provisions of M.G.L.
c.41, §110A which provides that any public office in any city or town may remain closed on any
or all Saturdays as may be determined from time to time, in a city by the city council, subject to
the provisions of the city charter.

Councillor Heather L. Shand

In City Council January 8, 2024:
Motion to refer to General Government by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston.
Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion passes.



APPT00462_01_29_2024



Committee Items — February 12, 2024

Licenses & Permits

In Committee:

e APPL00169 01 08 2024 5K & 13.1 YuKan Sports 6/9/24, 7/21/24, 9/29/24 Riverwalk Brewing
APPLO00173 01 29 2024 Plum Autoworks 2nd Hand Motor Vehicle License



APPL00169_01_08_2024

































APPL00173_01_29_2024



























Committee Items — February 12, 2024

Planning & Development

In Committee:
e ODNCO00164 10 30 2023 Zoning-Amendment-Global-R3-Multi-Family (COTW)



ODNC164_10_30_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

October 30, 2023

(“As Amended” at the 11/15/2023 Joint Public Hearing)

ORDERED:

A ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT TO REZONE LAND AT THE INTERSECTION OF HIGH STREET AND
STATE STREET, AND TO UPDATE THE DEFINITION OF MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL USE TO PERMIT
REDUCED MASSING THROUGH THE USE OF MULTIPLE STRUCTURES

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

WHEREAS, the Newburyport City Council has previously initiated proceedings relative to continued
“blight” on land which contains an abandoned gas station at the intersection of State Street and High
Street; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to facilitate a viable redevelopment project for this land which is both
residential in nature, and more consistent with the surrounding intersection and neighborhood; and

WHEREAS, the definition of Multifamily use within the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance currently, and
inadvertently, precludes the use of multiple structures in developments of three or more residential
units, for the otherwise beneficial purposes of reducing apparent building volumes,

THEREFORE, LET IT BE ORDAINED THAT the definition for use number 103 within Section V-E of the
Newburyport Zoning Ordinance (List of allowable uses) be amended and revised, pursuant to Section
XII-B (Adoption and Amendment) to read as follows, with deletions -stricken-through-and-beld and
additions double underlined and in bold as follows:

Proposed Zoning Amendment — R3 Zoning at State & High St, Definition of Multifamily Use (As Amended 11/15/2023) Page1of3



Section V-E — List of allowable uses

USE

NUM

Multifamily

103

One or more A building(s) or structure(s) that together contain(s) three
(3) or more dwelling units on the same lot, and where at least one such

building or structure contains three (3) or more units.

wWhere there is more than one dwelling unit in a building, the units
must be separated by either common floor-ceiling assemblies between
the dwelling units, or Common Wall Connectors as defined in section II-B,
definitions.

AND FURTHER, THAT the Zoning Map of said Zoning Ordinance entitled “Zoning Map of the City of
Newburyport,” referenced in Section IlI-C (entitled Zoning Map) is hereby amended pursuant to
Section llI-D “Changes to Zoning Map” by changing the zoning designation of the following parcels of
land, in their entirety, from HSR-A (High Street Residential A) to R-3 (Residential Three):

e 107 State Street (Assessors Map/Lot 33-43)
e 95 High Street (Assessors Map/Lot 33-42)

Councillor Jennie L. Donahue

Councillor Edward C. Cameron Jr.

Councillor Heather L. Shand

Proposed Zoning Amendment — R3 Zoning at State & High St, Definition of Multifamily Use (As Amended 11/15/2023) Page 2 of 3




In City Council October 30, 2023:
Motion to waive the rules and accept the late files by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane.
ODNCO00164 referred to Planning & Development and COTW. So voted.

In City Council December 11, 2023:

Motion invoke Rule 7H by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Wright. 9 yes, 1 no (Zeid), 1 present
(Lane). So voted.

Proposed Zoning Amendment — R3 Zoning at State & High St, Definition of Multifamily Use (As Amended 11/15/2023) Page3of 3



Committee Items — February 12, 2024
Public Works & Safety

In Committee:
e COMMO0532 01 29 2024 Email from Councillor Zeid re Phillips Dr.



COMMO00532_01_29 2024

To: Tom Watkins <TWatkins@CityofNewburyport.com>
Cc: Jon-Eric White <JEWhite@CityofNewburyport.com>; Wayne Amaral
<WAmaral@CityofNewburyport.com>; Byron J. Lane [Council] <BLane@CityofNewburyport.com>; Sean

Reardon <SReardon@CityofNewburyport.com>; Andrew Levine <ALevine@ CityofNewburyport.com>;
Richard Jones <RJones@CityofNewburyport.com>; Kimberly Turner
<KTurner@CityofNewburyport.com>; Ethan Manning <EManning@CityofNewburyport.com>; James J.

McCauley [Council] <JMcCauley@CityofNewburyport.com>; Ed Cameron [Council]
<ECameron@CityofNewburyport.com>

Subject: Re: Phillips Drive

Tom and All,

| want to thank all of you for the information you have provided. It helped me better
understand this project and the current state.

| consider this project to be overbudget by approximately a $1m dollars (+23%) and | want to
explain how | come to this:

1. The contingency that was built in what chiseled down and, ultimately, completely

written down. In the end, the accepted bid basically equaled the appropriation.

Compare $4.39m low bid (bids attached) with total funding of $4.39m (funding order
attached). Keep in mind that the funding appropriation was increased from $3.8m to the
$4.39 while it was in Committee. At 95% design, there was a 10% contingency carried in
the spreadsheet (attached) so the bond didn't actually cover the 95% design estimation.
That's what | mean by the idea that the contingency was consumed to allow the bid to
be awarded. The amount here is $400k based on the attached 95% design estimate.

The circumstances around the paving are sketchy at best. | can tell you that as a
Councillor we spent months debating the cost of granite curbing versus asphalt loaf so
the idea that the funding didn't include finish paving is, respectfully, absurd. Phillips
Drive and associated streets (Ryan, Drew, Sullivan) appear in the 5-year plan (relevant
page attached). And, that cost shows not just the roadway but also the sidewalks, as
well. | guess we can toy with numbers but that means it's either coming out of Chapter
90 or it's coming out of the brand-new roadway bond that we just passed. The amount
here was $630k based on 2022 estimate but now has been reduced to $275k based on
2023 estimate in the attached roadway plan - not sure which figure will be the reality
but I will use the average - $452k.


mailto:TWatkins@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:JEWhite@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:WAmaral@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:BLane@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:SReardon@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:ALevine@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:RJones@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:KTurner@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:EManning@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:JMcCauley@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:ECameron@CityofNewburyport.com

COMMO00533_01_29 2024

3. Inthe meeting that was recently held, | understand that an overage of $200k was
discussed with funding sources TBD. | assume that these arise from change orders or
unexpected expenses that can't be covered by a contingency because there isn't one
(see #1 above). | also understand that this project is only about 57% spent at this point
and operationally the project is closer to 50% completed, based on the presentation
provided to residents (attached). As such, this amount may (will?) change. The amount
here is (at least) $200k based on the stated figure at the public meeting.

If you total the amounts, you will arrive at my S1m figure (averaging the 22/23 cost estimates
for paving). The overage is relative to the budgeted amount not how much additional
appropriation that you may need to come to the City Council for - it's a comparison of the
overall budget with the actual spend needed to complete. The roadway funding may actually
come from the roadway bond that we recently passed. The $200k (or whatever it ends up
being) may end up being "found" in other lines that don't require appropriation and the
roadway will probably either be taken from Ch. 90 or bond. In any case, they will absolutely
come from other projects or things that needed (and need) to be done.

Respectfully,
Sharif

//CC W6 Councillor, Chair Public Works and Safety, City Clerk, City Council President









4/28/22, 1:19 PM

https://www.projectdog.com/GCListofBidReceived.aspx

Total Base Bid

Company Amount (Whole Alternate Bid Action Comments
No. 1 Package
Dollar) ~
J. Tropeano Inc, 1780 Osgood . . .
Street,North Andover, MA 01845 $4,396,140.00 $315,000.00||View File ||[Approve Reject
N.Granese & Sons Inc, 59 Jefferson . . .
Ave,Salem, MA 01970 $4,417,200.00 $462,000.00(|View File ||[Approve Reject
Revoli Construction, 90 Earls . . .
Way, Franklin, MA 02038 $4,733,295.00 $420,000.00||View File ||[Approve Reject
Newport Construction Corp., 145 . . .
Temple Street,Nashua, NH 03060 $4,819,585.00 $346,500.00(|View File ||[Approve Reject
Joseph P. Cardillo & Son Inc., 1 Melvin
Street Extension 1D,Wakefield, MA $4,964,757.00 $288,750.00||View File ||[Approve Reject
01880
RJV Construction Corp, 5 Lincoln . . .
St Canton, MA 02021 $6,220,078.00 $525,000.00|(|View File ||Approve Reject
Close Save

https://www.projectdog.com/GClListofBidReceived.aspx

7


mailto:DSullivan@JTropeano.com
https://www.projectdog.com/Temp/84916119445284202211393165604.pdf
https://www.projectdog.com/GCEBidResponseApprove.aspx?UserID=19445&ProjectID=849161
https://www.projectdog.com/RejectGCBidResponse.aspx?UserID=19445&ProjectID=849161
mailto:info@ngranese.com
https://www.projectdog.com/Temp/84916124611284202212363455207.pdf
https://www.projectdog.com/GCEBidResponseApprove.aspx?UserID=24611&ProjectID=849161
https://www.projectdog.com/RejectGCBidResponse.aspx?UserID=24611&ProjectID=849161
mailto:jillc@revoliconst.com
https://www.projectdog.com/Temp/84916133604284202210392177039.pdf
https://www.projectdog.com/GCEBidResponseApprove.aspx?UserID=33604&ProjectID=849161
https://www.projectdog.com/RejectGCBidResponse.aspx?UserID=33604&ProjectID=849161
mailto:j.allen@newportconstruct.com
https://www.projectdog.com/Temp/84916127289274202217453033362.pdf
https://www.projectdog.com/GCEBidResponseApprove.aspx?UserID=27289&ProjectID=849161
https://www.projectdog.com/RejectGCBidResponse.aspx?UserID=27289&ProjectID=849161
mailto:maura@jpcardillo.com
https://www.projectdog.com/Temp/8491613151328420221035088683.pdf
https://www.projectdog.com/GCEBidResponseApprove.aspx?UserID=31513&ProjectID=849161
https://www.projectdog.com/RejectGCBidResponse.aspx?UserID=31513&ProjectID=849161
mailto:cgates@rjvconstruction.com
https://www.projectdog.com/Temp/84916160687284202209231681307.pdf
https://www.projectdog.com/GCEBidResponseApprove.aspx?UserID=60687&ProjectID=849161
https://www.projectdog.com/RejectGCBidResponse.aspx?UserID=60687&ProjectID=849161
javascript:__doPostBack('Save','')

PHILIPS DRIVE NEIGHBORHOOD ROADWAY AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

95% DESIGN

AUGUST 11, 2021

PREPARED BY BSC GROUP

BSC PROJECT NO. 89923.00

Item No Description Unit of Unit Price Waterline

Measure

Total Quantity Drainage Roadway/Sidew

alk

CLEARING AND GRUBBING $30,000.00 0.25 $7,500.00
EARTH EXCAVATION cy $30.00 100.00 $3,000.00
121. CLASS A ROCK EXCAVATION cy $150.00 100.00 $7,500.00
129. SIDEWALK REMOVAL sy $30.00 1875.00 $56,250.00
142. CLASS B TRENCH EXCAVATION cy $40.00 1366.00 $27,320.00 $27,320.00
144. CLASS B ROCK EXCAVATION cy $150.00 100.00 $15,000.00
145. DRAINAGE STRUCTURE ABANDONED EA $500.00 15.00 $7,500.00
146. DRAINAGE STRUCTURE REMOVED EA $700.00 13.00 $9,100.00
153. CONTROLLED DENSITY FILL - TYPE 1E cy $150.00 169.99 $25,498.17
170. FINE GRADING AND COMPACTING sy $4.20 2000.00 $8,400.00
181. DISPOSAL OF UNREGULATED SOIL cy $76.00 100.00 $176.00
201. CATCH BASIN EA $4,500.00 35.00 $157,500.00
202. MANHOLE EA $5,000.00 32.00 $160,000.00
206. DROP INLET, TYPE A EA $4,500.00 9.00 $40,500.00
206.5 WATER QUALITY UNIT EA $15,000.00 2.00 $30,000.00
220.7 SANITARY STRUCTURES ADJUSTED EA $500.00 24.00 $12,000.00
252.118 18 INCH CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE FLARED END EA $1,350.00 1.00 $1,350.00
252.12 12 INCH CORRUGATED PLASTIC (POLYETHYLENE) PIPE FT $100.00 745.00 $74,500.00
252.130 30 INCH CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE FLARED END EA $1,500.000 1.00 $1,500.00
252.15 15 INCH CORRUGATED PLASTIC (POLYETHYLENE) PIPE FT $95.00 2405.00 $228,475.00
252.18 18 INCH CORRUGATED PLASTIC (POLYETHYLENE) PIPE FT $107.50 505.00 $54,287.50
252.24 24 INCH CORRUGATED PLASTIC (POLYETHYLENE) PIPE FT $140.000 460.00 $64,400.00
252.30 30 INCH CORRUGATED PLASTIC (POLYETHYLENE) PIPE FT $180.000 110.00 $19,800.00
252.36 36 INCH CORRUGATED PLASTIC (POLYETHYLENE) PIPE FT $200.00 410.00 $82,000.00
269.06 6 INCH SLOT-PERFORATED CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE (STUB) EA $500.00 40.00 $20,000.00
269.10 10 INCH SLOT-PERFORATED CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE (SUBDRAIN) FT $110.00 2885.00 $317,350.00
302.08 8 INCH DUCTILE IRON WATER PIPE (ROBBER CASKET) FT $150.00 7075.00 $1,061,250.00
309. DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS FOR WATER PIPE LB $7.50 3500.00 $26,250.00
347.075  3/4 INCH COPPER TUBING TYPE K FT $95.00 2025.00 $192,375.00
350.08 8 INCH GATE VALVE AND GATE BOX EA $2,500.00 23.00 $57,500.00
350.09 6 INCH GATE VALVE AND GATE BOX EA $2,000.00 8.00 $16,000.00
363.075  3/4 INCH CORPORATION COCK EA $475.00 76.00 $36,100.00
376. HYDRANT EA $5,500.00 8.00 $44,000.00
384. CURB STOP EA $650.00 76.00 $90,000.00 $49,400.00
402. DENSE GRADED CRUSHED STONE FOR SUB-BASE (SIDEWALKS AND ROADWAY BLENDING) cy $72.00 1250.00
403. RECLAIMED PAVEMENT FOR BASE COURSE AND/OR SUB-BASE sy $3.750 16050.00 $60,187.50
443. WATER FOR ROADWAY DUST CONTROL MGL $75.00 100.00 $7,500.00
450.41  SUPERPAVE BASE COURSE - 25.0 (SBC - 25.0) TON $100.00 1800.10 $180,010.00
470. HOT MIX ASPHALT BERM TON $275.00 150.14 $41,287.40
472. TEMPORARY ASPHALT PATCHING (2 INCH APPLICATION) TON $200.00 576.30 $115,260.00
482.3 SAWCUTTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT FT $2.88 22600.00 $32,544.00 $32,544.00
697.1 SILT SACK EA $180.00 44.00 $7,920.00
697. SEDIMENTATION FENCE LF $10.00 3000.00 $30,000.00
701.2 CEMENT CONCRETE WHEELCHAIR RAMP sY $100.00 53.33 $5,333.33
702. HOT MIX ASPHALT SIDEWALK TON $225.00 314.93 $70,858.13
703. HOT MIX ASPHALT DRIVEWAY TON $225.00 77.11 $17,350.20
748. MOBILIZATION LS $100,000.00 1.00 $32,330.00  $33,330.00 $33,330.00
751. LOAM BORROW cy $58.00 1000.00 $58,000.00
756. NPDES STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN LS $5,000.00 1.00 $5,000.00
765. SEEDING SY $2.00 6500.00 $13,000.00
832. WARNING - REGULATORY AND ROUTE MARKER - ALUMINUM PANEL (TYPE A) EA $150.00 8.00 $1,200.00
847.1 SIGN SUPPORT (NOT GUIDE) AND ROUTE MARKER WITH 1 BREAKAWAY POST ASSEMBLY - STEEL EA $250.00 8.00 $2,000.00
850.01  POLICE DETAIL HRS $60.00 2400.00 $57,600.00  $28,800.00 $57,600.00
859. REFLECTORIZED DRUM DAY $100.00 280.00 $28,000.00
860.1 CROSS WALK WHITE LINE (PAINTED) EA $5.00 250.00 $1,250.00
860.112  12-INCH REFLECTORIZED WHITE LINE (PAINTED) FT $4.00 1400.00 $5,600.00
SUBTOTAL = $3,989,946.23 $1,574,490.67  $765,776.56  $1,648,669.00
CONTINGENCY (10%) = $398,994.62 #### $157,449.07 $76,577.66 $164,866.90

TOTAL (Rounded to nearest 1,000)=___ $4,389,000.00] | $1,732,000.00] $843,000.00] $1,814,000.00




2024 City of Newburyport - DPS
Five Year Roadway and Sidewalk Plan

Road Repair General Proposed Repair Length | Road surface | sidewalk Repair | $19°"2* | 2022 Estimated | Revised 2023
Street Name From Street To Street P . P P Length (Ft) .g oad Surtace | SidewaX FePaIl | Material ]
Calendar Year Condition Method (Miles) | Rating (RSR) | CalendarYear | o4 Cost Estimated Cost
DENNETT DRIVE EVERETTE DRIVE FINNEGAN WY 2023 - COMPLETED Poor Mill & Overlay 953.53 0.18 47 n/a n/a $ 54,342.16
PETERS ROAD MARQUAND RD HAWTHORNE RD 2023 - COMPLETED Poor Mill & Overlay 497.63 0.09 55 NA NA $ 30,070.29 | $ -
HOYTS LN STOREY AVE CURZON'S MILL RD 2023 - COMPLETED Poor Mill & Overlay 497.63 0.09 61 NA NA $ 30,070.29 | $ -
LONGFELLOW DRIVE TURKEY HILL RD 28 LONGFELLOW DRIVE 2023 - COMPLETED Poor Mill & Overlay 1077.33 0.20 58 NA NA $ 92,000.00 | $ -
CURZON'S MILL RD HOYTS LN DEAD END 2023 - COMPLETED Very Poor Reclamation 3071.61 0.58 33 NA NA $ 262,111.04 | $ -

[rom [ [ [s aumels -

Sidewalk

. . Sidewalk Sidewalk . .
Street Name From Street To Street Road Repair Gem.eltal Proposed Repair Length (Ft) Lerjgth R°af’ Surface Repair Material 2022 Estimated R?V'sed 2023

Calendar Year Condition Method (Miles) | Rating(RSR) | @ ¢ Vear Proposed Cost Estimated Cost
NOBLE STREET COOMBS CIR STOREY AVE 2024 Very Poor Reclamation 1358.77 0.26 20 n/a n/a $ 164,212.35 (S 312,800.00
SPRING LN FERRY RD DEAD END 2024 Very Poor Reclamation 1783.71 0.34 8 n/a n/a S 114,157.28 | S 141,125.00
PHILIPS DRIVE STOREY AVE STOREY AVE 2024 Very Poor Reclamation 3134.45 0.59 34 2024 Asphalt | $ 398,230.51 | $ 145,000.00
DREW STREET HOYTS LN PHILIPS DR 2024 Poor Mill & Overlay 1411.34 0.27 53 2024 Asphalt | $ 63,301.90| S 63,700.00
RYAN ROAD PHILIPS DR PHILIPS DR 2024 Very Poor Reclamation 444.05 0.08 36 2024 Asphalt | S 62,608.72 | S  25,300.00
SULLIVAN DRIVE PHILIPS DR PHILIPS DR 2024 Very Poor Reclamation 889.34 0.17 36 2024 Asphalt | $ 107,480.06 | S 41,500.00

S - |$ -

Road Repair General Proposed Repair Length | Rroad surface | sidewalk Repair 2022 Estimated Revised 2023
From Street To Street Length (Ft . Material .

Street Name Calendar Year Condition Method gth (FY) (Miles) | Rating (RSR) | Calendar Year ,,r:p:::d Cost Estimated Cost
BRIGGS AVENUE FERRY RD CUL DE SAC 2025 Poor Mill & Overlay 852.42 0.07 54 n/a n/a $ 50,419.17|S$ 60,550.00
EVERETTE DRIVE TURKEY HILL RD CUL DE SAC 2025 Very Poor Reclamation 1119.31 0.21 32 n/a n/a S 135,272.43 | S 113,675.00

Ward 6 FY 27 (2026 Construction Season)
. . Sidewalk Sidewalk .
Road Repair General Proposed Repair Length 2022 Estimated]| Revised 2023

Street Name From Street To Street pal .. P pal Length (Ft) .g ';:i;:‘:::;; Repair Material ! E :‘"S: d Cost

Calendar Year Condition Method (Miles) Calendar Year | Proposed Cost stimated Cos
MOSELEY AVENUE 250'W of ROTARY 50'W OF ROOSEVELT PL 2026 Poor Reclamation 1500.00 0.29 52 2026 Asphalt | S 112,029.92 | $ 409,650.00
S - |S -
S - |S -
TOTAL $ 112,029.92 [ S 409,650.00
10/26/2023 Z:\Clerks\CityCouncil\CouncilMtgs2023\19-October 30, 2023\Copy of Five Year Roadway Paving and Sidewalk Plan 9.27.23 version 3

$53,000 est
actual cost

$125,000 est
actual cost
$66,000 est
actual cost

$221,000 est
actual cost

17



Phillips Drive Neighborhood
Roadway, Drainage & Watermain
Improvements Project

CONSTRUCTION STATUS
PUBLIC MEETING
JANUARY 17, 2024

Department of Public Services
Engineering Division

16C Perry Way

Newburyport, MA 01950



AGENDA

*INTROS

*WORK COMPLETED TO-DATE
*CONSTRUCTION CHALLENGES
*REMAINING WORK & SCHEDULE
*SUBDRAIN CONNECTIONS
*Q&A



City Proj. Mgr.:
City Ass’t. PM:
Design Eng.:

Resident Eng.:

Contractor Super:

Other contacts:

INTROS

Jon-Eric White, City Engineer
Diane Gagnon, City Ass’t Engineer
David Biancavilla, BSC Group, Inc.
Emily Machlin, BETA Group, Inc.
Brett Stevenson, J Tropeano, Inc.

www.cityofnewburyport.com
\Departments\Engineering
Division\Engineering Projects and
Presentations\Philips Drive...Project



http://www.cityofnewburyport.com/

WORK COMPLETED

Contract Sum (Bid Amount):

» Completed:

Drainage Pipe - Total:
» Completed:

Drainage Structures - Total:

» Completed:

Water main - Total:
» Completed:

Water Services — Total:
» Completed:

Asphalt - Total:
» Completed:

(Up to Dec. 2, 2023)

$4,396,139.81
$2,488,080.28 (57%)

7,930 linear feet
2,967 linear feet (37%)

82
48 (59%)

6,240 linear feet
3,816 linear feet (61%)

84 each
39 each (46%)

3,650 tons
1,778 tons (49%)

































A\

VV VY

Construction Challenges

Delay in ordering water main pipe due to supply chain
Issues.

Rain, rain, and more rain.

Abnormally high groundwater.

Existing soils — clays, ledge/rock

Inaccurate records on existing service connections —
water, sewer, and gas.





















Drainage



WORK REMAINING

Continue installing:
* Drainage structures and piping
* Water main and services:

v Water shutdowns will need to take place.

v We will provide advanced warning of shutdowns in
order to make the necessary connections to your
homes and to do the Work.

v' Emergency shutdowns may occur but unfortunately
these will not have any advanced warnings.



Green = Drainage
Blue = Water
Orange = Utils co




WORK REMAINING

Final Phases (after utilities):
 Roadway Binder (asphalt base beneath top course)

e Settling
 Roadway Top Course, berm, sidewalks, and driveways

Approximate Schedule*:

e Utilities complete June 2024

* Roadway Binder July/Aug 2024

e Settling July 2024-Spring 2025
* Top course, berm, SW’s, driveways Summer 2025

* Weather and construction conditions dependent



FOUNDATION DRAIN CONNECTIONS

The Project was designed to allow high flood prone residents
to connect their exterior foundation drains to the City’s
newly-installed drainage system.

The Project includes subdrains in the streets for the majority
of the neighborhood. This will lower the groundwater in
that area.

The City is providing stubs from the subdrain piping in the
street for homes that are known to have experienced high
groundwater conditions and persistent basement flooding.



FOUNDATION DRAIN CONNECTIONS
What’s NOT Allowed

1. Rainwater and groundwater is NOT allowed to be

connected to the City’s Sanitary Sewer (sewage) System.
This includes sump pumps.

City of Newburyport, Code of Ordinances

Sec. 14-57. - Discharge of surface runoff, groundwater prohibited.

No person shall make connection of roof downspouts, exterior
foundation drains, areaway drains, or other sources of surface runoff or

groundwater to a building sewer or building drain which in turn is connected
directly or indirectly to a public sanitary sewer.

(Ord. of 7-10-89, Art. Ill, & 8)



Difference Between Stormwater &
Sanitary Sewers

Sanitary Sewer System:

A piping system that transports sewage, typically from homes
and buildings, to a sewage treatment facility or other type of treatment
system before discharging into the environment. Sewage is what we call
the waste stream from sinks, showers, toilets, floor drains.

Also known as: Sewage System, sewerage system,
sanitary drainage system, building
drain

Storm Sewer System:

A system that collects stormwater runoff (i.e. rainwater) and
transports it in piping or other conveyance system to local water bodies.
In some instances the runoff is treated prior to discharge.

Also known as: Storm drainage, f
stormwater management system,
or just drain






FOUNDATION DRAIN CONNECTIONS
What’s NOT Allowed

2. Piping connections from basements to the City’s subdrain is NOT ALLOWED,
per State Plumbing Code, without a liquid-seal trap.

Excerpt from: 248 CMR 10.00: UNIFORM STATE PLUMBING
CODE, latest edition

Section 10.02: Basic Principles




NECTIONS

Exam

nce: MA State Plumbing Code



FOUNDATION DRAIN CONNECTIONS

NEXT STEPS:

We will provide you with the subdrain stub location and depth in front of
your house. (Not all homes need one.)

Homeowners are responsible for making the connections, if they so choose.
The Project’s contractor will NOT perform these tie ins.

We will likely hold a separate meeting with homeowners wanting to make
the connection so we can discuss further and to answer any questions
specific to your home.

Contact DPS prior to making the connection. A permit with DPS is not
required but we must be notified 48- hours in advance so we can schedule
someone to observe the work. If any work is needed inside your home, then
a permit may be required. Contact the Building Department.



LAYOUT VIEW






	AGENDA
	LATE FILE ITEMS
	APPT00478_02_12_2024
	COMM00536_02_12_2024
	COMM00537_02_12_2024
	ODNC00165_02_12_2024


	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES January 29, 2024
	COMMUNICATIONS
	COMM00534_02_12_2024
	APPL00174_02_12_2024
	APPL00175_02_12_2024
	APPL00176_02_12_2024
	APPL00177_02_12_2024
	APPL00178_02_12_2024
	APPL00179_02_12_2024
	APPL00180_02_12_2024
	APPL00181_02_12_2024
	APPL00182_02_12_2024
	APPL00183_02_12_2024
	APPL00184_02_12_2024
	APPL00185_02_12_2024

	APPOINTMENTS FIRST READING
	APPT00463_02_12_2024
	APPT00465_02_12_2024
	APPT00464_02_12_2024
	APPT00466_02_12_2024
	APPT00467_02_12_2024
	APPT00468_02_12_2024
	APPT00469_02_12_2024
	APPT00470_02_12_2024
	APPT00471_02_12_2024
	APPT00472_02_12_2024
	APPT00473_02_12_2024
	APPT00474_02_12_2024
	APPT00475_02_12_2024
	APPT00476_02_12_2024
	APPT00477_02_12_2024



	REGULAR AGENDA
	COMMUNICATIONS
	COMM00533_02_12_2024
	COMM00535_02_12_2024

	ORDERS
	ORDR00536_02_12_2024
	ORDR00537_02_12_2024
	ORDR00538_02_12_2024
	ORDR00539_02_12_2024


	COMMITTEE ITEMS
	Budget & Finance
	COMM00531_01_29_2024I
	TRAN00177_01_29_2024
	TRAN00180_01_29_2024
	TRAN00178_01_29_2024
	TRAN00179_01_29_2024
	ORDR00532_01_29_2024

	General Government
	ORDR00528_01_08_2024
	APPT00462_01_29_2024

	Licenses & Permits
	APPL00169_01_08_2024
	APPL00173_01_29_2024

	Planning & Development
	ODNC164_10_30_2023

	Public Works & Safety
	COMM00532_01_29_2024


	COMM00537_02_12_2024 Email from Stephanie Niketic re ODN00164.pdf
	From: Stephanie Niketic <niketic@airkiosk.com>  Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2024 9:26 PM To: Heather Shand [Council] <HShand@CityofNewburyport.com>; *City Council* <CityCouncil@CityofNewburyport.com> Cc: Novak Niketic <nn@airkiosk.com>; NBPT Mayor <May...




